
Y Pwyllgor Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol 
 

Lleoliad: 
Ystafell Bwyllgora 1 - Y Senedd 

 

 

 

Dyddiad: 
Dydd Mercher, 21 Tachwedd 2012  

 

Amser: 
09:15 

 

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch â:  

Polisi: Llinos Dafydd 
Clerc y Pwyllgor 
029 2089 8403 
PwyllgorIGC@cymru.gov.uk  

  

 

Agenda 
 

 

Sesiwn breifat 
Yn ei gyfarfod ar 15 Tachwedd, penderfynodd y Pwyllgor i gwrdd yn breifat ar gyfer 
eitem 1 o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42(vi).  

1. Ymchwiliad i Ofal Preswyl ar gyfer Pobl Hŷn - Trafod yr 
adroddiad drafft (09.15 - 10.30)  

Sesiwn gyhoeddus 

2. Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon   

3. Ymchwiliad i’r gwaith o weithredu’r fframwaith gwasanaeth 
cenedlaethol ar gyfer diabetes yng Nghymru a’i ddatblygiad yn y 
dyfodol - Tystiolaeth lafar (10.30 - 12.10)  

 
Byrddau iechyd (10.30 - 11.30) (Tudalennau 1 - 72) 
HSC(4)-31-12 papur 1 : Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Abertawe Bro Morgannwg 
HSC(4)-31-12 papur 2 : Bwrdd Iechyd Hywel Dda 
HSC(4)-31-12 papur 3 : Bwrdd Iechyd Aneurin Bevan 
HSC(4)-31-12 papur 4 : Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Caerdydd a’r Fro 
HSC(4)-31-12 papur 5 : Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Betsi Cadwaladr 
HSC(4)-31-12 papur 6 : Bwrdd Iechyd Cwm Taf 
 

Dr Sharon Hopkins, Cyfarwyddwr Iechyd Gyhoeddus, Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol 

Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus



Caerdydd a’r Fro  
Dr Leo Pinto, Meddyg Ymgynghorol a Cyfarwyddwr Clinigol, Bwrdd Iechyd Aneurin 
Bevan  
Dr David Minton, Arweinydd Rhwydweithiau Gofal Cymdogaeth, Bwrdd Iechyd 
Aneurin Bevan  
Bronwen John, Pennaeth Partneriaethau a Rhwydwaith, Bwrdd Iechyd Aneurin 
Bevan 

 
 

Iechyd Cyhoeddus Cymru a 1000 o Fywydau a Mwy (11.30 - 12.10) (Tudalennau 
73 - 80) 
HSC(4)-31-12 papur 7 
Dr Hugo van Woerden, Cyfarwyddwr yr Is-adran Iechyd a Gwella Gofal Iechyd, Iechyd 
Cyhoeddus Cymru 
 

4. Papurau i'w nodi   

 
4a. Llythyr gan y Dirprwy Weinidog Plant a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol - 
Trefniadau am ofal iechyd parhaus y Gwasanaeth Iechyd Gwladol  (Tudalennau 
81 - 82) 
HSC(4)-31-12 papur 8 
 
 

4b. Llythyr gan y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol ar y Bil 
Trawsblannu Dynol (Cymru)  (Tudalen 83) 
HSC(4)-31-12 papur 9 
 



Health and Social Care Committee 

HSC(4)-31-12 paper 1 

Inquiry into the implementation of the National Service Framework 
for diabetes in Wales and its future direction – Abertawe Bro 
Morgannwg University Health Board 

 
 
ABMU Health Board is currently working towards meeting the standards set out in the 
Diabetes NSF and welcomes the opportunity to contribute to the inquiry into its 
implementation across Wales. 
 
ABMU Health Board has a Diabetes Planning and Delivery Group established and meets 
on a quarterly basis, as requested by the Health Minister.  The group is a multi-
disciplinary forum with representation from Diabetes Consultants and Specialist 
Nurses, service planning leads, primary care clinicians and managers, Diabetes UK and 
Patient representatives. 
 
In 2011 the DPDG prepared and submitted a Diabetes Delivery Plan to Welsh 
Government, which cross-referenced required actions within the NSF and those from 
the All Wales High Impact Changes strategy.  Considerable work was carried out to 
align this plan to the previous LDSAG Action plans that were in place in Swansea, Neath 
Port Talbot and Bridgend before the re-organisation of Health services in Wales. 
 
Following submission of the above delivery plan, the DPDG held a multi-disciplinary 
workshop in 2011 in order to identify the priorities for taking forward.  As a result, the 
following initial priorities were agreed: 
 

- Patient Structured Education 
- Insulin Pump Therapy 
- Diabetic Foot 

 
In order to address these priorities, the following actions were carried out: 
 
Patient Education – A Local Enhanced Service has been implemented across GP 
Practices in ABMU, where GPs are funded to put in place more regular reviews of 
Diabetes patients and guide them through a dedicated information booklet produced 
specifically for this initiative.  A comprehensive review of the structured education 
programmes in place across ABMU has taken place, including analysis of current issues 
with delivery, financial implications and potential opportunities for re-design.  
 
Insulin Pump Therapy (IPT) – a review of IPT has been carried out across ABMU and 
recommendations made to the DPDG in 2012.  As a result a business case is currently 
being finalised regarding the resourcing of a specialist initiation team. 
 
Diabetic Foot - The Podiatry team established a multidisciplinary joint foot clinic to 
enable patients to undergo medical and diabetic reviews at the same time as having 
their foot problems addressed, therefore reducing the risks of diabetic amputations.  

Eitem 3a

Tudalen 1



By the end of 2011, eight clinics had been held, with 58 appointments, saving 17 
patient amputations.   
 
It is recognised that as with most new initiatives, the services identified above need 
financial investment and considering the financial pressures on health boards, it is very 
difficult to prioritise the significant funds needed.  Nevertheless, the DPDG has begun 
to explore the opportunity of supplementing any business cases with potential cost 
savings from other parts of the Diabetes service, where efficiencies can be identified 
without compromising services to patients. 
 
In addition to the above priorities, the DPDG has also reported other achievements that 
contribute to the overall implementation of the NSF, including a comprehensive in-
patient exercise, where Hypo Boxes were delivered to each ward in ABMU and staff 
given training on dealing with Diabetic complications.  Transition clinics have been 
established for Children about to enter adulthood in order to support their needs.  
Also, a unified secondary care IT system , Cellma, has been introduced in Swansea 
(although the service throughout ABMU- and elsewhere in Wales- continues to struggle 
in the absence of a national diabetes IT system linking all care providers). 
 
Whilst the above progress contributes to the achievement of some of the main actions 
within the NSF, ABMU recognises that significant steps are required in order to achieve 
the NSF by 2013, requiring substantial resource investment at a time when the NHS 
financial envelope is tightened . 
 
 

Tudalen 2



Hywel Dda Health Board Hospitals Diabetes Service 
Report  

August 2012 
!

Introduction 

"#$!%&'($)$*!*$+,&-$!.&)#&/!01.$2!3%'!0$'2)#!45'+%!&*!6+&7'+&21!%$2&,$+$%!&/!6+&7'+1!-'+$!
.#&-#!&*!&/!)8+/!*$+,$%!(1!9!*6$-&'2&*)!8/&)*!('*$%!&/!)#$!3&*)+&-)!:$/$+'2!05*6&)'2*!;4+5/<2'&*=!
:2'/<.&2&=!>+&/-$!>#&2&6!'/%!?&)#1(8*#@A!"#$+$!&*!'/!'66+5B&7')$!65682')&5/!5C!6')&$/)*!.&)#!
%&'($)$*!5C!DE=EEE!;FE=EEE!&/!G'+7'+)#$/*#&+$=!H=EEE!&/!>$7(+5I$*#&+$!'/%!HEEE!&/!
G$+$%&<&5/@A!J/$K8'2&)&$*!$B&*)!'-+5**!)#$!0$'2)#!45'+%!&/!)$+7*!5C!*$+,&-$!6+5,&*&5/!'/%!
'--$**!)5!+$*58+-$!'/%!*&/-$!)#$!C5+7')&5/!5C!)#$!0$'2)#!45'+%!.$!#',$!($$/!.5+I&/<!')!
+$%+$**&/<!)#$*$!&/$K8'2&)&$*A!?&)#&/!)#$!0$'2)#!45'+%!)#$+$!'+$!$B$762'+!>+&7'+1!G'+$!8/&)*!
)#')!6+5,&%$!*)')$L5CL)#$L'+)!%&'($)$*!-'+$!/$'+!)5!6')&$/)!#57$*!'/%!.$!#',$!+$-$/)21!
%$,$256$%!$B)+'!25-')&5/*!C5+!%$2&,$+1!5C!*$-5/%'+1!-'+$!-2&/&-*!.&)#&/!)#$!-5778/&)1!*$))&/<A!

Current Secondary Care staffing levels (for patients over 16 
years of age) 

Carmarthenshire 
G5/*82)'/)*!&/!3&'($)$*!'/%!M/%5-+&/525<1N!O!
3&'($)$*!P8+*$!Q6$-&'2&*)*N!!H!;?"M@!
G5778/&)1!3&'($)$*!P8+*$N!O!;?"M@!
>5%&')+&*)*N!EA9!!!;?"M@!Q6$-&'2&*)!3&'($)&-!>5%&')+1!!
3&$)&)&'/*N!EAH?"M!('/%!R!%$%&-')$%!%&'($)$*!65*)!.&)#!2&7&)$%!*$**&5/'2!&/68)!C+57!5)#$+!
%&$)&)&'/!!

Ceredigion 
G5/*82)'/)*!&/!3&'($)$*!'/%!M/%5-+&/525<1N!F!
3&'($)$*!P8+*$!Q6$-&'2&*)*N!!FAR!;?"M@!
G5778/&)1!3&'($)$*!P8+*$N!EAS!;?"M@!
>5%&')+&*)*N!EAD!!!;?"M@!Q6$-&'2&*)!3&'($)&-!>5%&')+1!
3&$)&)&'/N!F?"M!('/%!T!%$%&-')$%!%&'($)$*!65*)=!'2*5!C8/-)&5/*!'*!04!.&%$!-2&/&-'2!2$'%!C5+!
%&'($)$*!&/!%&$)$)&-*!

Pembrokeshire 
G5/*82)'/)*!&/!3&'($)$*!'/%!M/%5-+&/525<1N!F!
3&'($)$*!P8+*$!Q6$-&'2&*)*N!FAD!;?"M@!!
G5778/&)1!3&'($)$*!P8+*$N!EAS!;?"M@!C8/%$%!(1!>#'+7'-$8)&-'2!-576'/1!C8/%*!U!
)$+7&/')$*!&/!3$-$7($+!DEFD!
>5%&')+&*)*N!EAH!!!;?"M@!Q6$-&'2&*)!3&'($)&-!>5%&')+1!
3&$)&)&'/N!EA9S!?"M!('/%!R!%$%&-')$%!%&'($)$*!65*)!!

0$'2)#!'/%!Q5-&'2!G'+$!G577&))$$!!

0QG;9@LOFLFD!6'6$+!D!!

Tudalen 3



Recent developments in the local diabetes services

Key points 

·! V!*$-5/%'+1!-'+$!-2&/&-!#'*!+$-$/)21!($$/!$*)'(2&*#$%!5/!G'+%&<'/!05*6&)'2A!
G5778/&)1!-2&/&-*!'+$!'2+$'%1!#$2%!&/!V($+'$+5/=!V77'/!W'22$1=!X'-#1/22$)#!'/%!
"1.1/A!!

!

·! V!-$+)&C&-')$!2$,$2!75%82$!&/!3&'($)$*!%$,$256$%!($).$$/!Q.'/*$'!Y/&,$+*&)1!'/%!
)#$!0$'2)#!45'+%!&*!/5.!'--+$%&)$%!'*!*8&)'(2$!)+'&/&/<!C5+!)#$!:>!Z5-'2!M/#'/-$%!
Q$+,&-$!&/!3&'($)$*!&/!01.$2!3%'!0$'2)#!45'+%A!Q$,$/!-58+*$*!&/,52,&/<!5,$+!FEE!
6'+)&-&6'/)*!;C+57!'22!'+$'*!5C!)#$!0$'2)#!45'+%@!#',$!($$/!#$2%!*5!C'+=!&/-28%&/<!5/$!
#$2%!&/!G'+7'+)#$/!'/%!5/$!&/!V($+1*).1)#A!"#$!/$B)!-58+*$!&*!'2*5!*-#$%82$%!)5!($!
8/%$+)'I$/!&/!G'+7'+)#$/A!

!

·! J/!G'+7'+)#$/*#&+$!)#$!G5778/&)1!3&'($)$*!P8+*$!Q6$-&'2&*)*!'/%!)#$!3&$)&)&'/=!%$2&,$+!
)#$![>M\"!*)+8-)8+$%!$%8-')&5/!-58+*$!C5+!6$562$!.&)#!)16$!D!%&'($)$*A!]8+!C5225.!86!
%')'!%$75/*)+')$*!)#')!)#&*!6+5<+'77$!&*!*8--$**C82!')!&76+5,&/<!7$)'(52&-!-5/)+52!&/!
)#$*$!6')&$/)*A!Q&7&2'+!-58+*$*!'+$!/5.!($&/<!%$2&,$+$%!&/!G$+$%&<&5/!'/%!)#$!C&+*)!5/$!&/!
>$7(+5I$*#&+$!#'*!^8*)!-5762$)$%A!"#$*$!.&22!($!C'-&2&)')$%!(1!$76251&/<!6'+)!)&7$!
-5778/&)1!%&'($)$*!/8+*$*!&/!)#$*$!-58/)&$*A!J/!G$+$%&<&5/=!)#$!3&'($)$*!P8+*$!
Q6$-&'2&*)*!'/%!3&$)&)&'/!%$2&,$+!H!-58+*$*!6$+!1$'+A!\$*58+-$*!C5+!)#$*$!-58+*$*!'+$!
-8++$/)21!2&7&)$%!.&)#!'/!'(*$/-$!5C!%$%&-')$%!'%7&/&*)+')&5/!*8665+)!'/%!)#$!6')&$/)!
$%8-')&5/!6'-I*!'+$!C8/%$%!(1!-#'+&)'(2$!C8/%*A!

!

·! 3&'($)&-!58)6')&$/)!'-)&,&)1!&*!($-57&/<!75+$!*8(L*6$-&'2&*$%=!.&)#!;C5+!$B'762$@!
*&</&C&-'/)!/87($+*!5C!%&'($)&-!6+$</'/-&$*!'/%!'!+'6&%!&/-+$'*$!&/!)#$!8*$!5C!&/*82&/!
6876*A!

!

·! "#$!P')&5/'2!3&'($)$*!J/6')&$/)!V8%&)!*#5.$%!)#')!5,$+!F!&/!R!&/6')&$/)*!&/!01.$2!3%'!
05*6&)'2!#',$!'!%&'</5*&*!5C!%&'($)$*=!-5/C&+7&/<!)#$!C'-)!)#')!6$562$!.&)#!%&'($)$*!
+$K8&+$!-5/*&%$+'(21!75+$!#5*6&)'2&*')&5/!)#'/!)#$!+$*)!5C!)#$!65682')&5/A!J)!.'*!'2*5!
/5)$%!)#')!%&'($)&-!C55)!&/*6$-)&5/*!5/!)#$!.'+%!.$+$!,$+1!655+_!.$!'+$!)+1&/<!)5!68)!&/!
62'-$!'!/$.!C55)!&/*6$-)&5/!-#$-I!)5!($!-'++&$%!58)!C5+!$,$+1!6')&$/)!+$C$++$%!5/)5!)#$!
.'+%*A!"#&*!.&22!($!-'++&$%!58)!(1!/8+*&/<!*)'CC=!.&)#!+$%!C2'<*!C5+!%&'($)&-!C55)!
6+5(2$7*!)5!($!+$C$++$%!)5!)#$!782)&%&*-&62&/'+1!C55)!)$'7!5/!'22!*$-5/%'+1!-'+$!*&)$*!
.&)#&/!D9L9S!#58+*!;!&/!I$$6&/<!.&)#!/$.!PJGM!<8&%$2&/$*@A!

!

·! ]6$/!V--$**!%&'($)&-!>5%&')+1!-2&/&-*!'+$!+8/=!5/$!*$**&5/!6$+!.$$I!5/!O!5C!)#$!9!
*$-5/%'+1!-'+$!*&)$*!C5+!+'6&%!'--$**!C5+!%&'($)&-!C55)!$7$+<$/-&$*!2&/I&/<!6+&7'+1!
-'+$!%&'($)&-!!C55)!6+5(2$7*!&/)5!'!*$-5/%'+1!-'+$!782)&%&*-&62&/'+1!)$'7!-2&/&-=!.&)#!
'--$**!)5!%&'($)525<&*)=!,'*-82'+!&/68)=!5+)#565%!2&/I*!'/%!'--$**!)5!62'*)$+!
)$-#/&-&'/*!'/%!*8+<&-'2!'662&'/-$*A!]/!)#$!9

)#
!*&)$!;?&)#1(8*#!05*6&)'2@!)#$+$!'+$!

).&-$!.$$I21!*6$-&'2&*)!>5%&')+1!#5*6&)'2!('*$%!3&'($)$*!C55)!-2&/&-*A!

 

·! J$-#1%!01.$2N!!?5+I62'-$!-'+%&5,'*-82'+!#$'2)#!-#$-I*!C5+!)#5*$!5,$+!)#$!'<$!5C!9E!
($<'/!&/!Q$6)$7($+!DEE`A!"#$!6&25)!6+5^$-)!.'*!8/%$+)'I$/!&/!G'+7'+)#$/*#&+$!'/%!
5,$+!SEE!-#$-I*!.$+$!6$+C5+7$%!&/!)#$!C&+*)!).5!1$'+*!5/!$76251$$*!5C!"')'!
Q)$$2.5+I*!'/%!01.$2!3%'!0$')#!45'+%A!"#$!6&25)!6+5^$-)!.'*!'!C&/'2&*)!&/!)#$!DEFE!
?'2$*!P0Q!V.'+%*A!"#&*!6&25)!.'*!'2*5!'.'+%$%!)#$!01.$2!3%'!4$*)!5C!0$'2)#!
V.'+%N!MB-$22$/-$!&/!J76+5,&/<!0$'2)#!'/%!?$22($&/<A!J/!)#$!/$B)!75/)#!)#$!6+5<+'7!
.&22!($<&/!5CC$+&/<!-#$-I*!)5!*)'CC!&/!>$7(+5I$*#&+$A! 

!

Tudalen 4



·! "#$!/87($+!5C!-2&/&-'2!-5/)'-)*!7'%$!(1!7$7($+*!5C!)#$!G'+7'+)#$/*#&+$!%&'($)$*!
)$'7!&/!,'+&58*!*$))&/<*!2'*)!1$'+!.'*!FH=RT9A!V--$**!)5!)#&*!&/C5+7')&5/!'-+5**!)#$!
0$'2)#!45'+%!&*!-576+57&*$%!(1!)#$!2'-I!5C!'/!$2$-)+5/&-!6')&$/)!+$-5+%!58)*&%$!5C!
G'+7'+)#$/*#&+$A!"#&*!C'-&2&)1!.'*!$*)'(2&*#$%!.&)#&/!)#$!G'+7'+)#$/*#&+$!#5*6&)'2*!
($C5+$!+$-5/C&<8+')&5/!&/!)5!)#$!-8++$/)!)+&L-58/)1!0$'2)#!45'+%A!

!

·! V8%&)!5C!)#$!G'+7'+)#$/*#&+$!$2$-)+5/&-!+$-5+%*!C5+!)#$!F=9`R!6')&$/)*!C5225.$%!86!&/!
)#$!"+8*)a*!58)6')&$/)!-2&/&-*!*#5.!'!#&<#!2$,$2!5C!-5762$)$/$**!5C!)#$!-2&/&-'2!+$-5+%A!
X$'/!%8+')&5/!5C!%&'($)$*!.'*!DDAO!1$'+*!C5+!"16$!F!6')&$/)*!'/%!F9AR!1$'+*!C5+!
"16$!D!6')&$/)*A!P5)!*8+6+&*&/<21=!%&'($)&-!-5762&-')&5/*!'+$!-5775/!&/!)#&*!
*$-5/%'+1!-'+$!-5#5+)=!.&)#!OHb!+$-5+%$%!'*!#',&/<!7&-+5,'*-82'+!%&*$'*$!'/%!DHb!
.&)#!7'-+5,'*-82'+!%&*$'*$A!3$*6&)$!)#$!'%,'/-$%!/')8+$!5C!)#$!%&'($)$*=!
-'+%&5,'*-82'+!+&*I!C'-)5+!7$'/!,'28$*!&/!)#$*$!6')&$/)*!.$+$N!0(VF-!SAHb=!(255%!
6+$**8+$!FO9cTF!'/%!-#52$*)$+52!9AF=!+$*6$-)&,$21A!]/-$!75+$!)#&*!&/C5+7')&5/!C5+!
G$+$%&<&5/!'/%!>$7(+5I$*#&+$!&*!/5)!+$'%&21!','&2'(2$!%8$!)5!)#$!2'-I!5C!'/!$2$-)+5/&-!
%')'('*$A!

!

New clinical developments 

Insulin pump therapy!&*!/5.!'%7&/&*)$+$%!)5!&/-+$'*&/<!/87($+*!5C!6')&$/)*!.&)#!)16$!F!
%&'($)$*A!"#$+$!'+$!/5.!5,$+!FEE!'%82)*!'/%!HE!-#&2%+$/!5/!&/*82&/!6876*!&/!
G'+7'+)#$/*#&+$A!V/!'8%&)!5C!&/*82&/!6876!8*'<$!'/%!$CC$-)&,$/$**!#'*!($$/!6$+C5+7$%!)#&*!
1$'+!)#')!#'*!%$75/*)+')$%!$B-$22$/)!+$*82)*A!G$+$%&<&5/!-8++$/)21!#',$!FR!'%82)!6')&$/)*!'/%!
H!-#&2%+$/!+$-$&,&/<!&/*82&/!,&'!6876!)#$+'61A!J/!>$7(+5I$*#&+$!)#$+$!'+$!-8++$/)21!F`!
6')&$/)*!5/!6876!)#$+'61A!"#$+$!&*!/5!*6$-&C&-!C8/%&/<!C5+!)#$!6876*=!C8/%&/<!&*!,&'!)#$!
<$/$+'2!%&'($)$*!(8%<$)A!

"#$!*$+,&-$!C5+!Diabetes in Pregnancy!C5+!G'+7'+)#$/*#&+$!#'*!C8+)#$+!%$,$256$%!.&)#!)#$!
$*)'(2&*#7$/)!5C!'!.$$I21!782)&%&*-&62&/'+1!-2&/&-!')!::0!.#&-#!&/-28%$*!5(*)$)+&-!'/%!
%&'($)$*!-5/*82)'/)*=!7&%.&,$*=!%&'($)$*!/8+*$!*6$-&'2&*)!'/%!%&$)&)&'/A!38+&/<!DEFF!'!)5)'2!5C!
`O!6')&$/)*!'))$/%$%!)#&*!-2&/&-!;DHH!,&*&)*@=!-5/*&*)&/<!5C!FT!.&)#!)16$!F=!T!.&)#!)16$!D!'/%!RF!
.&)#!<$*)')&5/'2!%&'($)$*A!"#&*!&/C5+7')&5/!&*!2$**!+$'%&21!','&2'(2$!&/!>$7(+5I$*#&+$!'/%!
G$+$%&<&5/!%8$!)5!)#$!2'-I!5C!$2$-)+5/&-!6')&$/)!+$-5+%*A!05.$,$+=!&/!>$7(+5I$*#&+$!)#$+$!&*!'!
.$$I21!%&'($)$*!&/!6+$</'/-1!782)&%&*-&62&/'+1!-2&/&-A!!

Continuous blood glucose monitoring $K8&67$/)!&*!/5.!','&2'(2$!)5!&/,$*)&<')$!)#5*$!
6')&$/)*!.&)#!$++')&-!<21-'$7&'=!6'+)&-82'+21!)#5*$!.&)#!%&CC&-82)!#165<21-'$7&'!6+5(2$7*A!J/!'22!
#5*6&)'2!*&)$*!)#$+$!&*!'!05*6&)'2!.&%$!(255%!<28-5*$!)$*)&/<!-'6'(&2&)1!2&/I$%!&/!.&)#!6')#525<1!
*1*)$7*A!!

New guidelines!C5+!)#$!7'/'<$7$/)!5C!#165<21-'$7&'=!I$)5'-&%5*&*=!%&'($)$*!&/!6+$</'/-1!
'*!.$22!'*!%&'($)&-!6'&/C82!6$+&6#$+'2!/$8+56')#1!#',$!($$/!%$,$256$%!'/%!'+$!-8++$/)21!
($&/<!&762$7$/)$%A!V!($*65I$!&/*82&/!6+$*-+&(&/<!-#'+)!#'*!'2*5!($&/<!&/)+5%8-$%!)#+58<#58)!
)#$!0304!#5*6&)'2*A!V!C8+)#$+!%$,$2567$/)!)#')!&*!-8++$/)21!&/!6+5<+$**!&*!'!*)'CC!$%8-')&5/!
6'-I'<$!)#')!.&22!&76+5,$!2$,$2*!5C!I/5.2$%<$!'/%!-576$)$/-$!&/!58+!/5/L*6$-&'2&*)!*)'CCA!
"#&*!.&22!&/$,&)'(21!&76+5,$!)#$!-'+$!5C!58+!&/L6')&$/)*!.&)#!%&'($)$*A!

0$'2)#!45'+%!3&'($)$*!P8+*$!Q6$-&'2&*)*!'+$!-8++$/)21!%$,$256&/<!Insulin Passports!C5+!
6')&$/)*!.&)#!%&'($)$*A!!

!

Carmarthenshire Diabetes Patient Record!

?$!/5.!#',$!%$)'&2$%!-2&/&-'2!&/C5+7')&5/!5/!S=FOO!6$562$!.&)#!%&'($)$*A!"#$!'//8'2!/87($+!
5C!6')&$/)!-5/)'-)!$/)+&$*!(1!)#$!%&'($)$*!782)&%&*-&62&/'+1!)$'7!&/!DEFF!.'*!FH=RT9A!"#&*!
$/'(2$*!$B-$22$/)!-5778/&-')&5/!($).$$/!7$7($+*!5C!)#$!%&'($)$*!)$'7!'/%!'2*5!.&)#!
6')&$/)*=!)#$&+!-'+$+*!'/%!6+&7'+1!-'+$!*)'CCA!V*!)#$!$2$-)+5/&-!+$-5+%!&*!8*$%!(1!)#$!.#52$!
782)&%&*-&62&/'+1!%&'($)$*!)$'7=!.$!5C)$/!255I!')!$'-#!5)#$+a*!$/)+&$*!'/%!)#&*!6+5,&%$*!'!65.$+C82!

*'C$<8'+%!'<'&/*)!$++5+*!)#')!-582%!-'8*$!#'+7A!Q&/-$!)#$!M>\!*1*)$7!$/'(2$*!8*!)5!'<<+$<')$!

Tudalen 5



2'+<$!'758/)*!5C!%')'=!.$!-'/!<$)!'/!'--8+')$!'**$**7$/)!5C!7'/1!-2&/&-'2!'/%!2'(5+')5+1!
%')'!.#&-#!+$C2$-)!865/!)#$!K8'2&)1!5C!)#$!*$+,&-$!;*$$!($25.@A!!!
"#$!2&/I!)5!)#$!"$2$6')#!*1*)$7!'225.*!'8)57')&-!)+'/*C$+!5C!6')&$/)*a!6+$L-2&/&-!)$*)!+$*82)*!)5!
)#$!M>\=!'2)#58<#!)#$!/$.!8/&)*!C5+!+$-5+%&/<!0(VF-!;JdGG!#',&/<!+$62'-$%!3GG"@!#',$!
+$K8&+$%!7'/8'2!$/)+1!&/)5!)#$!+$-5+%!*5!C'+A!V*!7$/)&5/$%!'(5,$!)#&*!*1*)$7!&*!/5)!','&2'(2$!
&/!G$+$%&<&5/!5+!>$7(+5I$*#&+$!'/%!-8++$/)!2$,$2*!5C!+$*58+-$!%5!/5)!'225.!C5+!)#&*!)5!($!
68+-#'*$%A!"#$!'-K8&*&)&5/!5C!'/!'22L?'2$*!$2$-)+5/&-!%&'($)$*!+$-5+%!'/%!%')'('*$!*1*)$7!
;'*!','&2'(2$!&/!Q-5)2'/%@!.582%!/$<')$!)#$!/$$%!)5!+$*58+-$!*8-#!'!*1*)$7!*6$-&C&-'221!C5+!
58+!25-'2&)&$*A
!

Patient participation  
>')&$/)*!-5/)&/8$!)5!($!+$6+$*$/)$%!')!'22!*)'<$*!&/!)#$!%$*&</!'/%!%$2&,$+1!5C!%&'($)$*!
*$+,&-$*A!"#$!G'+7'+)#$/*#&+$!3&'($)$*!>')&$/)!\$C$+$/-$!:+586!7$$)*!+$<82'+21!($C5+$!
$'-#!3&'($)$*!P$).5+I!7$$)&/<!)5!%&*-8**!'!+'/<$!5C!&**8$*!+$2$,'/)!)5!)#$!25-'2!%&'($)$*!
*$+,&-$*A!d&,$!7$7($+*!5C!)#&*!<+586!'2*5!'))$/%!)#$!P$).5+I!7$$)&/<*!.#$+$!)#$*$!&**8$*!
'+$!C8+)#$+!%&*-8**$%A!MCC5+)*!'+$!8/%$+.'1!)5!+$L$*)'(2&*#!3&'($)$*!\$C$+$/-$!:+586*!&/!
(5)#!G$+$%&<&5/!'/%!>$7(+5I$*#&+$_!&/%$$%!)#$!C&+*)!7$$)&/<!5C!)#$!G$+$%&<&5/!>')&$/)!
\$C$+$/-$!:+586!#'*!($$/!'++'/<$%!C5+!EScFEcDEFDA!
!

Structured patient education 
"#$!G5778/&)1!3&'($)$*!P8+*$!Q6$-&'2&*)*!'/%!3&$)&)&'/=!-5/)&/8$!)5!%$2&,$+!)#$![>M\"!
*)+8-)8+$%!$%8-')&5/!-58+*$!C5+!6$562$!.&)#!)16$!D!%&'($)$*!C8/%$%!C+57!-#'+&)'(2$!*58+-$*!8/)&2!
P0Q!C8/%&/<!&*!C5+)#-57&/<A!J/!G'+7'+)#$/*#&+$![>M\"!#'*!($$/!+8//&/<!*&/-$!DEERA!J/!)#$!2'*)!
C&/'/-&'2!1$'+!9!6+5<+'77$*!.$+$!+8/!.&)#!5/$!'//8'2!86%')$!%'1!'/%!'/!JPQYZJP![>M\"!
6+5<+'77$!-5762$)$%A!G$+$%&<&5/!#'*!+8/!H!6+5<+'77$*!.&)#!9`!6$562$!'))$/%&/<A!V*!/5)$%!
'(5,$!)#$!>$7(+5I$*#&+$!)$'7!#'*!+$-$/)21!+$-577$/-$%!)#$*$!-58+*$*!'2*5A!]/!'22!*&)$*!
*)+8-)8+$%!$%8-')&5/!-58+*$*!C5+!"16$!F!%&'($)$*!6')&$/)*!;3Vde33!-58+*$*@!'+$!%$2&,$+$%!(1!)#$!
&/6')&$/)!%&'($)$*!)$'7*A!

!

Education of healthcare professionals!
"#$!C5225.&/<!'+$!$B'762$*!5C!$%8-')&5/'2!-58+*$*!%$*&</$%!'/%c5+!%$2&,$+$%!(1!58+!
782)&%&*-&62&/'+1!%&'($)$*!)$'7N!

·! V//8'2!3&'($)$*!Y6%')$!3'1!C5+!-$+)&C&-')$!)+'&/$%!%&'($)$*!*)'CCN!)#$!2'*)!5/$!.'*!
#$2%!&/!f8/$!DEFD!'/%!.'*!'))$/%$%!(1!5,$+!FEE!%&'($)$*!-'+$!6+5C$**&5/'2*!C+57!
G'+7'+)#$/*#&+$!'/%!)#$!+$*)!5C!?$*)!?'2$*A!!

·! J/!G$+$%&<&5/!:>!Y6%')$!#'2C!%'1*!;*6+&/<!'/%!'8)87/@!#',$!+8/!*8--$**C8221!C5+!O!
1$'+*!.&)#!$B-$22$/)!C$$%('-I!C5+!6+&7'+1!'/%!*$-5/%'+1!-'+$!)$'7*!C+57!G$+$%&<&5/=!
*58)#!:.1/$%%!'/%!/5+)#!>5.1*A!!

·! 3&'($)&-!d55)!"+'&/&/<!3'1!C5+!:>a*!'/%!>+'-)&-$!P8+*$*!$/'(2$!)#$7!)5!$B'7&/$!
%&'($)&-!C$$)!-576$)$/)21A!3&'($)&-!d55)!V**$**7$/)!)+'&/&/<!&*!'2*5!+8//&/<!'25/<!
*&%$!'!"&**8$!,&'(&2&)1!.58/%!#$'2&/<!-58+*$!C5+!3&*)+&-)=!6+'-)&-$!'/%!.'+%!/8+*&/<!
*)'CC!;R!*$**&5/*!6$+!1$'+!'-+5**!)#$!)#+$$!-58/)&$*!5C!01.$2!3%'@A!

·! 3&'($)$*!"+'&/&/<!3'1*!'+$!'2*5!5+<'/&*$%!(1!)#$!G5778/&)1!3&'($)$*!P8+*$!
Q6$-&'2&*)*!C5+!G'+$!057$!'/%!Q5-&'2!Q$+,&-$*!*)'CCA!

·! "#$!#5*6&)'2c-5778/&)1!('*$%!%&'($)$*!)$'7!'2*5!%$2&,$+*!X$+&)!J!'/%!X$+&)!JJ!
-58+*$*!)5!25-'2!:>a*!'/%!>+'-)&-$!P8+*$*!)5!$/'(2$!)#$7!)5!-'+$!C5+!6')&$/)*!.#5!
+$K8&+$!&/*82&/A!

·! ?$!'+$!/5.!&/)5!58+!C&C)#!1$'+!C5+!%$2&,$+&/<!)#$!Q.'/*$'!G$+)&C&-')$!2$,$2!75%82$!&/!
3&'($)$*A!!

·! G8++$/)21!.$!'+$!.5+I&/<!5/!)#$!%$,$2567$/)!5C!'!*)'CC!$%8-')&5/!'/%!'.'+$/$**!
6+5<+'77$!)5!&76+5,$!)#$!#5*6&)'2!-'+$!5C!6')&$/)*!.&)#!%&'($)$*A!

·! V//8'2!)+'&/&/<!C5+!'22!#$'2)#!-'+$!.5+I$+*!&/!-58/)1!-58/-&2!+8/!-'+$!#57$*!&/!
G'+7'+)#$/*#&+$!.&)#!)#$!%$,$2567$/)!5C!'!3&'($)$*!"552I&)!

·! 3&'($)$*!P8+*$*!&/!G$+$%&<&5/!#',$!%$2&,$+$%!3&'($)$*!Y6%')$!3'1*!C5+!\$<&*)$+$%!
P8+*$*!'/%!*5!C'+!)#&*!1$'+!TT!/8+*$*!#',$!'))$/%$%A!"#$1!#',$!'2*5!'++'/<$%!'/!
J/*82&/!X'*)$+L-2'**!.#&-#!&*!%8$!)5!($!#$2%!5/!]-)5($+!O

+%
!'/%!)#$!*)8%1!%'1!&*!

'275*)!C8221!*8(*-+&($%!.&)#!(5)#!>+&7'+1!'/%!Q$-5/%'+1!*)'CCA!J)!&*!#56$%!)#')!'!
-5/%$/*$%!,$+*&5/!5C!)#$!Y6%')$!%'1!-'/!($!%$2&,$+$%!)5!dF!'/%!dD!%5-)5+*!&/!)#$!
>5*)L:+'%8')$!G$/)+$!5/!'!+522&/<!('*&*A!

Tudalen 6



·! Q8662$7$/)&/<!3&'($)$*!*6$-&C&-!#$'2)#!-'+$!6+5C$**&5/'2!)+'&/&/<=!X5)&,')&5/'2!
J/)$+,&$.&/<!)+'&/&/<!#'*!($$/!','&2'(2$!.&)#&/!>$7(+5I$*#&+$!C5+!)#$!2'*)!9!1$'+*!'/%!
'22!)#$!>$7(+5I$*#&+$!#5*6&)'2!%&'($)$*!)$'7!&*!)+'&/$%!)5!'!#&<#!2$,$2A!G8++$/)21!)#&*!
)+'&/&/<!&*!($&/<!+522$%!58)!'-+5**!'22!#$'2)#!(5'+%!*$-5/%'+1!-'+$!*&)$*A!!

!!

Diabetes Planning and Delivery Group (DPDG) 
"#$!01.$2!3%'!3&'($)$*!P$).5+I!.'*!$*)'(2&*#$%!&/!DEESA!"#$!P$).5+I!&*!'/!&/-28*&,$!<+586!.&)#!
+$6+$*$/)')&5/!C+57!'22!)#$!&765+)'/)!25-'2!*)'I$#52%$+*!&/!%&'($)$*A!"#$*$!&/-28%$!)#$!#5*6&)'2!
('*$%!%&'($)$*!)$'7*=!G5778/&)1!3&'($)$*!P8+*$*=!:>a*=!#$'2)#!7'/'<$+*=!6')&$/)*!'/%!)#$!
,528/)'+1!*$-)5+A!J)!6+5,&%$*!)#$!C5-8*!C5+!*)+')$<&-!62'//&/<!5C!25-'2!%&'($)$*!*$+,&-$*A!J/!'%%&)&5/!
&/%&,&%8'2!<+586!7$7($+*=!&/!)#$&+!-'6'-&)1!'*!2$'%$+*!5C!)#$!,'+&58*!-5765/$/)*!5C!)#$!25-'2!
%&'($)$*!*$+,&-$*=!'+$!'2*5!'(2$!)5!&762$7$/)!'<+$$%!%$,$2567$/)*!&/!*$+,&-$!%$2&,$+1A!!

!
"5!%$,$256!)#$!3&'($)$*!3$2&,$+1!>2'/!.$!#',$!8*$%!)#$!3&'($)$*!M!0$'2)#!P$$%*!
V**$**7$/)!"552!.#&-#!#'*!($$/!$76251$%!)5!&/C5+7!)#$!&762$7$/)')&5/!5C!)#$!3&'($)$*!
PQd!&/!)#$!M/<2&*#!>G"a*!C5+!)#$!2'*)!C$.!1$'+*A!"#&*!-5/*&*)*!5C!'!K8$*)&5//'&+$!&/!FR!
*$-)&5/*!.#&-#!.$!#',$!/5.!'%'6)$%!C5+!8*$!&/!?'2$*A!"#$!3$2&,$+1!>2'/!%5-87$/)=!%$+&,$%!
C+57!)#$!K8$*)&5//'&+$=!2&*)*!)#$!'-)&5/*!+$K8&+$%!)5!-5/C5+7!)5!)#$!PQd=!.#5!&*!+$*65/*&(2$=!
)#$!)&7$*-'2$=!)#$!6+&5+&)1!+')&/<!'/%!)#$!+$*58+-$!&762&-')&5/*A!X'/1!5C!)#$*$!'-)&5/*!%5!/5)!
+$K8&+$!'!*&</&C&-'/)!+$*58+-$!'/%!&)!&*!'/)&-&6')$%!)#')!)#$*$!.&22!($!-5762$)$%!.&)#&/!'!
+$2')&,$21!*#5+)!)&7$*-'2$A!V/!86L)5L%')$!3&'($)$*!M!'**$**7$/)!&*!&/-28%$%!.&)#!)#&*!
%5-87$/)A!!
!
"#$!3>3:!#'*!($$/!6'+)&-82'+21!&/,52,$%!.&)#!%$,$256&/<!)#$!Diabetes Enhanced Services 
Business Case!'/%!)#$!HDHB Diabetes Care Pathway!

Research and Clinical Trial work 
]8+!Y/&)!6+$*$/)$%!'!*)8%1!)&)2$%!g\&*I!&%$/)&C&-')&5/!&/!)#$!.5+I62'-$!C5+!-'+%&5,'*-82'+!
%&*$'*$!'/%!)16$!D!%&'($)$*h!')!)#$!'//8'2!/')&5/'2!3&'($)$*!Yi!G5/C$+$/-$!&/!X'+-#!DEFFA!
]8+!%')'!.'*!'2*5!6+$*$/)$%!&/!65*)$+!C5+7!')!)#$!'//8'2!4+&)&*#!3&$)$)&-!V**5-&')&5/!X$$)&/<A!!
45)#!>+&/-$!>#&2&6!;>>0@!'/%!:2'/<.&2&!05*6&)'2!;::0@!*&)$*!#',$!6'+)&-&6')$%!&/!*)8%&$*!5/!
6+'/%&'2!&/*82&/!-577$/-$7$/)!;Z'/Q-'6$@A!"#$!::0!*&)$!#'*!'2*5!-5/)+&(8)$%!)5!'!/87($+!
5C!5)#$+!-2&/&-'2!*)8%&$*!%8+&/<!)#$!2'*)!1$'+!;"J3M!Q)8%1=!ZVPQ-'6$!Q)8%1=!)+&'2!5/!25/<!'-)&/<!
3>>LJW=!'!*)8%1!5/!/$.!25/<!'-)&/<!&/*82&/=!]/-$!.$$I21!MB$/')&%$!*)8%1@A  
V)!::0!.$!'+$!'2*5!-5/%8-)&/<!&/L#58*$!+$*$'+-#!6+5^$-)*A!".5!*)8%&$*!#',$!/5.!*)'+)$%!
'/%!'!)#&+%!&*!&/!)#$!%$,$2567$/)!6#'*$A!
?$!-8++$/)21!*8665+)!9!>#3!*)8%$/)*#&6*!2&/I$%!)5!Q.'/*$'!'/%!V($+1*).1)#!Y/&,$+*&)&$*!
'/%!#',$!58+!C&+*)!X3!*)8%$/)!*)'+)&/<!&/!]-)5($+!DEFDA!D!5C!)#$!G'+7'+)#$/*#&+$!%&'($)$*!
-5/*82)'/)*!#52%!PJQG0\!-2&/&-'2!C$225.!'.'+%*A

National Diabetes Inpatient Audit 2011 
V22!01.$2!3%'!0$'2)#!45'+%!#5*6&)'2*!8/%$+)55I!)#$!'8%&)!2'*)!1$'+!'/%!.&22!($!%5&/<!*5!'<'&/!
)#&*!1$'+!;.$$I!($<&//&/<!FT

)#
!Q$6)$7($+!DEFD@A!

!
Hywel Dda Health Board Diabetes Local Enhanced Service (LES)
"5!%')$!5/21!)#$!C&+*)!6#'*$!5C!)#$!ZMQ!#'*!($$/!C8/%$%!)#')!-576$/*')$*!:>!6+'-)&-$*!C5+!
255I&/<!'C)$+!'!<+$')$+!6$+-$/)'<$!5C!)#$&+!%&'($)$*!6')&$/)*A!J/!5+%$+!)5!-57621!($))$+!.&)#!
7'/1!5C!)#$!PQd!*)'/%'+%*!)#$!*8(*$K8$/)!6#'*$*!;)#')!&/-28%$*!'*6$-)*!*8-#!'*!*-+$$/&/<=!
$%8-')&5/!6+5<+'77$*!'/%!6+$L%&'($)$*@!.582%!/$$%!)5!($!+$*58+-$%A!!
!

Summary 
3&'($)$*!+$2')$%!'-)&,&)1!.&)#!01.$2!3%'!0$'2)#!45'+%!&*!%1/'7&-!'/%!#&<#21!C8/-)&5/'2A!
J/%$$%!7'/1!'*6$-)*!5C!58+!*$+,&-$!'+$!255I!865/!.&)#!$/,1!(1!58+!/$&<#(58+&/<!0$'2)#!
45'+%*A!Z$,$2*!5C!+$*58+-$!+$2')&/<!&/!6'+)&-82'+!)5!$2$-)+5/&-!6')&$/)!+$-5+%*c%')'!*1*)$7*=!
6')&$/)c*)'CC!$%8-')&5/=!%&$)$)&-!'/%!65%&')+1!*$+,&-$*!&76'-)!5/!58+!'(&2&)1!)5!%$2&,$+!'22!
'*6$-)*!5C!)#$!PQd!C5+!%&'($)$*A!!!

Tudalen 7



H
ea

lt
h

 B
o

a
rd

 D
ia

b
et

es
 s

el
f 

a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

to
o
l 

 
H

ea
lt

h
 B

o
a
rd

 N
a
m

e
: 

H
y
w

el
 D

d
a 

H
ea

lt
h

 B
o

ar
d

D
a

te
: 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
0
1

2
 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 1

 -
L

ea
d

er
sh

ip
N

S
F

st
a

n
d

a
rd

1
.1

  
  

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 h

av
e 

a 
D

ia
b

et
es

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d

 D
el

iv
er

y
 G

ro
u

p
 (

D
P

D
G

)?
Y

es
 

A
ll

1
.2

  
  

D
o

es
 t

h
e

L
H

B
 h

av
e 

a 
D

ia
b

et
es

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d

 D
el

iv
er

y
 G

ro
u

p
 (

D
P

D
G

) 
le

ad
?

Y
es

 
A

ll

1
.3

  
  

W
h

at
 i

s 
th

e 
n

am
e 

o
f 

th
e 

L
H

B
 D

P
D

G
 l

ea
d

?
D

r 
M

eu
ri

g
 

W
il

li
a

m
s/

 

D
r 

S
a

m
 R

ic
e/

C
la

ir
e 

H
u

rl
in

N
/A

1
.4

  
  

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

D
P

D
G

 h
av

e 
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
:

C
H

C
Y

es
 

A
ll

C
o

n
su

lt
an

t 
D

ia
b

et
o

lo
g
is

t
Y

es
 

D
ia

b
et

es
 s

p
ec

ia
li

st
 n

u
rs

e
Y

es
 

D
ia

b
et

es
 U

K
Y

es
 

D
ie

te
ti

cs
Y

es
 

L
H

B
 E

x
ec

u
ti

v
e 

(s
)

Y
es

 

P
at

ie
n

t 
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

v
e

Y
es

 

P
ae

d
ia

tr
ic

ia
n

Y
es

 

P
h

ar
m

ac
y

Y
es

 

P
o

d
ia

tr
y

Y
es

 

P
ri

m
ar

y
 c

ar
e

Y
es

 

P
sy

ch
o

lo
g

y
N

o

1
.5
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 h

av
e 

a
d

es
ig

n
at

ed
 c

li
n

ic
al

 l
ea

d
 f

o
r 

D
ia

b
et

es
 s

er
v

ic
e 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
?

Y
es

 
A

ll

1
.6
!

H
as

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

 d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 a
 m

o
d

el
 o

f 
ca

re
 f

o
r 

th
e 

D
ia

b
et

es
 s

er
v

ic
e 

th
at

 c
le

ar
ly

 d
ef

in
es

 w
h

at
 t

h
e 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
  

 

ex
p

ec
t 

an
d

 i
n

d
ic

at
es

 w
h

ic
h

 e
le

m
en

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
d

el
iv

er
w

h
ic

h
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s,
 w

h
er

e,
 w

h
en

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

?
Y

es
 –

D
ia

b
et

es
 M

o
d

el
 

o
f 

C
a

re

2
-1

2

Tudalen 8



1
.7

  
  

H
as

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

 d
o

cu
m

en
te

d
 a

 l
o

n
g
er

 t
er

m
 v

is
io

n
 a

n
d

 g
o

al
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

D
ia

b
et

es
 s

er
v

ic
e?

N
o

h
o

w
ev

er
 

th
er

e 
is

 a
 

C
li

n
ic

a
l 

 S
er

v
ic

es
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

w
h

ic
h

 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

 t
h

e 

v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 

ch
ro

n
ic

d
is

ea
se

s.

2
-1

2

1
.8

  
  

Is
 t

h
er

e 
a 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

sy
st

em
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

ag
ai

n
st

 t
h

e 
m

o
d

el
 o

f 
ca

re
?

Y
es

 –
S

ec
o

n
d

a
ry

 

C
a

re
 M

ec
h

a
n

is
m

 

fo
r 

C
a

rm
a

rt
h

en
 

Q
O

F
 i

s 
re

co
rd

ed
 

fo
r 

P
ri

m
a

ry
 

C
a

re

2
-1

2

1
.9
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 o

b
ta

in
 t

h
e 

v
ie

w
s 

o
f 

p
ri

m
ar

y
 c

ar
e 

te
am

s,
 D

ia
b

et
es

 s
p

ec
ia

li
st

 t
ea

m
s 

an
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
er

v
ic

es
 (

e.
g
. 

e
y
e 

sc
re

en
in

g
, 

fo
o

t 
sc

re
en

in
g
 e

tc
.)

 o
n

 h
o

w
 t

h
e 

D
ia

b
et

es
 s

er
v

ic
es

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

?
Y

es
 

2
-1

2

1
.1

0
  

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 g

iv
e 

fe
ed

b
ac

k
 t

o
 P

ri
m

ar
y
 c

ar
e 

te
am

s,
 S

p
ec

ia
li

st
 (

S
ec

o
n

d
ar

y
 c

ar
e)

 t
ea

m
s 

an
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
er

v
ic

es
 o

n
 

D
ia

b
et

es
 s

er
v

ic
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ts

?
Y

es
 

2
-1

2

1
.1

1
  

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

th
at

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

o
b

ta
in

 t
h

e 
v

ie
w

s 
o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 
u

se
rs

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

w
id

er
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 o

n
 h

o
w

 t
h

e 
  

D
ia

b
et

es
 s

er
v

ic
es

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

?
Y

es
 

C
a

rm
a

r
th

en
sh

ir

e 
h

a
s 

a
 p

a
ti

en
t 

re
fe

re
n

c
e 

g
ro

u
p

. 

P
la

n
n

ed
 f

o
r 

O
ct

o
b

er
 i

n
 

C
er

ed
ig

io
n

3
-1

2

1
.1

2
  

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 g

iv
e 

fe
ed

b
ac

k
 t

o
 s

er
v

ic
e 

u
se

rs
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

w
id

er
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

b
o

u
t 

se
rv

ic
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

an
d

 s
er

v
ic

e 

o
u

tc
o

m
es

?
Y

es
3

-1
2

1
.1

3
  

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

th
at

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

m
ea

su
re

 p
at

ie
n

t 
sa

ti
sf

ac
ti

o
n

?
Y

es
 h

ea
lt

h
 b

o
a

rd
 

w
id

e 
n

o
t 

sp
ec

if
ic

 

to
 d

ia
b

et
es

.

3
-1

2

1
.1

4
  

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

th
at

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

m
ea

su
re

 s
ta

ff
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n

?
N

o
 n

o
t 

sp
ec

if
ic

 

to
 D

ia
b

et
es

 

w
id

er
 s

ta
ff

 

su
rv

ey
 

u
n

d
er

ta
k

en

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e 
H

B

N
/A

Tudalen 9



S
ec

ti
o

n
 2

 –
P

o
li

cy
 a

n
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
y

N
S

F
 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

2
.1

  
  

H
as

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

 d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 a
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 p
la

n
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 f

u
ll

 c
o

m
p

li
an

ce
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 N

S
F

 b
y
 2

0
1

3
?

N
o

1
-1

2

2
.2
!

H
as

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

 d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 a
n

d
 d

o
cu

m
en

te
d

 a
 D

el
iv

er
y
 p

la
n

 t
o

 m
ap

 t
h

e 
ac

ti
v

it
y
 a

n
d

 m
il

es
to

n
es

 (
g
o

al
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

d
ia

b
et

es
 

se
rv

ic
e)

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 f
u

ll
 c

o
m

p
li

an
ce

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

 N
S

F
 b

y
 2

0
1

3
?

y
es

1
-1

2

2
.3

  
  

A
re

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
D

el
iv

er
y
 p

la
n

 i
n

 l
in

e 
w

it
h

 d
ia

b
et

es
 N

IC
E

 g
u

id
an

ce
?

Y
es

-m
o

d
el

 o
f 

ca
re

1
-1

2

2
.4
!

H
as

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

 a
ss

es
se

d
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
s 

o
f 

al
l 

se
ct

io
n

s 
o

f 
th

e 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 (

i.
e.

 a
d

u
lt

s,
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

eo
p

le
, 

el
d

er
ly

, 

m
in

o
ri

ty
 e

th
n

ic
 g

ro
u

p
s 

et
c.

)?
Y

es
 f

o
r 

a
d

u
lt

s
1

-1
2

2
.5

  
  

H
as

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

 D
el

iv
er

y
 p

la
n

 t
ak

en
 i

n
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

a 
co

m
p

re
h

en
si

v
e 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 n
ee

d
s 

as
se

ss
m

en
t?

Y
es

1
-1

2

2
.6
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
s 

m
o

d
el

 o
f 

ca
re

 m
ak

e 
ex

p
li

ci
t 

th
e 

ro
le

s 
o

f 
th

e 
v

ar
io

u
s 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

(e
.g

. 
p

ri
m

ar
y
, 

se
co

n
d

ar
y
, 

in
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 

an
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 c

ar
e)

 i
n

 d
el

iv
er

in
g
 D

ia
b

et
es

 s
er

v
ic

es
?

Y
es

 (
m

o
d

el
 o

f 

ca
re

)

2
-1

2

2
.7
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 h

av
e 

cl
ea

r 
g
u

id
el

in
es

 d
ir

ec
ti

n
g
 r

ef
er

ra
l

to
 a

n
d

 d
is

ch
ar

g
e 

fr
o

m
 S

p
ec

ia
li

st
 D

ia
b

et
es

 s
er

v
ic

es
 (

S
ec

o
n

d
ar

y
 

C
ar

e)
?

Y
es

 f
o

r 

S
p

ec
ia

li
st

 

se
rv

ic
es

 (
fo

o
t,

 

n
eu

ro
p

a
th

y
, 

re
n

a
l)

.

4
-9

2
.8
!

If
 s

o
 d

o
es

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
th

at
 a

ll
 p

ro
v
id

er
s 

ad
h

er
e 

to
 t

h
e 

m
o

d
el

 o
f 

ca
re

 f
o

r 
re

fe
rr

al
 t

o
 a

n
d

 d
is

ch
ar

g
e 

fr
o

m
 s

p
ec

ia
li

st
 

D
ia

b
et

es
 s

er
v

ic
es

 (
S

ec
o

n
d

ar
y
 C

ar
e)

?
N

o
4

-9

2
.9
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
s 

st
ra

te
g

y
 i

n
cl

u
d

e 
ad

d
re

ss
in

g
 t

h
e 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

t 
th

at
 a

ll
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 d
ia

b
et

es
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e 

o
ff

er
ed

 a
 

p
er

so
n

al
is

ed
 c

ar
e 

p
la

n
?

N
o

3
-1

2

2
.1

0
  

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 p

ro
v

id
e 

a 
ra

n
g

e 
o

f 
se

rv
ic

es
 t

h
at

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

 i
n

 m
ak

in
g
 c

h
an

g
es

 t
o

 t
h

ei
r 

li
fe

st
y
le

 t
h

at
  

ar
e 

b
as

ed
 o

n
 f

ee
d

b
ac

k
 f

ro
m

 c
ar

e 
p

la
n

s?
  

 
N

o
3

-1
2

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

If
 y

es
 -

M
en

u
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

es
 o

ff
er

ed
:

2
.1

1
  

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 r

u
n

 a
 N

IC
E

 c
o

m
p

li
an

t 
st

ru
ct

u
re

d
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o
r 

p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 T

y
p

e 
1

 D
ia

b
et

es
 (

n
ew

ly
 d

ia
g
n

o
se

d
 a

n
d

 

o
n

g
o

in
g
)?

N
o

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

a
n

t

3

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 I

f 
y
es

:
N

am
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e:
S

tr
u

ct
u

re
d

 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n

Is
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 t
o

 p
eo

p
le

 i
n

 a
ll

 g
eo

g
ra

p
h

ic
al

 a
re

as
 c

o
v

er
ed

 b
y
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
?

N
o

Tudalen 10



W
h

ic
h

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

s’
 i

n
p

u
t

in
to

 t
h

e 
  

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e?

D
ie

te
ti

cs
Y

es
 

M
ed

ic
al

N
o

N
u

rs
in

g
Y

es
 

P
o

d
ia

tr
y

N
o

H
o

w
 m

an
y
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

es
 w

er
e 

d
el

iv
er

ed
 l

as
t 

y
ea

r 
/ 

re
p

o
rt

in
g
 p

er
io

d
?

5

H
o

w
 m

an
y
 p

eo
p

le
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e?
4

0

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 h

av
e 

th
e 

ca
p

ac
it

y
 (

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
p

la
ce

s)
 t

o
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
 o

f:

2
-

5
%

W
h

at
 i

s 
th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
w

ai
ti

n
g
 t

im
e 

to
 a

cc
es

s 
th

e 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e 
(w

ee
k

s)
?

C
u

rr
en

tl
y

 n
o

 

w
a

it
in

g
 l

is
t

2
.1

2
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 r

u
n

 a
 N

IC
E

 c
o

m
p

li
an

t 
st

ru
ct

u
re

d
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r 
p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 T
y
p

e 
2

 D
ia

b
et

es
 (

n
ew

ly
  

d
ia

g
n

o
se

d
 a

n
d

  
o

n
g
o

in
g
)?

Y
es

 
3

If
 y

es
:

N
am

e 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e:
X

p
er

t 
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

Is
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 t
o

 p
eo

p
le

 i
n

 a
ll

 g
eo

g
ra

p
h

ic
al

 a
re

as
 c

o
v
er

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
?

N
o
-

it
 i

s 
n

o
w

 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 i

n
 e

a
ch

 

co
u

n
ty

 b
u

t 
n

o
t 

w
it

h
in

 e
a

ch
 

lo
ca

li
ty

:

W
h

ic
h

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

s 
in

p
u

t 
in

to
 t

h
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e:

D
ie

te
ti

cs
Y

es
 

M
ed

ic
al

N
o

N
u

rs
in

g
Y

es
 

P
o

d
ia

tr
y

N
o

H
o

w
 m

an
y
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

es
 w

er
e 

d
el

iv
er

ed
 l

as
t

y
ea

r 
/ 

re
p

o
rt

in
g
 p

er
io

d
?

C
a

rm
s:

 5

C
er

e
:5

 

P
e
m

b
s:

 1
 

H
o

w
 m

an
y
 p

eo
p

le
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e?
C

a
rm

s:

C
er

e
: 

6
1

P
e
m

b
s:

5

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 h

av
e 

th
e 

ca
p

ac
it

y
 (

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
p

la
ce

s)
 t

o
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
 o

f:
N

o

2
-

5
%

W
h

at
 i

s 
th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
w

ai
ti

n
g
 t

im
e 

to
 a

cc
es

s 
th

e 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e 
(w

ee
k

s)
?

6

2
.1

3
  

 D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

th
at

 a
ll

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

h
av

e 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 a
cc

u
ra

te
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
si

st
en

t 
p

at
ie

n
t 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 m
at

er
ia

ls
?

Y
es

 
3

Tudalen 11



2
.1

4
D

o
es

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
th

at
 p

o
li

ci
es

, 
p

ro
to

co
ls

 a
n

d
 g

u
id

el
in

es
 d

ev
el

o
p

ed
 a

n
d

/o
r 

u
se

d
 b

y
 a

ll
 p

ro
v
id

er
s 

ar
e 

b
as

ed
 o

n
 

ev
id

en
ce

 a
n

d
/o

r 
ac

ce
p

te
d

 g
o

o
d

 p
ra

ct
ic

e?
Y

es
 

2
-1

2

2
.1

5
D

o
es

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

 h
av

e 
a 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

sy
st

em
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 i
d

en
ti

fy
 v

ar
ia

ti
o

n
 i

n
 t

h
e 

q
u

al
it

y
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
?

N
o

2
-1

2

2
.1

6
  

 D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 h

av
e 

a 
p

la
n

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

ss
 v

ar
ia

ti
o

n
 i

n
 t

h
e 

q
u

al
it

y
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

?
Y

es
 -

a
c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n

in
 p

la
ce

2
-1

2

2
.1

7
  

 D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 h

av
e 

a 
sy

st
em

 t
o

 i
d

en
ti

fy
 b

ar
ri

er
s 

to
 e

q
u

it
ab

le
 s

er
v

ic
e 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
?

Y
es

 
2

-1
2

2
.1

8
  

 D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 h

av
e 

a 
p

la
n

 t
o

 o
v

er
co

m
e 

b
ar

ri
er

s 
to

 i
n

eq
u

it
ab

le
 s

er
v

ic
e 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

?
Y

es
 

2
-1

2

2
.1

9
  

 D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

th
at

, 
w

h
er

e 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

, 
p

ro
v
id

er
s 

m
ak

e 
in

te
rp

re
te

rs
/c

ar
e 

co
o

rd
in

at
o

rs
 a

v
ai

la
b

le
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
  

 

p
at

ie
n

t 
co

n
su

lt
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

es
?

Y
es

 
3

-6

S
ec

ti
o

n
 3

 -
S

ta
ff

N
S

F
 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

3
.1
!

A
re

 t
h

er
e 

cl
ea

r 
ar

ra
n

g
em

en
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e 
co

-o
rd

in
at

io
n

 o
f 

al
l 

st
af

f 
in

v
o

lv
ed

 i
n

 t
h

e 
D

ia
b

et
es

 s
er

v
ic

es
 t

o
 d

el
iv

er
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
s 

 

m
o

d
el

 o
f 

ca
re

?
Y

es
 

2
-1

2

3
.2

  
  

 D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

th
at

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

h
av

e 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

p
la

n
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 f
o

r 
al

l 
st

af
f 

in
v

o
lv

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

d
el

iv
er

y
 o

f 
th

e 
D

ia
b

et
es

 s
er

v
ic

es
?

Y
es

 
2

-1
2

3
.3
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

th
at

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

h
av

e 
a 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
in

 p
la

ce
 t

h
at

 p
ro

v
id

es
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

en
su

re
 t

h
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
d

el
iv

er
y
 o

f 
th

e 
m

o
d

el
 o

f 
ca

re
?

Y
es

 
3

-1
2

3
.4
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

th
at

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

o
f 

D
ia

b
et

es
 s

p
ec

ia
li

st
 s

er
v

ic
es

 (
S

ec
o

n
d

ar
y
 c

ar
e)

 t
ak

e 
an

 a
ct

iv
e 

ro
le

 i
n

  
 

d
el

iv
er

in
g
 a

n
d

 c
o

o
rd

in
at

in
g
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

es
 f

o
r 

al
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 c
ar

e 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

s 
w

h
o

 c
o

m
e 

in
to

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 w

it
h

  
 

p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

?

Y
es

 
3

-1
2

3
.5
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 s

p
ec

if
y
 t

h
e 

co
m

p
et

en
ci

es
 a

n
d

 a
cc

re
d

it
at

io
n

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 b

y
 s

er
v

ic
e 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 D

ia
b

et
es

 c
ar

e 
at

 

ea
ch

 l
ev

el
 o

f 
th

e 
P

ri
m

ar
y
 c

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
e?

Y
es

 
4

-1
2

3
.6
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 s

p
ec

if
y
 t

h
e 

co
m

p
et

en
ci

es
 a

n
d

 a
cc

re
d

it
at

io
n

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 b

y
 s

p
ec

ia
li

st
 s

er
v

ic
e 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

(S
ec

o
n

d
ar

y
 c

ar
e)

  

to
 d

el
iv

er
 D

ia
b

et
es

 c
ar

e?
Y

es
4

-1
2

3
.7
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

th
at

 c
li

n
ic

al
 s

ta
ff

 i
n

v
o

lv
ed

 i
n

 t
h

e 
D

ia
b

et
es

 s
er

v
ic

es
 a

re
 t

ra
in

ed
 i

n
 t

ec
h

n
iq

u
es

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
el

f 

ca
re

?
Y

es
 

3
-1

2

3
.8
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

th
at

 c
li

n
ic

al
 s

ta
ff

 i
n

v
o

lv
ed

 i
n

 t
h

e 
D

ia
b

et
es

 s
er

v
ic

es
 a

re
 t

ra
in

ed
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

er
so

n
al

is
ed

 c
ar

e 
 

p
la

n
n

in
g
?

N
o

3
-1

2

3
.9
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

th
at

 c
li

n
ic

al
 s

ta
ff

 i
n

v
o

lv
ed

 i
n

 t
h

e 
D

ia
b

et
es

 s
er

v
ic

es
 a

re
 t

ra
in

ed
 t

o
 h

el
p

 p
at

ie
n

ts
 m

ak
e 

ch
an

g
es

  

in
 t

h
ei

r 
li

fe
st

y
le

s?
Y

es
 

3
-1

2

Tudalen 12



S
ec

ti
o

n
 4

 -
P

re
v

en
ti

o
n

 o
f 

T
y

p
e 

2
 D

ia
b

et
es

N
S

F
 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

4
.1

  
  

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 h

av
e 

a 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r 
ra

is
in

g
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
o

f 
th

e 
ri

sk
 f

ac
to

rs
 f

o
r 

D
ia

b
et

es
 a

m
o

n
g
st

 i
ts

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n
?

A
S

 i
n

 p
ap

er
 c

o
p

y
N

o
-

in
 p

ro
g

re
ss

 

w
o

rk
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 t

o
 

im
p

le
m

en
t 

th
e 

L
E

S
.

1

If
 y

es
:

B
y
 w

h
at

 m
ea

n
s:

P
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
al

 c
am

p
ai

g
n

Y
es

 /
 N

o

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 l
ea

fl
et

s
Y

es
 /

 N
o

O
th

er
: 

sp
ec

if
y

Y
es

 /
 N

o

Is
 i

t 
ev

al
u

at
ed

?
Y

es
 /

 N
o

4
.2
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 h

av
e 

a 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 d

ie
t 

an
d

 n
u

tr
it

io
n

 t
ar

g
et

ed
 a

t 
su

b
-g

ro
u

p
s 

o
f 

th
e 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 a
t 

in
cr

ea
se

d
 r

is
k

 o
f 

d
ev

el
o

p
in

g
 D

ia
b

et
es

?
Y

es
1

If
 y

es
:

G
ro

u
p

s 
w

it
h

 e
st

ab
li

sh
ed

C
ar

d
io

v
as

cu
la

r 
d

is
ea

se
Y

es
 w

it
h

in

ca
rd

ia
c 

re
h

a
b

C
er

eb
ro

v
as

cu
la

r 
d

is
ea

se
Y

es
 –

d
ie

te
ti

c
 

in
p

u
t 

to
 s

tr
o

k
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 

F
am

il
y
 h

is
to

ry
N

o

G
es

ta
ti

o
n

al
 D

ia
b

et
es

Y
es

 –
in

p
u

t 
a

s 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 o

n
 

re
fe

rr
a

l 
fr

o
m

 

p
ri

m
a

ry
 o

r 

se
co

n
d

a
ry

 c
a

r
e 

H
y
p

er
te

n
si

o
n

N
o

O
b

es
it

y
Y

es
 n

o
t 

eq
u

it
a

b
le

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 b
u

t 

p
la

n
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 

d
el

iv
er

 e
q

u
it

a
b

ly
 

P
er

ip
h

er
al

 v
as

cu
la

r 
d

is
ea

se
N

o

P
re

-D
ia

b
et

es
W

it
h

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 

H
y

w
el

’s
 H

ea
lt

h
 

Tudalen 13



o
n

ly
 

R
en

al
 d

is
ea

se
N

o

O
th

er
: 

sp
ec

if
y

N
o

U
p

ta
k

e?

Is
 i

t 
ev

al
u

at
ed

?
Y

es
w

h
er

e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

es
 /

 

se
rv

ic
e 

a
re

 

d
el

iv
er

ed
 

4
.3
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 h

av
e 

a 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r 
re

d
u

ci
n

g
 o

v
er

w
ei

g
h

t 
an

d
 o

b
es

it
y
 t

ar
g

et
ed

 a
t 

su
b

-g
ro

u
p

s 
o

f 
th

e 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 a

t 

in
cr

ea
se

d
 r

is
k

 o
f 

d
ev

el
o

p
in

g
 D

ia
b

et
es

?
N

o
b

u
t 

w
il

l 
b

e 

a
d

d
re

ss
ed

 u
si

n
g

 

th
e 

L
E

S
 f

o
r 

d
ia

b
et

es
 a

n
d

 

o
b

es
it

y
 p

a
th

w
a

y

g
ro

u
p

 h
a

s 
b

ee
n

 

es
ta

b
li

sh
ed

1

If
 y

es
:

G
ro

u
p

s 
w

it
h

 e
st

ab
li

sh
ed

C
ar

d
io

v
as

cu
la

r 
d

is
ea

se
N

o

C
er

eb
ro

v
as

cu
la

r 
d

is
ea

se
N

o

F
am

il
y
 h

is
to

ry
N

o

G
es

ta
ti

o
n

al
 D

ia
b

et
es

N
o

H
y
p

er
te

n
si

o
n

N
o

O
b

es
it

y
Y

es

P
er

ip
h

er
al

 v
as

cu
la

r 
d

is
ea

se
N

o

P
re

-D
ia

b
et

es
N

o

R
en

al
 d

is
ea

se
N

o

O
th

er
: 

sp
ec

if
y

N
o

U
p

ta
k

e?
U

p
ta

k
e 

li
m

it
ed

 

b
y

 c
a

p
a

ci
ty

 t
o

 

d
el

iv
er

 

Is
 i

t 
ev

al
u

at
ed

?
Y

es
 f

o
r 

M
D

sp
ec

ia
li

st
 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n

4
.4
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 h

av
e 

a 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r 
in

cr
ea

si
n

g
 p

h
y
si

ca
l 

ac
ti

v
it

y
 t

ar
g
et

ed
 a

t 
su

b
-g

ro
u

p
s 

o
f 

th
e 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 a
t 

in
cr

ea
se

d
 r

is
k

 o
f 

d
ev

el
o

p
in

g
 D

ia
b

et
es

?
Y

es
 

1

Tudalen 14



If
 y

es
:

G
ro

u
p

s 
w

it
h

 e
st

ab
li

sh
ed

C
ar

d
io

v
as

cu
la

r 
d

is
ea

se
Y

es
 

C
er

eb
ro

v
as

cu
la

r 
d

is
ea

se
Y

es
 

F
am

il
y
 h

is
to

ry
Y

es
 

G
es

ta
ti

o
n

al
 D

ia
b

et
es

N
o

H
y
p

er
te

n
si

o
n

Y
es

O
b

es
it

y
Y

es
 

P
er

ip
h

er
al

 v
as

cu
la

r 
d

is
ea

se
Y

es

P
re

-D
ia

b
et

es
Y

es
 

R
en

al
 d

is
ea

se
N

o

O
th

er
: 

sp
ec

if
y

U
p

ta
k

e?
L

im
it

ed
 b

y
 

re
so

u
rc

e/
 U

n
su

re

Is
 i

t 
ev

al
u

at
ed

?
Y

es
 

4
.5

  
  

A
re

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
D

ia
b

et
es

 a
n

d
 C

ar
d

io
v

as
cu

la
r

d
is

ea
se

 r
is

k
 f

ac
to

r 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

es
 c

o
m

p
le

m
en

ta
ry

?
Y

es
 f

o
r 

st
a

ff

N
o

 f
o

r 
p

a
ti

en
ts

1

4
.6
!

D
o

es
 a

ll
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
lo

ca
l 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 r
eg

ar
d

in
g
 p

re
v

en
ti

o
n

 o
f 

T
y
p

e 
2

 D
ia

b
et

es
 t

ak
e 

in
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

cu
lt

u
ra

l 
se

n
si

ti
v

it
ie

s,
 l

an
g
u

ag
e 

b
ar

ri
er

s 
an

d
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 s
p

ec
ia

l 
n

ee
d

s?
N

o
1

4
.7
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 u

n
d

er
ta

k
e 

p
er

io
d

ic
 s

u
rv

e
y
s 

to
 t

es
t 

p
u

b
li

c 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 p
u

b
li

c 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
es

 a
re

 

co
rr

ec
tl

y
 f

o
cu

se
d

?
N

o
-

so
m

e 
w

o
rk

 

o
cc

u
rs

 i
n

 o
n

e 

co
u

n
ty

 a
t 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

u
p

d
a

te
 o

n
 X

-p
er

t

d
ia

b
et

es
 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

1

S
ec

ti
o

n
 5

 –
Id

en
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 T
y

p
e 

2
 D

ia
b

et
es

N
S

F
 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

5
.1
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 h

av
e 

a 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r 
ra

is
in

g
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
o

f 
th

e 
si

g
n

s 
an

d
 s

y
m

p
to

m
s 

o
f 

D
ia

b
et

es
 a

m
o

n
g
st

 i
ts

 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n
?

N
o

2

If
 y

es
:

B
y
 w

h
at

 m
ea

n
s:

P
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
al

 c
am

p
ai

g
n

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 l
ea

fl
et

s

O
th

er
: 

sp
ec

if
y

Is
 i

t 
ev

al
u

at
ed

?

Tudalen 15



5
.2
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

th
at

 h
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
s 

m
o

st
 l

ik
el

y
 t

o
 c

o
m

e 
in

to
 c

o
n

ta
ct

 w
it

h
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 

u
n

d
ia

g
n

o
se

d
 D

ia
b

et
es

 a
re

 a
w

ar
e 

o
f 

th
e 

si
g
n

s 
an

d
 s

y
m

p
to

m
s 

o
f 

D
ia

b
et

es
?

Y
es

 
2

5
.3
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

to
 f

o
ll

o
w

-u
p

 a
n

d
 r

eg
u

la
rl

y
 t

es
t 

p
eo

p
le

 w
h

o
 h

av
e 

p
re

v
io

u
sl

y
 b

ee
n

 f
o

u
n

d
 t

o
 h

av
e 

im
p

ai
re

d
 g

lu
co

se
 t

o
le

ra
n

ce
?

Y
es

 
2

If
 Y

E
S

 f
o
r 

h
o

w
 m

an
y
:

2
6

-
5

0
%

5
.4
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

to
 h

av
e 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
fo

ll
o

w
-u

p
 a

n
d

 r
eg

u
la

r 
te

st
in

g
 o

f 
w

o
m

en
 w

it
h

 a
 h

is
to

ry
 o

f 

g
es

ta
ti

o
n

al
 D

ia
b

et
es

?
Y

es
 

2

If
 Y

E
S

 f
o
r 

h
o

w
 m

an
y
:

7
6

-
1

0
0

%

5
.5

  
  

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 h

av
e 

a 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r 
sc

re
en

in
g
 o

th
er

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

al
s 

at
 r

is
k

 o
f 

d
ev

el
o

p
in

g
 D

ia
b

et
es

?
N

o
in

 o
n

e 
co

u
n

ty
 

th
er

e 
is

a
 p

ro
je

ct
 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

h
is

. 

T
h

e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

o
f 

th
e 

L
E

S
 s

h
o

u
ld

 

a
d

d
re

ss
 t

h
is

.

2

If
 Y

E
S

 w
h

o
 :

G
ro

u
p

s 
w

it
h

 e
st

ab
li

sh
ed

:
C

ar
d

io
v

as
cu

la
r 

d
is

ea
se

C
er

eb
ro

v
as

cu
la

r 
d

is
ea

se

F
am

il
y
 h

is
to

ry

G
es

ta
ti

o
n

al
 D

ia
b

et
es

H
y
p

er
te

n
si

o
n

O
b

es
it

y

P
er

ip
h

er
al

 v
as

cu
la

r 
d

is
ea

se

P
re

-D
ia

b
et

es

R
en

al
 d

is
ea

se

O
th

er
: 

sp
ec

if
y

U
p

ta
k

e?

Is
 i

t 
ev

al
u

at
ed

?

Tudalen 16



S
ec

ti
o

n
 6

–
In

it
ia

l 
m

a
n

a
g

em
en

t
N

S
F

 
st

a
n

d
a

rd

6
.1
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
u

se
 N

IC
E

 c
o

m
p

li
an

t 
g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
th

e 
in

it
ia

l 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
an

d
 c

ar
e 

o
f 

ad
u

lt
s 

p
re

se
n

ti
n

g
 w

it
h

 

D
ia

b
et

es
 i

n
 h

ea
lt

h
 c

ar
e 

se
tt

in
g
s?

Y
es

 
3

,4

6
.2
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

e 
u

se
 o

f 
N

IC
E

 c
o

m
p

li
an

t 
g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
th

e 
in

it
ia

l 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
an

d
 c

ar
e 

o
f 

ad
u

lt
s 

p
re

se
n

ti
n

g

w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

 i
n

 h
ea

lt
h

 c
ar

e 
se

tt
in

g
s?

N
o

3
,4

6
.3

  
  

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

th
at

 p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 n

ew
ly

 d
ia

g
n

o
se

d
 D

ia
b

et
es

 r
ec

ei
v

e 
S

p
ec

ia
li

st
 d

ie
ta

ry
 a

d
v

ic
e?

Y
es

 
3

,4

If
 Y

E
S

 f
o
r 

h
o

w
 m

an
y
:

7
6

-
1

0
0

%

6
.4

  
  

Is
 N

IC
E

 c
o

m
p

li
an

t 
st

ru
ct

u
re

d
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 o
ff

er
ed

 t
o

 p
eo

p
le

 n
ew

ly
 d

ia
g

n
o

se
d

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

?
Y

es
fo

r 
T

y
p

e 
2

 

d
ia

b
et

es
 o

n
ly

 

3

If
 Y

E
S

 f
o
r 

h
o

w
 m

an
y
:

2
-5

%

6
.5

  
  

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
re

q
u

ir
e 

th
e 

ag
re

em
en

t 
o

f 
p

er
so

n
al

 c
ar

e 
p

la
n

s 
w

it
h

 a
ll

 p
eo

p
le

 n
ew

ly
 d

ia
g
n

o
se

d
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
?

N
o

3

6
.6

  
  

A
re

 p
sy

ch
o

lo
g
ic

al
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

er
v

ic
es

 a
v

ai
la

b
le

 t
o

 p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 d

ia
b

et
es

 a
t 

d
ia

g
n

o
si

s 
an

d
 w

h
en

ev
er

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
?

N
o

3

If
 Y

es
 w

h
ic

h
 o

f 
th

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 a

re
 a

v
ai

la
b

le
:

C
o

u
n

se
li

n
g

M
o

ti
v

at
io

n
al

 i
n

te
rv

ie
w

in
g

C
o

g
n

it
iv

e 
b

eh
av

io
u

ra
l 

th
er

ap
y

C
o

n
su

lt
at

io
n

 w
it

h
 P

sy
ch

o
lo

g
is

t

6
.7
!

D
o

 a
ll

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
/e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 p

ro
v

id
ed

 f
o

r 
p

eo
p

le
 n

ew
ly

 d
ia

g
n

o
se

d
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 t

ak
e 

in
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

cu
lt

u
ra

l 
se

n
si

ti
v

it
ie

s,
 l

an
g
u

ag
e 

b
ar

ri
er

s 
an

d
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 s
p

ec
ia

l 
n

ee
d

s?
Y

es
 

3

6
.8
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 h

av
e 

a 
sy

st
em

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 w

h
et

h
er

 p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 n

ew
ly

 d
ia

g
n

o
se

d
 D

ia
b

et
es

 a
re

 o
ff

er
ed

 a
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
d

 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e?
N

o
3

Tudalen 17



S
ec

ti
o

n
 7

 –
A

n
n

u
a

l 
re

v
ie

w
N

S
F

 
st

a
n

d
a

rd
s

7
.1
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
s 

m
o

d
el

 o
f 

ca
re

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
th

at
 a

ll
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 a

re
 o

ff
er

ed
 a

n
 a

n
n

u
al

 r
ev

ie
w

 (
o

r 
m

o
re

 f
re

q
u

en
t 

re
v

ie
w

s 
w

h
er

e 
cl

in
ic

al
ly

 i
n

d
ic

at
ed

)?
Y

es
4
,5

,1
0
,1

1

7
.2
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

th
at

 t
h

e 
an

n
u

al
 r

ev
ie

w
 i

n
cl

u
d

es
 

th
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g
 k

e
y
 c

o
m

p
o

n
en

ts
 o

f 
D

ia
b

et
es

 c
ar

e:

B
o

d
y
 m

as
s 

in
d

ex
?

Y
es

4
,5

,1
0
,1

1

D
ie

ta
ry

 m
an

ag
em

en
t?

Y
es

P
h

y
si

ca
l 

ac
ti

v
it

y
?

Y
es

T
o

b
ac

co
 c

o
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n
?

Y
es

A
lc

o
h

o
l 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n
?

N
o

P
er

ce
p

ti
o

n
, 

co
m

p
re

h
en

si
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
es

 o
f 

D
ia

b
et

es
 c

ar
e?

N
o

P
sy

ch
o

lo
g
ic

al
 w

el
lb

ei
n

g
?

N
o

G
ly

ca
te

d
 h

ae
m

o
g
lo

b
in

 a
n

d
 t

ar
g

et
 l

ev
el

?
Y

es

B
lo

o
d

 p
re

ss
u

re
 a

n
d

 t
ar

g
et

 l
ev

el
?

Y
es

B
lo

o
d

 l
ip

id
s 

an
d

 t
ar

g
et

 l
ev

el
?

Y
es

U
ri

n
al

y
si

s 
fo

r 
m

ic
ro

al
b

u
m

in
u

ri
a?

Y
es

U
ri

n
al

y
si

s 
fo

r 
p

ro
te

in
u

ri
a?

Y
es

S
er

u
m

 c
re

at
in

in
e?

Y
es

eG
F

R
?

Y
es

F
o

o
t 

ex
am

in
at

io
n

 f
o
r 

n
eu

ro
p

at
h

y
, 

p
er

ip
h

er
al

 v
as

cu
la

r 

d
is

ea
se

, 
fo

o
t 

d
ef

o
rm

it
y
, 

p
at

h
o

lo
g

y
 a

n
d

 n
eg

le
ct

?
Y

es

E
y
e 

ex
am

in
at

io
n

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 v

is
u

al
 a

cu
it

y
 a

n
d

 f
u
n

d
u

s 

ex
am

in
at

io
n

 b
y
 a

 m
ea

n
s 

o
r 

te
ch

n
iq

u
e 

re
co

m
m

en
d

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

N
at

io
n

al
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e?

Y
es

In
d

iv
id

u
al

is
ed

 t
ar

g
et

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

?
Y

es

7
.3
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

to
 h

av
e 

a 
p

o
li

c
y
 t

h
at

 e
n

co
u

ra
g
es

 r
e-

en
g

ag
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 p

eo
p

le
 w

h
o

 d
o

 n
o

t 
at

te
n

d
 f

o
r 

an
n

u
al

 r
ev

ie
w

s 
(D

N
A

)?
N

o
4

,5
,6

,1
0

,

1
1

7
.4

  
  

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

e 
u

p
ta

k
e 

o
f 

in
fl

u
en

za
 a

n
d

 p
n

eu
m

o
co

cc
al

v
ac

ci
n

at
io

n
 b

y
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
?

Y
es

 
4

7
.5

  
  

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

th
at

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

ag
re

e 
an

d
 u

p
d

at
e 

an
n

u
al

 c
ar

e 
p

la
n

s 
w

it
h

 p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

 u
n

d
er

 t
h

ei
r 

ca
re

?
N

o
4

-5

7
.6
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
sh

ar
e 

re
su

lt
s 

o
f 

an
n

u
al

 r
ev

ie
w

s 
(e

.g
. 

b
io

m
ed

ic
al

 r
es

u
lt

s 
et

c.
) 

w
it

h
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
, 

in
 

ad
v

an
ce

 o
f 

th
ei

r 
co

n
su

lt
at

io
n
?

N
o

4
-5

7
.7
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s,
 w

h
en

 u
n

d
er

ta
k

in
g
 r

ev
ie

w
s,

 a
ss

es
s 

b
io

m
ed

ic
al

 m
ea

su
re

s,
 e

.g
. 

H
b

A
1

c,
 a

g
ai

n
st

 p
re

v
io

u
sl

y
 

re
co

rd
ed

 l
ev

el
s?

Y
es

 
4

-5

Tudalen 18



7
.8
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s,
 w

h
en

 u
n

d
er

ta
k

in
g
 r

ev
ie

w
s,

 a
ss

es
s 

b
io

m
ed

ic
al

 m
ea

su
re

s,
 e

.g
. 

H
b

A
1

c,
 a

g
ai

n
st

 N
IC

E
 

g
u

id
el

in
e 

ta
rg

et
s?

Y
es

 
4
-5

7
.9

  
  

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
re

v
ie

w
 p

at
ie

n
ts

 f
re

q
u

en
tl

y
 u

n
ti

l 
th

e
y
 h

av
e 

at
ta

in
ed

 t
h

ei
r 

p
er

so
n

al
 t

re
at

m
en

t 
ta

rg
et

s?
 

Y
es

 
4

-5
,1

1

7
.1

0
D

o
 t

h
e

L
H

B
s 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

ag
re

e 
g
o

al
s 

an
d

 a
ct

io
n

 p
la

n
s 

fo
r 

se
lf

 c
ar

e 
w

it
h

 p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

 a
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e 
an

n
u

al
  

  

ca
re

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 s

es
si

o
n
?

Y
es

 –
w

it
h

in
 

m
o

d
el

 o
f 

ca
r
e

d
o

cu
m

en
t

4
-5

,1
1

7
.1

1
  

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

to
 c

o
ll

ec
t 

an
d

 a
u

d
it

 f
ee

d
b

ac
k

 f
ro

m
 c

ar
e 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 s

es
si

o
n

s?
N

o
4

-5
,1

1

S
ec

ti
o

n
 8

 –
M

et
a

b
o

li
c 

m
a

n
a

g
em

en
t

N
S

F
 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

s

8
.1
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
h

av
e 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
th

e 
u

se
 o

f 
o

ra
l 

o
r 

n
o
n

-i
n

su
li

n
 i

n
je

ct
ab

le
 h

y
p

o
g
ly

ca
em

ic

ag
en

ts
?

Y
es

 
4

8
.2
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
h

av
e 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
co

m
m

en
ci

n
g
 i

n
su

li
n

 t
re

at
m

en
t 

in
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 T
y
p

e 
1

 

D
ia

b
et

es
?

Y
es

 
4

8
.3
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
h

av
e 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
co

m
m

en
ci

n
g
 i

n
su

li
n

 t
re

at
m

en
t 

in
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 T
y
p

e 
2

 

D
ia

b
et

es
?

Y
es

 
4

8
.4
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
h

av
e 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
th

e 
u

se
 o

f 
co

m
b

in
ed

 i
n

su
li

n
 a

n
d

 o
ra

l 
h

y
p

o
g
ly

ca
em

ic
 

ag
en

ts
 i

n
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 T
y
p

e 
2

 D
ia

b
et

es
?

Y
es

 
4

8
.5
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
en

su
re

 t
h

at
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 r

o
u

ti
n

el
y
 r

ec
ei

v
e 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 r
eg

ar
d

in
g
 s

el
f 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g
 c

h
an

g
es

 i
n

 t
h

er
ap

y
?

Y
es

 
4

8
.6

  
  

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 p

ro
v

id
e 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

in
su

li
n

 p
u

m
p

 t
h

er
ap

y
 s

er
v

ic
es

?
Y

es
 

4

8
.7

  
  

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
h

av
e 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
g
lu

co
se

 s
el

f-
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 i

n
 T

y
p

e 
1

 D
ia

b
et

es
?

Y
es

 
4

8
.8

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
h

av
e 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
g
lu

co
se

 s
el

f-
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 i

n
 T

y
p

e 
2

 D
ia

b
et

es
?

Y
es

 
4

8
.9

  
  

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

e 
ra

te
s 

o
f 

D
ia

b
et

ic
 e

m
er

g
en

ci
es

?
Y

es
 

4

8
.1

0
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
h

av
e 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

re
v

en
ti

o
n

an
d

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
f 

se
v

er
e 

h
y
p

o
g
ly

ca
em

ia
?

Y
es

 
4

8
.1

1
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
h

av
e 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

re
v

en
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
o

f 
D

ia
b

et
ic

 

k
et

o
ac

id
o

si
s?

Y
es

 
4

8
.1

2
  

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
h

av
e 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

re
v

en
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
o

f 
h

y
p

er
o

sm
o

la
r 

co
m

a?
Y

es
 

4

Tudalen 19



S
ec

ti
o

n
 9

 -
R

is
k

 f
a
ct

o
rs

 f
o

r 
ca

rd
io

v
a
sc

u
la

r 
d

is
ea

se
N

S
F

 
st

a
n

d
a

rd
s

9
.1
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 e

n
su

re
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
 o

f 
sm

o
k

in
g
 c

es
sa

ti
o

n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
es

 t
h

at
 a

re
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 i
n

 a
cc

o
rd

an
ce

 w
it

h
 T

h
o

ra
x

 

S
m

o
k

in
g
 C

es
sa

ti
o

n
 G

u
id

el
in

es
?

Y
es

 
4

9
.2
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
h

av
e 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
th

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
f 

h
y
p

er
te

n
si

o
n

 i
n

 

p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

?
Y

es
 

4

9
.3
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
h

av
e 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
th

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
f 

h
y
p

er
li

p
id

ae
m

ia
 

in
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
?

Y
es

 
4

9
.4
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
h

av
e 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
th

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
f 

o
b

es
it

y
 i

n
 p

eo
p

le

w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

?
Y

es
 

4

9
.5
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
h

av
e 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
id

en
ti

fy
in

g
 a

 l
ac

k
 o

f 
p
h

y
si

ca
l 

ac
ti

v
it

y
 i

n
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 

D
ia

b
et

es
?

N
o

4

9
.6

  
  

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
g
iv

e 
w

ei
g
h

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
ad

v
ic

e 
to

 p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

 u
n

d
er

 t
h

ei
r 

ca
re

 w
h

o
 a

re
 o

b
es

e?
Y

es
 

4

9
.7
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
g
iv

e 
ad

v
ic

e,
 w

h
er

e 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e,

 t
o

 p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

 o
n

 i
n

cr
ea

si
n

g
 p

h
y
si

ca
l 

ac
ti

v
it

y
 

le
v

el
s?

Y
es

 
4

9
.8
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
g
iv

e 
ad

v
ic

e,
 w

h
er

e 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e,

 t
o

 p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

 o
n

 l
im

it
in

g
 e

x
ce

ss
iv

e 
al

co
h

o
l 

in
ta

k
e?

Y
es

 
4

9
.9

  
  

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s
h

av
e 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
th

e 
u

se
 o

f 
p

ro
p
h

y
la

ct
ic

 a
n

ti
p

la
te

le
t 

th
er

ap
y
?

Y
es

 
4

9
.1

0
  

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
h

av
e 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
th

e 
u

se
 o

f 
p

ro
p
h

y
la

ct
ic

 l
ip

id
 l

o
w

er
in

g
 t

h
er

ap
y
?

Y
es

 
4

9
.1

1
  

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
h

av
e 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

a
n

t 
g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
th

e 
u

se
 o

f 
p

ro
p
h

y
la

ct
ic

 A
C

E
 i

n
h

ib
it

o
r 

th
er

ap
y
?

Y
es

 
4

9
.1

2
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
g

iv
e 

p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e 

b
en

ef
it

s 
o

f 
ca

rd
io

v
as

cu
la

r 
ri

sk
 f

ac
to

r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

in
 D

ia
b

et
es

?
Y

es
 

4

Tudalen 20



S
ec

ti
o

n
 1

0
 –

H
o
sp

it
a
l 

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
s

N
S

F
 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

s

1
0

.1
  

 D
o

 D
ia

b
et

es
 H

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 t

ea
m

s 
h

av
e 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

am
es

 a
n

d
 l

o
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

al
s 

w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

 i
n

 t
h

e

H
o

sp
it

al
 a

t 
an

y
 g

iv
en

 t
im

e?
N

o
7

-9

1
0

.2
  

 D
o

 t
h

e 
H

o
sp

it
al

s 
k

ee
p

 a
n

 u
p

 t
o

 d
at

e 
li

st
 o

f 
D

ia
b

et
ic

 p
at

ie
n

ts
 p

la
ce

d
 o

n
to

 a
 s

u
rg

ic
al

 w
ai

ti
n

g
 l

is
t?

N
o

7
-9

1
0

.3
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
H

o
sp

it
al

s 
h

av
e 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
o

f 
p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 f

o
r 

su
rg

er
y
?

Y
es

 
8

-9

1
0

.4
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
H

o
sp

it
al

s 
h

av
e 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
b

lo
o

d
 g

lu
co

se
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 i

n
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 t

o

h
o

sp
it

al
?

N
o

7
-9

1
0

.5
  

 D
o

 t
h

e 
H

o
sp

it
al

s 
m

o
n

it
o

r 
ad

h
er

en
ce

 t
o

 g
u

id
el

in
es

?
N

o
7

-9

1
0

.6
D

o
 t

h
e 

H
o

sp
it

al
s 

h
av

e 
g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
m

an
ag

in
g
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 h

o
sp

it
al

 w
it

h
 a

 D
ia

b
et

ic
 

em
er

g
en

c
y
, 

e.
g
. 

h
y
p

o
g
ly

ca
em

ia
, 

D
ia

b
et

ic
 K

et
o

ac
id

o
si

s 
o

r 
h

y
p

er
o

sm
o

la
r 

co
m

a?
Y

es
 

7

1
0

.7
D

o
 t

h
e 

H
o

sp
it

al
s 

h
av

e 
g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
m

an
ag

in
g
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 h

o
sp

it
al

 f
o

r 
d

ay
 c

as
e 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
 

eg
 E

n
d

o
sc

o
p

y
, 

B
ar

iu
m

 e
n

em
a?

N
o

8

1
0

.8
  

 O
n

 a
d

m
is

si
o

n
, 

d
o

 t
h

e 
H

o
sp

it
al

s 
id

en
ti

fy
 a

n
d

 c
o

d
e 

p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
el

y
 o

n
 t

h
ei

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 s

y
st

em
?

N
o

7
-9

1
0

.9
D

o
 t

h
e 

H
o

sp
it

al
s 

h
av

e 
N

IC
E

 c
o

m
p

li
an

t 
g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
o

f 
h

y
p

er
g
ly

ca
em

ia
 i

n
 p

at
ie

n
ts

 w
h

o
 a

re
 

ac
u

te
ly

 u
n

w
el

l?
Y

es
7

-8

1
0

.1
0
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
H

o
sp

it
al

s 
en

su
re

 t
h

at
 d

u
ri

n
g
 a

n
 i

n
p

at
ie

n
t 

st
ay

, 
th

e 
p

er
so

n
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
te

am
 c

ar
in

g
 f

o
r 

h
im

 o
r 

h
er

 

re
ce

iv
e 

ad
v

ic
e 

fr
o

m
 a

 t
ra

in
ed

 m
u

lt
id

is
ci

p
li

n
ar

y
 t

ea
m

 w
it

h
 e

x
p

er
ti

se
 i

n
 D

ia
b

et
es

?
Y

es
 

7
-9

1
0

.1
1
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
H

o
sp

it
al

s 
h

av
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
an

d
 c

o
m

p
re

h
en

si
v

e 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

es
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 t

ra
in

 w
ar

d
 s

ta
ff

 i
n

 t
h

e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
f 

D
ia

b
et

es
?

N
o

–
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

ta
k

es
p

la
ce

 

d
if

fe
re

n
tl

y
 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e 
3

 

co
u

n
ti

es
. 

A
 

H
y

w
el

 D
d

a
 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
to

 

b
e 

im
p

le
m

en
te

d

7
-9

1
0

.1
2

  
D

o
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
s 

h
o

sp
it

al
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

e 
u

p
ta

k
e 

o
f 

tr
ai

n
in

g
 o

f 
w

ar
d

 s
ta

ff
 i

n
 t

h
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
f 

D
ia

b
et

es
?

N
o

–
g

en
er

a
l 

tr
a

in
in

g
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
in

 

p
la

ce
 w

h
ic

h
 

7
-9

Tudalen 21



in
co

rp
o

ra
te

s 

d
ia

b
et

es

1
0

.1
3

D
o

 t
h

e 
H

o
sp

it
al

s 
h

av
e 

sy
st

em
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 m
o

n
it

o
r 

th
e 

ac
ce

p
ta

b
il

it
y
 /

 e
ff

ec
ti

v
en

es
s 

o
f 

c
ar

e 
an

d
 t

ak
e 

ac
ti

o
n

 a
s 

ap
p

ro
p
ri

at
e?

Y
es

 

D
ia

b
et

es
 

in
p

a
ti

en
t 

a
u

d
it

7
-9

1
0

.1
4

D
o

 t
h

e 
H

o
sp

it
al

s 
h

av
e 

sy
st

em
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 m
o

n
it

o
r 

si
g
n

if
ic

an
t 

ev
en

ts
 i

n
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 h

o
sp

it
al

 

an
d

 t
ak

e 
ac

ti
o

n
 a

s 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e?

Y
es

 
7

-9

1
0

.1
5

O
n

 d
is

ch
ar

g
e 

ar
e 

p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

 g
iv

en
 t

h
e 

co
n

ta
ct

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
w

h
o

 t
h

ey
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 i

f 
th

ey
 h

av
e 

an
y
 

p
ro

b
le

m
s?

Y
es

 
7

-9

1
0

.1
6

  
D

o
 L

H
B

s 
h

av
e 

su
p

p
o

rt
iv

e 
d
is

ch
ar

g
e 

st
ra

te
g
ie

s 
in

 p
la

ce
?

Y
es

 
7

-9

S
ec

ti
o

n
 1

1
 –

E
y
e 

sc
re

en
in

g
Y

N
S

F
 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

s

1
1

.1
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

e
y
e 

sc
re

en
in

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

p
ro

v
id

e 
an

 A
n

n
u

al
 r

ep
o

rt
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
ff

er
ed

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

en
ts

 a
n

d
 s

cr
ee

n
ed

 

b
y
 H

B
 l

o
ca

li
ty

?
N

o

A
ll

 W
a

le
s 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

1
0

1
1

.2
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

e
y
e 

sc
re

en
in

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

p
ro

v
id

e 
an

 A
n

n
u

al
 r

ep
o

rt
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g
 o

ff
er

ed
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
 a

n
d

sc
re

en
ed

 b
y
 G

P
 

p
ra

ct
ic

e?
N

o

A
ll

 W
a

le
s 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

1
0

1
1

.3
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

e
y
e 

sc
re

en
in

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

p
ro

v
id

e 
an

 A
n

n
u

al
 r

ep
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
n

am
es

 o
f 

th
o

se
 w

h
o

 f
ai

le
d

 t
o

 a
tt

en
d

 f
o
r 

th
ei

r 

re
ti

n
al

 s
cr

ee
n

in
g
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
 b

y
 G

P
 p

ra
ct

ic
e?

N
o

A
ll

 W
a

le
s 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

1
0

S
ec

ti
o

n
 1

2
 –

R
en

a
l 

sc
re

en
in

g
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a
g
em

en
t

N
S

F
 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

s

1
2

.1
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
h

av
e 

N
IC

E
 c

h
ro

n
ic

 k
id

n
e
y
 d

is
ea

se
 a

n
d

 D
ia

b
et

es
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
sc

re
en

in
g
 f

o
r 

an
d

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
f 

ea
rl

y
 D

ia
b

et
ic

 n
ep

h
ro

p
at

h
y
?

Y
es

1
0

-1
1

1
2

.2
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
en

su
re

 r
ef

er
ra

l 
fo

r 
sp

ec
ia

li
st

/n
ep

h
ro

lo
g
ic

al
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
f 

p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

 w
h

o
 h

av
e 

an
 

es
ti

m
at

ed
 g

lo
m

er
u

la
r 

fi
lt

ra
ti

o
n

 r
at

e 
th

at
 m

ee
ts

 t
h

e 
cr

it
er

ia
 s

ta
te

d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

N
IC

E
 C

h
ro

n
ic

 K
id

n
e
y
 D

is
ea

se
: 

n
at

io
n

al
  

 

cl
in

ic
al

 g
u

id
el

in
e 

fo
r 

ea
rl

y
 i

d
en

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
o

f 
ad

u
lt

s 
in

 P
ri

m
ar

y
 a

n
d

 S
ec

o
n

d
ar

y
 c

ar
e?

Y
es

 
1

0
-1

1

1
2

.3
!

H
av

e 
th

e 
L

H
B

 a
n

d
 i

ts
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
ag

re
ed

 a
 c

ar
e 

p
at

h
w

a
y
 f

o
r 

th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
f 

p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

 a
n

d
 

m
ic

ro
al

b
u

m
in

u
ri

a?
Y

es
 

1
1

1
2

.4
!

H
av

e 
th

e 
L

H
B

 a
n

d
 i

ts
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
ag

re
ed

 a
 c

ar
e 

p
at

h
w

a
y
 f

o
r 

th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
f 

p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

 a
n

d
 

m
ac

ro
al

b
u

m
in

u
ri

a?
Y

es
 

1
1

Tudalen 22



1
2

.5
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
h

av
e 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 t
h

at
 s

p
ec

if
y
 t

h
at

 a
ll

 p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 m

ic
ro

al
b

u
m

in
u

ri
a 

an
d

 

p
ro

te
in

u
ri

a 
ar

e 
p

re
sc

ri
b

ed
 a

n
 A

C
E

 i
n

h
ib

it
o

r 
u

n
le

ss
 t

h
er

e 
ar

e 
co

n
tr

ai
n

d
ic

at
io

n
s?

Y
es

 
1

1

1
2

.6
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

th
at

 a
ll

 p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 a

d
v

an
ce

d
 c

h
ro

n
ic

 k
id

n
e
y
 d

is
ea

se
 (

st
ag

es
 4

 a
n

d
 5

) 
h
av

e 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 a
 

m
u

lt
id

is
ci

p
li

n
ar

y
 t

ea
m

?
Y

es
 

1
1

1
2

.7
!

H
av

e 
th

e 
L

H
B

 a
n

d
 i

ts
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
ag

re
ed

 a
 c

ar
e 

p
at

h
w

a
y
 f

o
r 

th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
f 

p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

 w
h

o
 h

av
e 

ad
v

an
ce

d
 k

id
n

e
y
 d

is
ea

se
 o

r 
w

h
o

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
re

n
al

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
th

er
ap

y
?

Y
es

 
1

1

1
2

.8
!

H
av

e 
th

e 
L

H
B

 a
n

d
 i

ts
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
ag

re
ed

 a
 c

ar
e 

p
at

h
w

a
y
 (

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 c

o
n

se
rv

at
iv

e 
an

d
 e

n
d

 o
f 

li
fe

 c
ar

e)
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

 w
h

o
 h

av
e 

en
d

 s
ta

g
e 

re
n

al
 f

ai
lu

re
?

N
o

 t
o

 b
e 

in
co

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i

n
 

th
e 

m
o

d
el

 o
f 

ca
re

1
1

1
2

.9
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
m

o
n

it
o

r 
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

g
ai

n
st

 t
h

e 
m

ar
k

er
s 

o
f 

g
o

o
d

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
d

es
cr

ib
ed

 i
n

 t
h

e 
R

en
al

 N
S

F
 

(P
ar

ts
 1

 &
 2

)?
N

o
1

1

1
2

.1
0

 D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 p

ro
v

id
e 

D
ia

b
et

es
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 t

o
 H

ea
lt

h
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

s 
d

el
iv

er
in

g
 R

en
al

 c
ar

e?
N

o
1

1

1
2

.1
1

Is
 t

h
er

e 
a 

p
er

so
n

 o
r 

g
ro

u
p

 t
h

at
 h

as
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

il
it

y
 f

o
r 

q
u

al
it

y
 a

ss
u

ra
n

ce
 a

n
d

 c
li

n
ic

al
 g

o
v

er
n

an
ce

 o
f 

th
e 

re
n

al
 

sc
re

en
in

g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e?
N

o
1

0

S
ec

ti
o

n
 1

3
 -

F
o
o

t 
ca

re
 a

n
d

 l
o
w

er
 l

im
b

 c
o
m

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s
N

S
F

 
st

a
n

d
a

rd
s

1
3

.1
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
h

av
e 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
th

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
, 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d

 r
ef

er
ra

l 
o

f 
at

 r
is

k
 

fe
et

?
Y

es
 

1
0

-1
1

1
3

.2
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
h

av
e 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
th

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
, 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d

 r
ef

er
ra

l 
o

f 
D

ia
b

et
ic

 

fo
o

t 
u

lc
er

s 
an

d
 t

h
ei

r 
co

m
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s?

Y
es

 
1

0
-1

1

1
3

.3
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
h

av
e 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
th

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
, 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d

 r
ef

er
ra

l 
o

f 

n
eu

ro
p

at
h

ic
 p

ai
n

?
Y

es
 

1
0

-1
1

1
3

.4
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
h

av
e 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
th

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
, 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d

 r
ef

er
ra

l 
o

f 
o

th
er

 

D
ia

b
et

ic
 f

o
o

t 
p

at
h

o
lo

g
ie

s,
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g
 C

h
ar

co
t 

n
eu

ro
ar

th
ro

p
at

h
y
?

Y
es

 
1

0
-1

1

1
3

.5
  

 I
s 

th
er

e 
a 

co
m

p
re

h
en

si
v

e 
L

H
B

-w
id

e 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e 
to

 s
cr

ee
n

 f
o

r 
D

ia
b

et
ic

 n
eu

ro
p

at
h

y
 a

n
d

 p
er

ip
h

er
al

 v
as

cu
la

r 
d

is
ea

se
?

Y
es

 
1

0

1
3

.6
  

 I
s 

th
er

e 
a 

sp
ec

ia
li

st
 m

u
lt

id
is

ci
p

li
n

ar
y
 f

o
o

t 
ca

re
 t

ea
m

 t
o

 a
ss

es
s 

an
d

 m
an

ag
e 

li
m

b
 t

h
re

at
en

in
g
 D

ia
b

et
ic

 f
o

o
t 

d
is

ea
se

?
Y

es
 

1
1

1
3

.7
!

A
re

 t
h

er
e 

w
ri

tt
en

 g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
A

cc
id

en
t 

an
d

 E
m

er
g
en

c
y
 t

ea
m

s 
o

n
 t

h
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

an
d

 i
n

it
ia

l 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
o

f 

p
eo

p
le

 a
d

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 A
cc

id
en

t 
an

d
 E

m
er

g
en

c
y
 w

it
h

 a
ct

iv
e 

D
ia

b
et

ic
 f

o
o

t 
d

is
ea

se
?

N
o

1
1

Tudalen 23



1
3

.8
!

Is
 t

h
er

e 
a 

d
o

cu
m

en
te

d
 r

eq
u

ir
em

en
t 

w
it

h
in

 H
o

sp
it

al
s 

fo
r 

a 
C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

ex
p

er
ie

n
ce

d
 i

n
 D

ia
b

et
ic

 f
o

o
t 

d
is

ea
se

 t
o

 a
ss

es
s 

an
d

 a
d

v
is

e 
o

n
 t

h
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
f 

p
at

ie
n

ts
 p

re
se

n
ti

n
g
 w

it
h

 s
y
m

p
to

m
s 

an
d
 s

ig
n

s 
o

f 
fo

o
t 

in
fe

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

in
 4

 h
o

u
rs

 o
f 

  

ad
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 A
cc

id
en

t 
an

d
 E

m
er

g
en

c
y
?

N
o

-
P

la
n

s 
a

re
 i

n
 

p
la

ce
.

1
1

1
3

.9
!

Is
 t

h
er

e 
a 

d
o

cu
m

en
te

d
 r

eq
u

ir
em

en
t 

w
it

h
in

 H
o

sp
it

al
s 

fo
r 

a 
V

as
cu

la
r 

su
rg

eo
n

 t
o

 a
ss

es
s 

an
d

 a
d

v
is

e 
o

n
 t

h
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t

o
f 

p
at

ie
n

ts
 p

re
se

n
ti

n
g
 w

it
h

 s
y
m

p
to

m
s 

an
d

 s
ig

n
s 

o
f 

cr
it

ic
al

 l
im

b
 i

sc
h

ae
m

ia
 w

it
h

in
 4

 h
o

u
rs

 o
f 

ad
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 A
cc

id
en

t 
 

an
d

 E
m

er
g
en

c
y
?

N
o
-

P
la

n
s 

a
re

 i
n

 

p
la

ce

1
1

1
3

.1
0
!I

s 
th

er
e 

a 
d

o
cu

m
en

te
d

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

t 
w

it
h

in
 H

o
sp

it
al

s 
fo

r 
m

em
b

er
s 

o
f 

th
e 

S
p

ec
ia

li
st

 D
ia

b
et

es
 t

ea
m

 t
o

 b
e 

in
v

o
lv

ed
 i

n
 

ag
re

ei
n

g
 a

 c
ar

e 
p

la
n

 f
o

r 
D

ia
b

et
es

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

p
er

so
n

 p
re

se
n

ti
n

g
 w

it
h

 a
ct

iv
e 

D
ia

b
et

ic
 f

o
o

t 
d

is
ea

se
 w

it
h

in
 4

  
 

h
o

u
rs

 o
f 

ad
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 A
cc

id
en

t 
an

d
 E

m
er

g
en

cy
?

N
o

1
1

1
3

.1
1
!I

s 
th

er
e 

a 
d

o
cu

m
en

te
d

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

t 
w

it
h

in
 H

o
sp

it
al

s 
th

at
 t

h
e 

ca
re

 o
f 

a 
p

er
so

n
 p

re
se

n
ti

n
g
 w

it
h

 a
ct

iv
e 

D
ia

b
et

ic
 f

o
o

t 

d
is

ea
se

 i
s 

tr
an

sf
er

re
d

 t
o

 a
 t

ea
m

 w
it

h
 e

x
p

er
ti

se
 i

n
 t

h
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
f 

ac
ti

v
e 

D
ia

b
et

ic
 f

o
o

t 
d

is
ea

se
 w

it
h

in
 4

8
 h

o
u

rs
 o

f 

ad
m

is
si

o
n
?

Y
es

1
1

1
3

.1
2
!I

s 
th

er
e 

a 
d

o
cu

m
en

te
d

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

t 
w

it
h

in
 H

o
sp

it
al

s 
th

at
 t

h
e 

te
am

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 t
h

e 
co

n
ti

n
u

in
g
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
o

f 
th

e 

p
er

so
n

 a
d

m
it

te
d

 w
it

h
 a

ct
iv

e 
D

ia
b

et
ic

 f
o

o
t 

d
is

ea
se

 w
o

rk
s 

w
it

h
 o

th
er

 h
ea

lt
h

ca
re

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
s 

w
h

o
 h

av
e 

th
e 

ap
p

ro
p
ri

at
e 

sk
il

ls
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o

 a
ss

es
s 

an
d

 t
re

at
 f

o
o

t 
le

si
o

n
s 

e.
g
. 

p
o

d
ia

tr
is

ts
, 

v
as

cu
la

r 
te

am
, 

o
rt

h
o

p
ae

d
ic

 s
u

rg
eo

n
s,

 

o
rt

h
o

ti
cs

 e
tc

?

Y
es

 
1

1

1
3

.1
3

 A
re

 t
h

er
e 

H
o

sp
it

al
 w

id
e 

an
ti

b
io

ti
c 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 s
p

ec
if

ic
al

ly
 f

o
r 

th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
f 

d
ia

b
et

ic
 f

o
o

t 
in

fe
ct

io
n

s?
Y

es
 

1
1

1
3

.1
4

Is
 t

h
er

e 
a 

d
o

cu
m

en
te

d
 r

eq
u

ir
em

en
t 

w
it

h
in

 H
o

sp
it

al
s 

th
at

, 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 t

h
e 

d
ia

g
n

o
si

s 
o

f 
ac

ti
v

e 
D

ia
b

et
ic

 f
o

o
t 

d
is

ea
se

, 

p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

 a
re

 g
iv

en
 c

le
ar

 w
ri

tt
en

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

w
h

at
 c

ar
e 

to
 e

x
p

ec
t 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
ei

r 
in

-p
at

ie
n

t 
st

a
y
?

N
o

1
1

1
3

.1
5

D
o

es
 d

is
ch

ar
g

e 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 f

ro
m

 H
o

sp
it

al
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
o

f 
th

e 
o

th
er

 m
ed

ic
al

 a
n

d
 s

o
ci

al
 n

ee
d

s 
o

f 
th

e 
p

at
ie

n
t 

an
d

 

th
ei

r 
d

ep
en

d
en

ts
?

Y
es

 
1

1
-1

2

1
3

.1
6

D
o

es
 d

is
ch

ar
g

e 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 f

ro
m

 H
o

sp
it

al
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
ar

ra
n

g
em

en
ts

 f
o

r 
in

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 d
re

ss
in

g
 o

f 
u

lc
er

s 
in

 t
h

e 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 b

y
 t

h
e 

p
at

ie
n

t,
 c

ar
er

, 
an

d
/o

r 
h

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 w
h

er
e 

ap
p

ro
p
ri

at
e?

Y
es

 
1

1

1
3

.1
7

F
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 d

is
ch

ar
g
e 

fr
o

m
 H

o
sp

it
al

 i
s 

th
er

e 
a 

sy
st

em
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 f
o

r 
th

e 
lo

n
g
 t

er
m

 s
u

rv
ei

ll
a
n

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
p

er
so

n
 w

it
h

 

D
ia

b
et

es
?

Y
es

 
1

1
-1

2

1
3

.1
8

 I
s 

p
at

ie
n

t 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 p

ro
v

id
ed

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 i

d
en

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a 
n

ew
 f

o
o

t 
p

ro
b

le
m

?
Y

es
 

3
,1

1

1
3

.1
9

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
en

su
re

 t
h

at
 a

 p
at

ie
n

t’
s 

b
lo

o
d

 g
lu

co
se

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

is
 o

p
ti

m
is

ed
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g
 i

d
en

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a 
n

ew
 

fo
o

t 
p

ro
b

le
m

?
Y

es
 

4
,1

1

1
3

.2
0

 I
s 

a 
p

at
ie

n
t’

s 
ca

rd
io

v
as

cu
la

r 
ri

sk
 a

ss
es

se
d

 a
n

d
 m

an
ag

ed
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g
 t

h
e 

id
en

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a 
n

ew
 f

o
o

t 
p

ro
b

le
m

?
Y

es
4

,1
1

1
3

.2
1

 I
s 

ad
v

ic
e 

o
n

 f
o

o
t 

ca
re

 a
n

 i
n

te
g

ra
l 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
al

l 
D

ia
b

et
es

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

es
 p

ro
v

id
ed

 b
y
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
?

Y
es

 
3

-5

1
3

.2
2

 H
as

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

 a
g
re

ed
 a

 c
ar

e 
p

at
h

w
a
y
 w

it
h

 i
ts

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 u

n
d

er
g

o
in

g
 m

in
o

r 
an

d
 m

aj
o

r
N

o
7

-8
, 

1
1
-

Tudalen 24



am
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
, 

b
o

th
 p

re
 a

n
d

 p
o

st
 o

p
er

at
iv

el
y
?

1
2

1
3

.2
3

 D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
co

m
p

ar
e,

 y
ea

r 
o

n
 y

ea
r,

 t
h

e 
D

ia
b

et
ic

 l
o

w
er

 l
im

b
 p

at
h

w
a
y
 a

ch
ie

v
em

en
t 

ra
te

s 
o

n
 t

h
e 

p
er

ce
n

ta
g
e 

o
f 

p
eo

p
le

 s
cr

ee
n

ed
?

N
o

1
0

1
3

.2
4

 D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
co

m
p

ar
e 

th
e 

p
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
p

eo
p

le
 i

d
en

ti
fi

ed
 a

s 
h

av
in

g
 a

t 
ri

sk
 f

ee
t,

 y
ea

r 
o

n
 y

ea
r?

N
o

1
0

1
3

.2
5

 D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
co

m
p

ar
e 

th
e 

p
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
p

eo
p

le
 i

d
en

ti
fi

ed
 w

it
h

 n
ew

 u
lc

er
at

io
n

 y
ea

r 
o

n
 y

ea
r?

N
o

1
0

1
3

.2
6

 D
o

 t
h

e 
H

o
sp

it
al

s 
co

m
p

ar
e 

th
e 

p
er

ce
n

ta
g
e 

o
f 

n
ew

 m
in

o
r 

am
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
s 

y
ea

r 
o

n
 y

ea
r?

N
o

1
1

1
3

.2
7

 D
o

 t
h

e 
H

o
sp

it
al

s 
co

m
p

ar
e 

th
e 

p
er

ce
n

ta
g
e 

o
f 

n
ew

 m
aj

o
r 

am
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
s,

 y
ea

r 
o

n
 y

ea
r?

N
o

1
1

1
3

.2
8

 D
o

 H
o

sp
it

al
s 

m
o

n
it

o
r 

th
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ad

m
is

si
o

n
s 

re
la

te
d

 t
o

 a
ct

iv
e 

D
ia

b
et

es
 f

o
o

t 
d

is
ea

se
 a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

 w
h

o
 a

re
 

re
ad

m
it

te
d

 w
it

h
 r

ec
u

rr
en

t 
u

lc
er

?
N

o
7

-8
,1

1

1
3

.2
9

 D
o

 H
o

sp
it

al
s 

m
o

n
it

o
r 

th
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 w

h
o

 d
ev

el
o

p
 a

n
 a

v
o

id
ab

le
 f

o
o

t 
p

ro
b

le
m

?
N

o
1

0
,1

1

1
3

.3
0

 C
an

 t
h

e 
H

o
sp

it
al

s 
d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

 t
h

at
 i

t 
ac

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

o
f 

it
s 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

 o
n

 i
n

p
at

ie
n

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
o

f 
 

ac
ti

v
e 

D
ia

b
et

ic
 f

o
o

t 
d

is
ea

se
?

N
o

7
-8

,1
1

1
3

.3
1

 I
s 

th
er

e 
a 

p
er

so
n

 o
r 

g
ro

u
p

 t
h

at
 h

as
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

il
it

y
 f

o
r 

q
u

al
it

y
 a

ss
u

ra
n

ce
 a

n
d

 c
li

n
ic

al
 g

o
v

er
n

an
ce

 o
f 

th
e 

fo
o

t 
sc

re
en

in
g
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e?
N

o
1

0

S
ec

ti
o

n
 1

4
 –

C
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

N
S

F
 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

s

1
4

.1
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

th
at

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
es

 f
o

r 
ch

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 h

av
e 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t

g
u

id
el

in
es

?
Y

es
 

5
-6

1
4

.2
!

U
p

o
n

 d
ia

g
n

o
si

s 
is

 t
h

e 
ch

il
d

 o
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

er
so

n
 r

ef
er

re
d

 t
h

e 
sa

m
e 

d
a
y
 t

o
 a

 p
ae

d
ia

tr
ic

ia
n

 w
h

o
 h

as
 a

 s
p

ec
ia

l 
in

te
re

st
 i

n
 

d
ia

b
et

es
?

Y
es

 
5

1
4

.3
!

Is
 t

h
e 

lo
n

g
 t

er
m

 c
ar

e 
o

f 
ch

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 m

an
ag

ed
 b

y
 a

 P
ae

d
ia

tr
ic

ia
n

 w
h

o
 h

as
 a

 s
p

ec
ia

l 
  

in
te

re
st

 i
n

 D
ia

b
et

es
?

Y
es

 
5

1
4

.4
  

 D
o

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 h

av
e 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
 a

 p
ae

d
ia

tr
ic

 t
ra

in
ed

 D
ia

b
et

es
 s

p
ec

ia
li

st
 n

u
rs

e?
Y

es
 

5

1
4

.5
D

o
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 h

av
e 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
 a

 P
ae

d
ia

tr
ic

 d
ie

ti
ti

an
 w

h
o

 h
as

 a
 s

p
ec

ia
li

st
 i

n
te

re
st

 i
n

 

D
ia

b
et

es
?

Y
es

 
5

1
4

.6
  

 D
o

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 h

av
e 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
 a

 P
ae

d
ia

tr
ic

 t
ra

in
ed

 p
sy

ch
o

lo
g
is

t 
/c

o
u

n
se

ll
o

r 
if

 n
ee

d
ed

?
N

o
5

-6

Tudalen 25



1
4

.7
  

 D
o

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
es

 f
o

r 
ch

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

eo
p

le
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

er
so

n
s’

 c
li

n
ic

s,
 m

ea
su

re
 p

at
ie

n
t 

sa
ti

sf
ac

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

ap
p

ro
p
ri

at
en

es
s 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
es

?
Y

es
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 

co
n

si
st

en
tl

y
 

5
-6

1
4

.8
!

D
o

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
es

 f
o

r 
ch

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

eo
p

le
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

er
so

n
s’

 c
li

n
ic

s,
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e 

th
e 

ac
ti

v
e 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e 

u
se

rs
/c

ar
er

s 
in

 s
er

v
ic

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t?
Y

es
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 

co
n

si
st

en
tl

y
 

5
-6

1
4

.9
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
s 

m
o

d
el

 o
f 

ca
re

 c
le

ar
ly

 d
ef

in
e 

w
h

at
 c

ar
e 

ch
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 a

n
d

 t
h

ei
r 

fa
m

il
ie

s

sh
o

u
ld

 e
x

p
ec

t 
to

 r
ec

ei
v

e,
 w

h
er

e,
 w

h
en

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

?
Y

es
 

5

1
4

.1
0
!I

s 
th

er
e 

a 
st

ru
ct

u
re

d
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r 
n

ew
ly

 d
ia

g
n

o
se

d
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 a

n
d

 t
h

ei
r 

fa
m

il
ie

s?
N

o
3

,5

1
4

.1
1

 I
s 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
d

ju
st

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

st
ag

e 
o

f 
th

e 
ch

il
d

 o
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

er
so

n
 a

n
d

 r
ep

ea
te

d
 r

eg
u

la
rl

y
?

Y
es

, 
b

u
t 

n
o

t 
a

s 
a

 

st
ru

ct
u

re
d

 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 

3
,5

1
4

.1
2

 D
o

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

o
f 

D
ia

b
et

es
 s

er
v

ic
es

 f
o

r 
ch

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

eo
p

le
 p

ro
v

id
e 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 w

ri
tt

en
 p

ro
to

co
ls

 f
o

r 
sc

h
o

o
l

st
af

f 
re

g
ar

d
in

g
 t

h
e 

id
en

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
o

f 
ch

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
?

N
o
, 

b
u

t 
w

o
rk

 h
a

s 

b
ee

n
 u

n
d

er
ta

k
en

 

to
 d

ev
el

o
p

 j
o

in
t 

g
u

id
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 i
n

 1
 

co
u

n
ty

 w
h

ic
h

 

w
il

l 
th

en
 b

e 
u

se
d

 

a
s 

a
 t

em
p

la
te

 f
o

r 

H
B

 w
id

e 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 

5

1
4

.1
3

 D
o

 h
o

sp
it

al
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
h

av
e 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
o

f 
ch

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

eo
p

le
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 

w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
ic

 k
et

o
ac

id
o

si
s?

Y
es

 
7

1
4

.1
4

 D
o

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

o
f 

D
ia

b
et

es
 s

er
v

ic
es

 f
o

r 
ch

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

eo
p

le
 h

av
e 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
o

p
ti

m
is

in
g
 

g
ly

ca
em

ic
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
to

w
ar

d
s 

n
o

rm
al

 l
ev

el
s?

Y
es

 
5

-6

1
4

.1
5

 D
o

 h
o

sp
it

al
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
h

av
e 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
o

f 
ch

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 

D
ia

b
et

es
 r

eq
u

ir
in

g
 s

u
rg

er
y
?

Y
es

 
5

-6
,8

1
4

.1
6

D
o

 t
h

e 
h

o
sp

it
al

s 
m

o
n

it
o

r 
ad

h
er

en
ce

 t
o

 g
u

id
el

in
es

?
N

o
5

-6
,8

1
4

.1
7

D
o

 c
h

il
d

re
n

, 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 a

n
d

 t
h

ei
r 

fa
m

il
ie

s 
h

av
e 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
2

4
 h

o
u

r 
p

er
 d

a
y
 e

m
er

g
en

c
y
 t

el
ep

h
o

n
e

co
n

ta
ct

?
Y

es
 

5
-6

1
4

.1
8

A
re

 a
ll

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 a
t 

le
as

t 
an

n
u

al
ly

 a
n

d
fo

ll
o

w
ed

 u
p

 a
t 

le
as

t 
th

re
e 

ti
m

es
 a

 

y
ea

r?
Y

es
 

5
-6

1
4

.1
9

D
o

 a
ll

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 h

av
e 

an
 H

b
A

1
c 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
at

ea
ch

 r
ev

ie
w

 v
is

it
 (

at
 l

ea
st

 t
h

re
e 

ti
m

es
 p

er
 y

ea
r)

?
Y

es
 

5
-6

Tudalen 26



1
4

.2
0

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
re

q
u

ir
e 

th
at

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

o
f 

D
ia

b
et

es
 s

er
v

ic
es

 f
o

r 
ch

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

p
eo

p
le

 a
d

o
p

t 
a 

ca
re

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
 t

h
at

 e
n

co
u

ra
g
es

 t
h

e 
ch

il
d

/y
o

u
n

g
 p

er
so

n
an

d
 c

ar
er

 t
o

 d
is

cu
ss

 p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

is
su

es
 a

n
d
 a

sk
 q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

at
 e

ac
h

 

re
v

ie
w

?

N
o

5
-6

1
4

.2
1

 D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 e

n
su

re
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

in
su

li
n

 p
u

m
p

 t
h

er
ap

y
 s

er
v

ic
es

 f
o

r
ch

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

eo
p

le
 

w
it

h
D

ia
b

et
es

?
Y

es
 

5
-6

1
4

.2
2

D
o

 a
ll

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 o

v
er

 t
h

e 
ag

e 
o

f 
1

2
 h

av
e 

th
ei

r 
e
y
es

 s
cr

ee
n

ed
an

n
u

al
ly

 a
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
a 

sy
st

em
at

ic
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
th

at
 m

ee
ts

 N
at

io
n

al
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

st
an

d
ar

d
s?

Y
es

5
-6

,1
0

1
4

.2
3

D
o

 a
ll

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 o

v
er

 t
h

e 
ag

e 
o

f 
1

2
 y

ea
rs

 h
av

e 
th

ei
r 

u
ri

n
e 

te
st

ed
fo

r 
m

ic
ro

al
b

u
m

in
u

ri
a 

(o
v

er
n

ig
h

t

A
E

R
 o

r 
fi

rs
t 

m
o

rn
in

g
 A

C
R

) 
an

n
u

al
ly

?
Y

es
 

5
-6

,1
0

1
4

.2
4

D
o

 a
ll

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 o

v
er

 t
h

e 
ag

e 
o

f 
1

2
 y

ea
rs

 h
av

e 
th

ei
r 

b
lo

o
d

 p
re

ss
u

re
m

ea
su

re
d

 a
n

n
u

al
ly

?
Y

es
 

5
-6

1
4

.2
5

A
re

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 s

cr
ee

n
ed

 f
o

r 
th

y
ro

id
 a

n
d

 c
o

el
ia

c 
d

is
ea

se
 i

n
 l

in
e 

w
it

h
 N

IC
E

 g
u

id
an

ce
?

Y
es

 
5

-6

1
4

.2
6

D
o

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
es

 f
o

r 
ch

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

eo
p

le
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 t

h
o

se
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

tr
an

si
ti

o
n

, 
h

av
e 

a 
p

o
li

c
y
 t

h
at

 

en
co

u
ra

g
es

 r
e-

en
g

ag
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
p

eo
p

le
 w

h
o

 d
o

 n
o

t 
at

te
n

d
 f

o
r 

an
n

u
al

 r
ev

ie
w

s?
N

o
5

-6

1
4

.2
7

Is
 t

h
er

e 
o

n
g
o

in
g
 l

o
ca

l 
au

d
it

 o
f 

th
e 

st
ru

ct
u

re
s,

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 a

n
d

 o
u

tc
o

m
es

 o
f 

ca
re

 f
o

r
ch

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 

D
ia

b
et

es
?

B
ei

n
g

 d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 

a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e 

H
D

H
B

 

p
a

ed
ia

tr
ic

 

d
ia

b
et

es
 g

ro
u

p
 

5
-6

1
4

.2
8

D
o

 t
h

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 f

o
r 

ch
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

eo
p

le
w

it
h

D
ia

b
et

es
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
e 

in
 t

h
e

N
at

io
n

al
 D

ia
b

et
es

 A
u

d
it

?
Y

es
 a

n
d

 B
re

co
n

 

G
ro

u
p

 a
u

d
it

 

5
-6

1
4

.2
9

D
o

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
es

 f
o

r 
ch

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

eo
p

le
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
er

e 
is

 p
la

n
n

ed
an

d
 a

g
re

ed
 (

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

er
so

n
) 

tr
an

sf
er

 o
f 

th
e 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

er
so

n
 w

it
h

D
ia

b
et

es
 f

ro
m

th
e

p
ae

d
ia

tr
ic

 D
ia

b
et

es
 s

er
v

ic
e 

to
 t

h
e 

ad
u

lt
 D

ia
b

et
es

 s
er

v
ic

e?
Y

es
–

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 

v
a

ri
es

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e 

H
B

 s
it

es
 

5
-6

1
4

.3
0

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

lo
ca

l 
ad

u
lt

 D
ia

b
et

es
 s

p
ec

ia
li

st
 t

ea
m

 r
u

n
 a

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

er
so

n
s 

cl
in

ic
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g
 t

ra
n

sf
er

?
Y

es
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
in

 a
ll

 

si
te

s 

6

S
ec

ti
o

n
 1

5
 -

P
re

g
n

a
n

cy
N

S
F

 
st

a
n

d
a

rd
s

1
5

.1
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
h

av
e 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 o
n

 t
h

e 
p

ro
v

is
io

n
 o

f 
p

re
-c

o
n

ce
p

ti
o

n
 a

d
v

ic
e 

fo
r 

al
l 

w
o

m
en

 

w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

 o
f 

ch
il

d
 b

ea
ri

n
g
 a

g
e?

N
o

9

1
5

.2
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
h

av
e 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 o
n

 t
h

e 
p

ro
v

is
io

n
 o

f 
co

n
tr

ac
ep

ti
v

e 
ad

v
ic

e 
an

d
 c

o
u

n
se

li
n

g
 f

o
r 

y
o

u
n

g
er

 

w
o

m
en

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

 o
n

 t
h

e 
p

ro
b

le
m

s 
o

f 
te

en
ag

e 
p

re
g
n

an
c
y
?

N
o

9

Tudalen 27



1
5

.3
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
h

av
e 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
d

et
ec

ti
n

g
 w

o
m

en
 w

h
o

 d
ev

el
o

p
 a

b
n

o
rm

al
 g

lu
co

se
 

to
le

ra
n

ce
 i

n
p

re
g
n

an
cy

 (
g
es

ta
ti

o
n

al
 D

ia
b

et
es

)?
Y

es
9

1
5

.4
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
o

ff
er

 f
re

q
u

en
t 

m
ed

ic
al

 a
n

d
 o

b
st

et
ri

c 
co

n
su

lt
at

io
n

 t
o

 e
v

er
y
 p

re
g
n

an
t 

w
o

m
an

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

 i
n

 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h

 N
IC

E
 g

u
id

an
ce

?
Y

es
 

9

1
5

.5
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
ad

v
is

e 
al

l 
w

o
m

en
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 w

h
o

 a
re

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 t

o
 b

ec
o

m
e 

p
re

g
n

an
t 

to
 t

ak
e 

fo
li

c 
ac

id
 

(5
m

g
/d

a
y
) 

u
n

ti
l 

1
2

 w
ee

k
s 

o
f 

g
es

ta
ti

o
n

?
Y

es
 

9

1
5

.6
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

in
su

li
n

 p
u

m
p

 t
h

er
ap

y
 s

er
v

ic
es

 f
o

r 
p

re
g
n

an
t 

w
o

m
en

 w
it

h
 i

n
su

li
n

-t
re

at
ed

 

D
ia

b
et

es
 w

h
o

 c
an

n
o

t 
ac

h
ie

v
e 

ad
eq

u
at

e 
g
ly

c
ae

m
ic

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

w
it

h
 m

u
lt

ip
le

 d
ai

ly
 i

n
je

ct
io

n
s 

o
f 

in
su

li
n
?

N
o

9

1
5

.7
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
H

o
sp

it
al

s 
en

su
re

 t
h

at
 a

ll
 w

o
m

en
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 h

av
e 

re
g
u

la
r 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
 a

 s
p

ec
ia

li
st

 d
ie

ti
ti

an
 a

n
d

 d
ie

ta
ry

 a
d

v
ic

e

re
la

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

ei
r 

cu
lt

u
ra

l 
an

d
 p

er
so

n
al

 c
ir

cu
m

st
an

ce
s,

 b
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 d

u
ri

n
g
 p

re
g
n

an
c
y
?

N
o

t 
b

ef
o

re
 

Y
es

d
u

ri
n

g
 b

u
t 

li
m

it
ed

 a
b

il
it

y
 t

o
 

re
sp

o
n

d
 i

n
 a

 

ti
m

el
y

 w
a

y

9

1
5

.8
  

 D
o

 t
h

e 
H

o
sp

it
al

s 
sc

re
en

 f
o

r 
ac

ce
le

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

D
ia

b
et

ic
 c

o
m

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s 
d

u
ri

n
g
 p

re
g
n

an
c
y
?

Y
es

 
9

1
5

.9
  

 D
o

 t
h

e 
H

o
sp

it
al

s 
h

av
e 

N
IC

E
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
th

e 
d

et
ec

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
f 

n
eo

n
at

al
 h

y
p

o
g
ly

ca
em

ia
 

an
d

 o
th

er
 n

eo
n

at
al

 c
o

m
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

in
 b

ab
ie

s 
b

o
rn

 t
o

 w
o

m
en

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

?
Y

es
 

9

1
5

.1
0

 H
as

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

 a
g
re

ed
 a

 c
ar

e 
p

at
h

w
a
y
 w

it
h

 i
ts

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

o
m

en
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 w

h
o

 h
av

e 
a

st
il

lb
ir

th
 o

r 
a 

ch
il

d
 w

it
h

 a
 c

o
n

g
en

it
al

 a
b

n
o

rm
al

it
y
?

N
o

9

1
5

.1
1

 D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

th
at

 a
ll

 w
o

m
en

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

/g
es

ta
ti

o
n

al
 D

ia
b

et
es

 a
re

 f
o

ll
o

w
ed

 u
p

 p
o

st
p

ar
tu

m
?

Y
es

9

1
5

.1
2

 D
o

es
 t

h
e 

D
ia

b
et

es
/O

b
st

et
ri

c 
se

rv
ic

e 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
e 

in
 n

at
io

n
al

 o
r 

re
g

io
n

al
 c

o
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

v
e 

au
d

it
 o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
ce

ss
es

 a
n

d
 

o
u

tc
o

m
es

 o
f 

D
ia

b
et

es
 p

re
g
n

an
c
y
 c

ar
e?

Y
es

 
9

S
ec

ti
o

n
 1

6
 -

E
ld

er
ly

N
S

F
 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

s

1
6

.1
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
s 

m
o

d
el

 o
f 

ca
re

 i
n

cl
u

d
e 

ar
ra

n
g
em

en
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e 
d

ia
g
n

o
si

s 
an

d
 c

ar
e 

o
f 

p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

 w
h

o
 a

re
 

h
o

u
se

b
o

u
n

d
 o

r 
w

h
o

 l
iv

e 
in

 r
es

id
en

ti
al

 a
n

d
 n

u
rs

in
g
 h

o
m

es
?

Y
es

 
4

,1
2

1
6

.2
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
s 

m
o

d
el

 o
f 

ca
re

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
th

at
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 w

h
o

 a
re

 h
o

u
se

b
o

u
n

d
 o

r 
li

v
in

g
 i

n
 n

u
rs

in
g
 o

r 

re
si

d
en

ti
al

 h
o

m
es

 h
av

e 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 a
n

n
u

al
 r

ev
ie

w
?

N
o

4
,1

2

1
6

.3
!

A
re

 t
h

er
e 

sy
st

em
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 i
n

 t
h

e 
h

o
sp

it
al

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

at
 D

ia
b

et
es

 s
p

ec
ia

li
st

 t
ea

m
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 i

s 
av

ai
la

b
le

 t
o

 t
h

e

h
o

sp
it

al
 C

ar
e 

o
f 

th
e 

E
ld

er
ly

 t
ea

m
 w

h
en

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 c

ar
in

g
 f

o
r 

p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

?
Y

es
 

8

1
6

.4
!

D
o

 t
h

e 
h

o
sp

it
al

 C
ar

e 
o

f 
th

e 
E

ld
er

ly
 t

ea
m

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

D
ia

b
et

es
 s

p
ec

ia
li

st
 t

ea
m

 h
av

e 
jo

in
t 

p
la

n
s 

fo
r 

m
an

ag
in

g
 e

ld
er

ly
 

p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

?
N

o
8

Tudalen 28



1
6

.5
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
’s

 m
o

d
el

 o
f 

ca
re

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
th

at
 a

d
v

ic
e 

an
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 i

s 
p

ro
v

id
ed

 t
o

 p
ro

p
ri

et
o

rs
/m

at
ro

n
s 

o
f 

n
u

rs
in

g
 a

n
d

re
si

d
en

ti
al

 h
o

m
es

 i
n

 t
h

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
o

f 
p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
?

Y
es

 
4

,1
2

1
6

.6
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
s 

m
o

d
el

 o
f 

ca
re

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
th

at
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
 w

h
o

 a
re

 h
o

u
se

b
o

u
n

d
 o

r 
li

v
in

g
 i

n
 n

u
rs

in
g
 a

n
d

 

re
si

d
en

ti
al

 h
o

m
es

 a
re

 s
et

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

al
is

ed
 t

re
at

m
en

t 
ta

rg
et

s 
th

at
 t

ak
e 

in
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

th
e 

p
er

so
n

’s
 g

en
er

al
 h

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 

w
el

lb
ei

n
g
?

N
o
-

to
 b

e 

in
co

rp
o

ra
te

d
 

in
to

 m
o

d
el

 o
f 

ca
re

 f
o

r 
H

y
w

el

D
d

a

4
,1

2

1
6

.7
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
p

ro
v

id
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 (
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
) 

th
at

 e
n

su
re

 p
eo

p
le

 w
h

o
 a

re
 h

o
u

se
b

o
u

n
d

 c
an

 a
cc

es
s 

ap
p

ro
p
ri

at
e 

D
ia

b
et

es
 c

ar
e?

Y
es

 
4

,1
2

1
6

.8
!

D
o

es
th

e
L

H
B

s 
m

o
d

el
 o

f 
ca

re
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

th
at

 p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

 w
h

o
 a

re
 l

iv
in

g
 i

n
 n

u
rs

in
g
 o

r 
re

si
d

en
ti

al
 h

o
m

es
 a

re
 

p
ro

v
id

ed
 w

it
h

 a
 h

ea
lt

h
y
 d

ie
t?

Y
es

4
,1

2

1
6

.9
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
s 

m
o

d
el

 o
f 

ca
re

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
th

at
 a

d
v

ic
e 

an
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 i

s 
p

ro
v

id
ed

 t
o

 c
o

o
k

s 
w

o
rk

in
g
 i

n
 n

u
rs

in
g
 a

n
d

 

re
si

d
en

ti
al

 h
o

m
es

 o
n

 d
ie

ta
ry

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

in
 D

ia
b

et
es

?
N

o
1

2

1
6

.1
0

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 o

th
er

 a
g
en

ci
es

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

at
 t

h
er

e 
ar

e 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

es
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 p

h
y
si

ca
l 

ac
ti

v
it

y
 

fo
r 

o
ld

er
 p

eo
p

le
?

Y
es

 
1

2

1
6

.1
1

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
re

q
u

ir
e 

th
at

 p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

 l
iv

in
g
 i

n
 n

u
rs

in
g
 a

n
d

 r
es

id
en

ti
al

 h
o

m
es

 h
av

e 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 t
h

e 
ey

e

sc
re

en
in

g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e?
Y

es
 

4
,1

2

1
6

.1
2

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
re

q
u

ir
e 

th
at

 p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

 l
iv

in
g
 i

n
 n

u
rs

in
g
 a

n
d

 r
es

id
en

ti
al

 h
o

m
es

 h
av

e 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 f
o

o
t 

sc
re

en
in

g
 a

n
d

 w
h

er
e 

n
ee

d
 i

s 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

, 
o

n
g

o
in

g
 f

o
o

t 
ca

re
?

Y
es

 
4

,1
2

S
ec

ti
o

n
 1

7
 –

C
li

n
ic

a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 s
y

st
em

s
N

S
F

 
st

a
n

d
a

rd
s

1
7

.1
  

 H
as

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

 p
ro

v
id

ed
 P

ri
m

ar
y
 c

ar
e 

w
it

h
 P

at
ie

n
t 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

sy
st

em
s 

fa
ci

li
ta

ti
n

g
 i

n
te

g
ra

te
d

 D
ia

b
et

es
 c

ar
e?

N
o

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
 i

n
 o

n
e 

co
u

n
ty

 c
u

rr
en

tl
y

4
,5

,6
,8

1
7

.2
  

 H
as

 t
h

e 
L

H
B

 p
ro

v
id

ed
 S

ec
o

n
d

ar
y
 c

ar
e 

w
it

h
 P

at
ie

n
t 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

sy
st

em
s 

fa
ci

li
ta

ti
n

g
 i

n
te

g
ra

te
d

 D
ia

b
et

es
 c

ar
e?

N
o

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
 i

n
 o

n
e 

co
u

n
ty

 c
u

rr
en

tl
y

4
,5

,6
,8

1
7

.3
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
re

q
u

ir
e 

th
at

 a
ll

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

(i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 P

ri
m

ar
y
 a

n
d

 S
ec

o
n

d
ar

y
 c

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 f
o

r 
ad

u
lt

s 
an

d
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
) 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

e 
in

 t
h

e 
N

at
io

n
al

 D
ia

b
et

es
 A

u
d

it
?

N
o

4
,5

,6
,8

1
7

.4
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
sp

ec
if

y
 t

h
e 

p
re

ci
se

 d
ia

g
n

o
st

ic
 t

er
m

s 
an

d
 c

o
d

es
 t

o
 b

e 
u

se
d

 w
it

h
in

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

n
d
 S

ec
o

n
d

ar
y
 c

ar
e 

fo
r

re
co

rd
in

g
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
ca

re
 o

f 
p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
?

N
o

4
,5

,6
,8

1
7

.5
!

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
sp

ec
if

y
 t

h
e 

u
se

 o
f 

n
at

io
n

al
 D

ia
b

et
es

 d
at

as
et

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
ex

ch
an

g
e 

o
f 

el
ec

tr
o

n
ic

 p
at

ie
n

t 
re

co
rd

 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 b
et

w
ee

n
 g

en
er

al
 p

ra
ct

ic
e,

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 s
p

ec
ia

li
st

 D
ia

b
et

es
 c

ar
e 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

(S
ec

o
n

d
ar

y
 c

ar
e)

?
N

o
-A

v
a

il
a

b
le

 i
n

 

o
n

e 
co

u
n

ty
 

4
,5

,6
,8

Tudalen 29



1
7

.6
  

 D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
re

q
u

ir
e 

th
at

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

h
av

e 
g

u
id

el
in

es
 f

o
r 

ca
ll

/r
ec

al
l?

Y
es

 
4

,6

1
7

.7
H

as
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
en

ab
le

d
 f

u
ll

y
 i

n
te

g
ra

te
d

 s
h

ar
in

g
 o

f 
D

ia
b

et
es

 r
el

at
ed

 E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 P
at

ie
n

t 
R

ec
o

rd
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 b
et

w
ee

n
 

ca
re

 p
ro

v
id

er
s?

N
o

4
,5

,6
,8

1
7

.8
  

 D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
re

co
m

m
en

d
 t

h
at

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 u

se
 c

o
m

p
u

te
ri

se
d

 t
em

p
la

te
s 

fo
r 

m
an

ag
in

g
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 D
ia

b
et

es
?

Y
es

 
4

1
7

.9
  

 D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
o

ff
er

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 i

n
 d

ev
el

o
p

in
g
 a

n
d

 u
si

n
g
 c

o
m

p
u

te
ri

se
d

 t
em

p
la

te
s?

Y
es

 
4

1
7

.1
0

 D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
re

co
m

m
en

d
 a

n
 i

n
te

g
ra

te
d

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

 t
o

 t
h

e 
u

se
 o

f 
p

ra
ct

ic
e-

b
as

ed
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 s
y
st

em
s 

fo
r 

D
ia

b
et

es
, 

C
o

ro
n

ar
y
 h

ea
rt

 d
is

ea
se

 a
n

d
 C

er
eb

ro
v

as
cu

la
r 

d
is

ea
se

?
N

o
1

0
-1

2

1
7

.1
1

 A
re

 t
h

er
e 

p
ro

ce
ss

es
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

at
 a

ll
 p

ro
v
id

er
s 

o
f 

ca
re

 (
e.

g
. 

ey
e 

sc
re

en
in

g
, 

sp
ec

ia
li

st
 t

ea
m

 e
tc

.)
 f

ee
d

 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 b
ac

k
 t

o
 P

ri
m

ar
y
 a

n
d

 S
ec

o
n

d
ar

y
 c

ar
e?

Y
es

 
1

0
-1

2

1
7

.1
2

 D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
re

v
ie

w
 a

t 
le

as
t 

an
n

u
al

ly
 t

h
e 

in
ci

d
en

ce

o
f 

th
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g
 c

o
m

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
D

ia
b

et
es

 a
n

d
 

co
m

p
ar

e 
th

es
e 

ra
te

s 
w

it
h

 o
th

er
 L

H
B

s 
(e

.g
. 

v
ia

 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 i
n

 t
h

e 
N

at
io

n
al

 D
ia

b
et

es
 A

u
d

it
):

M
y
o

ca
rd

ia
l 

in
fa

rc
ti

o
n

?
N

o
4

,6
,8

,1
0

,

1
1

S
tr

o
k

e?
N

o

A
n

g
in

a?
N

o

M
in

o
r 

am
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
s 

(b
el

o
w

 a
n

k
le

)?
N

o

M
aj

o
r 

am
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
s 

(a
n

k
le

 a
n

d
 a

b
o

v
e)

?
N

o

L
as

er
 r

et
in

al
 p

h
o

to
co

ag
u

la
ti

o
n
?

N
o

B
li

n
d

n
es

s?
N

o

E
n

d
 s

ta
g

e 
re

n
al

 f
ai

lu
re

?
N

o

D
ea

th
?

N
o

1
7

.1
3

 D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
re

q
u

ir
e 

th
at

 r
eg

u
la

rl
y
 u

p
d

at
ed

 i
n

te
g
ra

te
d

 p
er

so
n

al
 D

ia
b

et
es

 c
ar

e 
re

co
rd

s 
ar

e 
m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
b

le
 f

o
r 

a
ll

p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

?
N

o
4

-1
2

1
7

.1
4

 D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
h

av
e 

a 
p

la
n

 f
o

r 
an

 I
T

 s
y
st

em
 t

h
at

 a
ll

o
w

s 
p

at
ie

n
ts

 t
o

 a
cc

es
s 

th
ei

r 
o

w
n

 c
li

n
ic

al
 r

ec
o

rd
s 

an
d

 a
ss

o
ci

at
ed

 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

(e
.g

. 
cl

in
ic

al
 l

et
te

rs
)?

N
o

3

1
7

.1
5

 D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
’s

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

 t
o

 i
n

te
g
ra

te
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
b

et
w

ee
n

 c
ar

e 
p

ro
v
id

er
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
su

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

ro
ce

ss
 o

f 

ca
re

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d

 s
h

ar
in

g
 t

h
e 

ca
re

 p
la

n
 w

it
h

 p
at

ie
n

ts
?

N
o

3

1
7

.1
6

 D
o

es
 t

h
e 

L
H

B
 h

av
e 

a 
co

m
p

le
te

 r
ep

o
si

to
ry

 o
f 

th
e 

n
am

es
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

al
s 

w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

ei
r 

ar
ea

?
Y

es
2

If
 n

o
t:

W
h

o
 d

o
es

?

A
re

 t
h

er
e 

an
y
 o

b
st

ac
le

s 
to

 s
h

ar
in

g
 t

h
is

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
?

N
o

If
 Y

es
 –

sp
ec

if
y

1
7

.1
7

 D
o

 H
o

sp
it

al
 I

T
 s

y
st

em
s 

en
su

re
 D

ia
b

et
es

 H
ea

lt
h

ca
re

 t
ea

m
s 

h
av

e 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 t
h

e 
n

am
es

 a
n

d
 l

o
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
al

l 
in

d
iv

id
u

al
s 

w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

 i
n

 t
h

e 
H

o
sp

it
al

 a
t 

an
y
 g

iv
en

 t
im

e?
N

o
5

-9

Tudalen 30



!"#$%&'#()'*+,-#$'.#/"'.+00-%%""''

!*.123456467'8#8"/'5

Tudalen 31



Tudalen 32



Tudalen 33



Tudalen 34



Tudalen 35



Tudalen 36



Tudalen 37



Tudalen 38



Health and Social Care Committee 
Inquiry into the implementation of the National Service Framework for 
diabetes in Wales and its future direction 
DB 19 Cardiff and Vale UHB 

!"#$%&&'"($')"*+',-.'
''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' ' -+"$/0"#1+#23''

45%1650#65'-728%1"*3''
!"#$%&&3'

' ' !9:;'<=.>' '
' ' '
' ':?15'@0A021'?B:?' ' '
'
!7CC%11++'!*+#D3''
-+"*15'"($'E76%"*'!"#+'!7CC%11++3''
F"1%7("*'@22+CG*H'&7#'4"*+23''
!"#$%&&'."H3''
!9II':F@>''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''
'
'
J+"#'E%#23'
'
K'"C'L#%1%(A'7('G+5"*&'7&'15+'!"#$%&&'"($')"*+',(%M+#2%1H'-+"*15'.7"#$'%('#+287(2+'
17'15+'F"1%7("*'@22+CG*H'&7#'4"*+2N'%(/0%#H'%(17'15+'%C8*+C+(1"1%7('7&'15+'
F"1%7("*'E+#M%6+'9#"C+L7#D'&7#'J%"G+1+2'%('4"*+2'"($'%12'&010#+'$%#+61%7(>  

O%M+('15"1'15+#+'"#+'+21%C"1+$'17'G+':PB3BBB'8+78*+'%('4"*+2'L%15'$%"G+1+2'"($'
PP3BBB'L57'5"M+'15+'67($%1%7('G01'$7'(71'D(7L'%13'%C8#7M%(A'15+'6"#+'"($'
1#+"1C+(1'7&'1572+'L%15'$%"G+1+2'%2'7(+'7&'15+',-.N2'6*%(%6"*'8#%7#%1%+23'"($'L+'
15+#+&7#+'L+*67C+'4+*25'O7M+#(C+(1N2'&7602'7('15%2'6*%+(1'A#708>''

K('15+'"G2+(6+'7&'"'1+C8*"1+'70#'#+287(2+'5"2'G++('67C8*+1+$'"2'"'21#0610#+$'
#+10#('%('*%(+'L%15'15+'21"1+$'FE9'Q0"*%1H'E1"($"#$2>'

Eich cyf/Your ref:  Consultation WG 14793 
Ein cyf/Our ref:  
Welsh Health Telephone Network: 01872 47737 
Direct Line/Llinell uniongychol: 02920 747737 

'

 

!"#$%&'#()'*+,-#$'.#/"'.+00-%%""''

!*.123456467'8#8"/'2

Tudalen 39



Standard 1 – The NHS will develop, implement and monitor strategies to 
reduce the risk of developing type 2 diabetes in the population as a whole 
and to reduce the inequalities in the risk of developing type 2 diabetes>

·' R5+'-+"*15'.7"#$'5"2'"*#+"$H'%C8*+C+(1+$'"'(0CG+#'7&'*76"*'21#"1+A%+2'
%(6*0$%(A'"('7G+2%1H'21#"1+AH3'+"#*H'H+"#N2'26577*'(01#%1%7(3'"($'+S+#6%2+'7('
8#+26#%81%7(>'R5+'-+"*15'.7"#$'5"2'"'T76"*'U0G*%6'-+"*15'E1#"1+A%6'
&#"C+L7#D'L%15'"667C8"(H%(A'"61%7('8*"(2'C"(H'7&'L5%65'$%#+61*H'#+*"1+'
17'8#+M+(1%7('"($'5+"*15'8#7C71%7('"61%M%1H>'R5+2+'"61%M%1%+2'"#+'C7(%17#+$'
"($'&+"10#+'%('15+'G7"#$2'C7(15*H'8+#&7#C"(6+'#+87#1>'K('"$$%1%7('"'
(0CG+#'7&'%(%1%"1%M+2'5"M+'G++('"61%M"1+$'GH'U0G*%6'-+"*15'4"*+2>''

'
Standard 2 – The NHS will develop, implement and monitor strategies to 
identify people who do not know they have diabetes. 

·' E6#++(%(A'&7#'1H8+'?'$%"G+1+2'%2'(71'60##+(1*H'0($+#1"D+('%('!"#$%&&'"($'
)"*+>'''

'

·' V887#10(%21%6'%$+(1%&%6"1%7('7&'8+78*+'L57'5"M+'5"$'"601+'67#7("#H'
2H($#7C+'W@!EX'"($'"601+'21#7D+'7660#2'L%15%('15+'5728%1"*'+(M%#7(C+(1>'
R5+'C7M+'17'02%(A'-G@:6'"2'"'$%"A(721%6'C"#D+#'&7#'$%"G+1+2'C"H'
&"6%*%1"1+'15%23'"2'C"(H'8+78*+'L%**'(7'*7(A'#+/0%#+'"('7#"*'A*0672+'
17*+#"(6+'1+21>'

'

·' R5+',-.'5"2'8#7$06+$'"'J%"G+1+2'J+*%M+#H'U*"(>'YCG+$$+$'L%15%('15+'
8*"('%2'15+'#+/0%#+C+(1'17'0($+#1"D+'8+#%7$%6'20#M+H2'17'1+21'80G*%6'
"L"#+(+22'17'+(20#+'15"1'80G*%6'+$06"1%7('8#7A#"CC+2'"#+'67##+61*H'
&7602+$>'R5%2'L7#D'L%**'G+'0($+#1"D+('%('8"#1(+#25%8'L%15'15+'-+"*153'
E76%"*'!"#+'"($'4+**'.+%(A'21#"1+AH'"($'20#M+H2'0($+#1"D+('15#70A5'*76"*'
"0157#%1H>'

'

·' R5+',-.'8"#1%6%8"1+2'"($'20887#12'6"C8"%A(2'15#70A5'67CC0(%1H'
85"#C"6H'

'
Standard 3 – All children, young people and adults with diabetes will 
receive a service which encourages partnership in decision-making, 
supports them in managing their diabetes and helps them to adopt and
maintain a healthy lifestyle. This will be reflected in an agreed and shared 
care plan in an appropriate format and language. Where appropriate, 
parents and carers should be fully engaged in this process.   

·' RH8+':'+$06"1%7('%2'(71'60##+(1*H'"M"%*"G*+'%('!"#$%&&'"($')"*+>'''
'

·' RH8+'?'+$06"1%7('%2'"M"%*"G*+'%('2C"**'(0CG+#2'15#70A5'*76"**H'#0('=UYZR'
+$06"1%7('8#7A#"CC+2>''R5+#+'%2'"'FK!Y[67C8*%"(1'21#0610#+$'+$06"1%7('
8#7A#"CC+'7&&+#+$'17'8+78*+'L%15'(+L*H'$%"A(72+$'L%15'$%"G+1+2>'

Tudalen 40



'

·' E+67($"#H'6"#+'%$+(1%&%+2'%($%M%$0"*%2+$'8"1%+(1'1"#A+12'"($'67CC0(%6"1+2'
15%2'17'OU2'"1'$%265"#A+>'R5+'67CC0(%1H'$%"G+1+2'C7$+*'L%**'&0#15+#'
+(5"(6+'15%2'L7#D>''

'

·' U"1%+(1'#+8#+2+(1"1%M+2'2%1'7('15+'$%"G+1+2'8*"((%(A'"($'$+M+*78C+(1'
A#708'&#7C'!"#$%&&'"($'15+')"*+3'G01'L+'5"M+'*%C%1+$''+(A"A+C+(1'7&''
H70(A+#'8"1%+(12'L%15'$%"G+1+2>'

''

·' @1'15+'8#+2+(1'1%C+'15+#+'%2'(7'28+6%&%6'82H657*7A%6"*'20887#1'&7#'70#'
$%"G+1+2'8"1%+(123'"*1570A5'"'A+(+#%6'67CC0(%1H'*%"%27('2+#M%6+'%2'
"M"%*"G*+>>'

'
Standard 4 – All adults with diabetes will receive high-quality care 
throughout their lifetime, including support to optimise the control of their 
blood glucose, blood pressure and other risk factors for developing the 
complications of diabetes. 

·' R5+'-+"*15'.7"#$N2'(+L'!7CC0(%1H'\7$+*'L%**'&0#15+#'#"%2+'15+'21"($"#$2'
7&'6"#+'&7#'$%"G+1%6'8"1%+(12>'K12'%C8*+C+(1"1%7('G+A"('"1'15+'G+A%((%(A'7&'
E+81+CG+#>''>'K1'L%**'%C8#7M+'+$06"1%7('17'OU23'20887#1'17'8#"61%6+2'"($'
8#"61%6+'(0#2+>'K1'L%**'+("G*+3'C+(17#%(A'"($'/0"*%1H'"220#"(6+'7&'6"#+'
"6#722'!"#$%&&'"($')"*+>'

'
Standard 5 – All children and young people with diabetes will receive 
consistently high-quality care and they, with their families and others 
involved in their day-to-day care, will be supported to optimise the control 
of their blood glucose and their physical, psychological, intellectual, 
educational and social development. 
  

·' Q0"*%1H'E1"($"#$'87%(12'':3'?3']3';'^3'P3'<3'I3':B3'::3':?3':]3':^3':P3':<3':_3'
:I3'?B3'??3'?]3'?;3'?^3'?P3'?<3'?_3'?I3']B'5"M+'G++('"22+22+$3'"($'
+M%$+(6+$'"2'67C8*+1+>'

'

·' Q0"*%1H'E1"($"#$'87%(1'_'5"2'G++('"65%+M+$'%('8"#1>'R5+',-.'%2'"61%M+*H'
2++D%(A'17'+(A"A+'H70(A'8+78*+'"($'6"#+#2'7&'H70(A'8+78*+'L%15'$%"G+1+2'
%('8"1%+(1'#+&+#+(6+'A#7082'17'&++$'%(17'15+'JUJO>'

'

·' Q0"*%1H'21"($"#$'87%(1':;'#+/0%#+2'15+',-.'17'5"M+'FK!Y'67C8*%"(1'
A0%$+*%(+2'&7#'781%C%2%(A'A*H6"+C%6'67(1#7*2'17L"#$2'(7#C"*'*+M+*2'&7#'
65%*$#+('"($'H70(A'8+78*+'L%15'J%"G+1+2>'R5%2'%2'8"#1%"**H'67C8*+1+>'R5+#+'
%2'"('@**'4"*+2'$%"G+1+2'$760C+(1'&7#'15+'C"("A+C+(1'7&'65%*$#+('"($'
"$7*+26+(12'L%15'$%"G+1+2'L5%65'15+',-.'%2'02%(A'17'25"8+'2+#M%6+2>'

'

·' Q0"*%1H'E1"($"#$'87%(1'?:'#+/0%#+2'15+',-.'17'+(20#+'8#7M%2%7('7&'FK!Y'
67C8*%"(1'%(20*%('80C8'15+#"8H'2+#M%6+2'&7#'65%*$#+('"($'H70(A'8+78*+'

Tudalen 41



L%15'J%"G+1+2>'U"#1%"*'2066+22'5"2'G++('"65%+M+$'L%15'"('K(20*%('80C8'
2+#M%6+'"M"%*"G*+'17'65%*$#+(>'

'

Standard 6'– All young people with diabetes will experience a smooth 
transition of care from paediatric diabetes services, whether hospital or 
community-based, either directly or via a young people’s clinic. The 
transition will be organised in partnership with each individual and at an 
age appropriate to and agreed with them. 
'

·' R5%2'21"($"#$'%2'C+1'%('&0**>'R5+#+'"#+'/0"#1+#*H'1#"(2%1%7('6*%(%62'"($'
C7(15*H'H70(A'"$0*1'6*%(%62'20887#1+$'GH'"'JEF'"($'$%+1%6%"('"1'15+'
,(%M+#2%1H'-728%1"*'7&'4"*+2>'

'
'
Standard 7 - The NHS will develop, implement and monitor agreed 
protocols for rapid and effective treatment of diabetic emergencies by 
appropriately trained healthcare professionals. Protocols will include the 
management of acute complications and procedures to minimise the risk of 
recurrence. 

·' R5+',-.''60##+(1*H'%C8*+C+(1'15+'(+L'`.JE'Ja@'A0%$+*%(+2'>4+'5"M+'
b5H87c'G7S+2'"($'b5H87c'A0%$+*%(+2'7('"**'L"#$2>'K('"$$%1%7('L+'5"M+'"'
2+8"#"1+'%(20*%('8#+26#%81%7('65"#1>''

'

·' Q0"*%1H'21"($"#$'87%(12'?3']3';3'^3'P3'<3'I3'::3':?3':]3':;3':^3':P']B'5"M+'
G++('"22+22+$3'"($'+M%$+(6+$'"2'67C8*+1+>'

'

Standard 8 – All children, young people and adults with diabetes admitted 
to hospital, for whatever reason, will receive effective care of their diabetes. 
Whenever possible, they will continue to be involved in decisions 
concerning the management of their diabetes.

'

·' R5+'("1%7("*'$%"G+1+2'%(8"1%+(1'"0$%1'20AA+212'15"1'15+#+'"#+'"'*"#A+'
(0CG+#'7&'8#+26#%G%(A'+##7#2'L%15'%(20*%('7#'7#"*'5H87A*H6"+C%6'"A+(12>'
,-4'%('8"#1%60*"#'5"2'8"#1%60*"#*H'*7L'#"1+2'7&'$%"G+1+2'1+"C'#+M%+L'7&'
%(8"1%+(12'L%15'$%"G+1+2>'E1#"1+A%+2'17'$+M+*78'"('%([#+"65'2+#M%6+'C"H'
#+$06+'15%2'"($'"#+'60##+(1*H'%('$+M+*78C+(1>''

'
Standard 9'– The NHS will develop, implement and monitor policies that 
seek to empower and support women with pre-existing diabetes and those 
who develop diabetes during pregnancy to optimise the outcomes of their 
pregnancy. 

Tudalen 42



·' .715'15+',(%M+#2%1H'-728%1"*'7&'4"*+2'"($',(%M+#2%1H'-728%1"*'T*"($70A5'
5"M+'$+$%6"1+$'C+$%6"*'"(1+[("1"*'6*%(%62'L%15'20887#1'&#7C'28+6%"*%21'
$%"G+17*7A%212'"($'7G21+1#%6%"(2>'@(1+'("1"*'6*%(%62'7('G715'2%1+2'"#+'
20887#1+$'&0**H'GH'JEF'"($'$%+1%6%"('"*27>'

'

·' R5+'J%"G+1+2dVG21+1#%6'E+#M%6+'8"#1%6%8"1+'%('("1%7("*'"($'#+A%7("*'
67**"G7#"1%M+'"0$%12'7&'15+'8#76+22+2'"($'70167C+2'7&'J%"G+1+2'6"#+>'
@0$%1'$"1"'%2'67**+61+$'15#70A5'!7(&%$+(1%"*'Y(/0%#H'%(17'C"1+#("*'"($'
!5%*$'-+"*15'W!Y\!-X>'

'

·' K('7#$+#'17'"65%+M+'67C8*%"(6+'L%15'U7%(1'?'15+',-.'5"M+'0($+#1"D+('
L7#D'17'8#7M%$+'A0%$+*%(+2'7('15+'8#7M%2%7('7&'67(1#"6+81%M+'"$M%6+'"($'
670(2+*%(A'&7#'H70(A+#'L7C+('L%15'J%"G+1+2'7('15+'8#7G*+C2'7&'1++("A+'
8#+A("(6H>'R5%2'L7#D'%2'8"#1%"**H'67C8*+1+>''

'

·' 'U#+[("1"*'670(2+*%(A'"($'26#++(%(A'"M"%*"G*+'15#70A5'15+'C+$%6"*'"(1+['''
''''''''''''("1"*'2+#M%6+'"($'1H8+':'$%"G+1+2'6*%(%62>'
'

·' Q0"*%1H'21"($"#$'87%(12':3']3';3'^3'P3'<3'_3'I3':B3'::'5"M+'G++('"22+22+$3'
"($'+M%$+(6+$'"2'67C8*+1+>'

'
Standard 10 – All young people and adults with diabetes will receive 
regular surveillance for the long-term complications of diabetes. 
'

·' OU2'"65%+M+'15#70A5'QV99'"((0"*'#+M%+L>'K('"$$%1%7('8"1%+(12'#+6+%M+'
$%"G+1%6'#+1%("*'26#++(%(A'15#70A5'15+'@**'4"*+2'2+#M%6+>''

'

·' R5+',-.2'W8#%C"#H'"($'2+67($"#H'6"#+X'C7$+*'7&'6"#+'%2'FK!Y'67C8*%"(1'
"($'#+/0%#+2'15"1'"**'8+78*+'L%15'$%"G+1+2'"#+'7&&+#+$'"((0"*'#+M%+L>'

'

·' @1'8#+2+(1'15+',-.'$7+2'(71'#+/0%#+'15"1'21"&&'25"#+'#+20*12'7&'"((0"*'
#+M%+L2'W+>A>'G%7C+$%6"*'#+20*123'+16>X'L%15'8+78*+'L%15'J%"G+1+2'%('
"$M"(6+'7&'15+%#'67(20*1"1%7(2>'U#%C"#H'!"#+'U5H2%6%"(2'25"#+'15+2+'
#+20*12'L%15'8"1%+(12>'-7L+M+#3'E+67($"#H'6"#+'8#7M%$+#2'"#+'L7#D%(A'
17L"#$'15+'%(1#7$061%7('7&'15%2'87*%6H'"($'#701%(+*H'678H'15+'6*%(%6'*+11+#'17'
15+'8"1%+(1>''

'
'
Standard 11 – The NHS will develop, implement and monitor agreed 
protocols and systems of care to ensure that all people who develop long-
term complications of diabetes receive timely, appropriate and effective 
investigation and treatment to reduce their risk of disability and premature 
death. 

·' Q0"*%1H'21"($"#$'87%(12':3'?3']3';3'P3':]3':P3':<3':_3':I3'?:3'?_>?I3]:'5"M+'
G++('"22+22+$3'"($'+M%$+(6+$'"2'67C8*+1+>'

Tudalen 43



'

·' Q0"*%1H'21"($"#$'87%(1'^'6"**2'&7#'"'67C8#+5+(2%M+',-.[L%$+'8#7A#"CC+'
17'26#++('&7#'J%"G+1%6'(+0#78"15H'"($'8+#%85+#"*'M"260*"#'$%2+"2+>''
KC8*+C+(1"1%7('%2'8"#1%"**H'67C8*+1+'L%15'"((0"*'#+M%+L2'%('A+(+#"*'
8#"61%1%7(+#'20#A+#%+2'"($'87$%"1#H'2+#M%6+2'%('15+'67CC0(%1H>'

'

·' Q0"*%1H'21"($"#$'87%(1'<'%2'8"#1%"**H'67C8*%"(1'"($'A0%$+*%(+2'+S%21'&7#'&771'
0*6+#"1%7(3'%265"+C%"'"($'65"#671'(+0#78"15H3'G01'(71'28+6%&%6"**H'&7#'15+'
@66%$+(1'"($'YC+#A+(6H'0(%1>'

'

·' Q0"*%1H'21"($"#$'87%(12'_'"($'I'6"((71'G+'C+1'"1'15+'8#+2+(1'1%C+'$0+'17'
L7#D'8#+220#+2'+*2+L5+#+>'

'

·' Q0"*%1H'21"($"#$'87%(12':B3::3:?3:;'"#+'G+%(A'"61%M+*H'#+M%+L+$>''
'

·' Q0"*%1H'21"($"#$'87%(12':^3'?B3'??'"#+'67C8*+1+$'M%"'70#'M"260*"#'C0*1%[
$%26%8*%("#H'1+"C'%('G715'8#%C"#H'"($'2+67($"#H'6"#+>'

'

·' Q0"*%1H'21"($"#$'87%(12'?]3'?;3'?^'L%**'G+'$+M+*78+$'"2'8"#1'7&'15+'
"$781%7('7&'FK!Y'A0%$+*%(+2'7('$%"G+1%6'&771'6"#+>'

'

·' Q0"*%1H'21"($"#$'87%(12'?P'"($'?<'#+/0%#+'15+'5+"*15'.7"#$'17'67C8"#+'15+'
8+#6+(1"A+'7&'G715'(+L'C%(7#'"($'(+L'C"e7#'"C801"1%7(2'H+"#'7('H+"#>'
R5%2'8#7A#+22'%2'8"#1%"**H'67C8*+1+3'"($'"0$%1'$"1"'%2'"M"%*"G*+>'

'

·' Q0"*%1H'21"($"#$'87%(1']B'#+/0%#+2'15+'"G%*%1H'7&'-728%1"*2'17'$+C7(21#"1+'
15"1'15+H'"61'7('15+'&%($%(A2'7&'15+%#'C7(%17#%(A'8#76+22+2'7('%([8"1%+(1'
C"("A+C+(1'7&'"61%M+'J%"G+1%6'&771'$%2+"2+> !0##+(1'KR'%(&#"21#0610#+'$7+2'
(71'"**7L'15%23'G01'8+#%7$%6'"0$%12'"#+'0($+#1"D+('7('C"("A+C+(1'7&'
$%"G+1%6'&771'$%2+"2+>'

'

·' R5+#+'%2'+M%$+(6+'7&'+S6+**+(1'C0*1%$%26%8*%("#H'1+"C'W\JRX'L7#D%(A'%('15%2'
&%+*$>'\JR'6*%(%62'"#+'5+*$'L5%65'G#%(A'17A+15+#'M"260*"#'20#A+#H3'
7#1578"+$%6'20#A+#H3'%(&+61%702'$%2+"2+dC%6#7G%7*7AH3'$%"G+17*7A%2123'
87$%"1#H'"($'L70($'5+"*%(A'+S8+#1%2+>'R5+'$+M+*78C+(1'7&'15+',-.2'
8#7872+$'67CC0(%1H'C7$+*'L%**'&0#15+#'20887#1'15%2'L7#D>''

'
Standard 12 – All people with diabetes requiring multi-agency support will 
receive integrated health and social care. 
'

·' R5+'67CC0(%1H'$%"G+1+2'C7$+*'L%**'20887#1'15%2''
'
'
'
R5+',-.'%2'67CC%11+$'17'"65%+M%(A'15+'@22+CG*H'O7M+#(C+(1N2'21#"1+AH'&7#'
%C8#7M%(A'15+'/0"*%1H'7&'6"#+'"($'1#+"1C+(1'&7#'1572+'*%M%(A'L%15'$%"G+1+2>'

Tudalen 44



'
'
f70#2'&"%15&0**H3'
'
'
Paul Hollard'
Deputy Chief Executive/Director of Planning/Interim Chief Operating Officer '
'

Tudalen 45



Standard 1 – reduce risk of developing type 2 diabetes '
OU'20#A+#%+2'7887#10(%21%6"**H'$%26022'*%&+21H*+'%220+2'L%15'8"1%+(12'"11+($%(A'15+%#'20#A+#%+2>'
-+"*15'8#7C71%7('"$M%6+'%2'"M"%*"G*+'15#70A5'67CC0(%1H'85"#C"6%+2>''

Prevention in at risk groups
47#D'67(1%(0+2'L%15'G*"6D'"($'C%(7#%1H'+15(%6'A#7082'17'5%A5*%A51'15+'#%2D2'7&'$%"G+1+2'2065'
"2'"11+($%(A'67(&+#+(6+2>''

Standard 3 – partnership in decision making in managing diabetes '
R5+'Y$06"1%7('&7#'U"1%+(12'8#7A#"CC+'8#7M%$+2'C7#+'A+(+#%6'%(&7#C"1%7('&7#'%($%M%$0"*2'17'
+("G*+'15+C'17'*+"#('2D%**2'17'*%M+'L%15'15+%#'65#7(%6'67($%1%7(2'

Standard 4 – High quality care through a lifetime '
U"15L"H2'"#+'G+%(A'801'%('8*"6+'17'+("G*+'8"1%+(12'17'5"M+'2+"C*+22'1#"(2%1%7('15#70A5'
2+#M%6+2'"($'17'+26"*"1+'15+C'17'28+6%"*%21'67(20*1"(12'"($'(0#2+2'L5+('15%2'%2'#+/0%#+$>'R5+'
OU'#+C"%(2'15+'8%M71"*'+*+C+(1'%('15+%#'6"#+'15#70A5701'15+%#'*%&+>'

Standard 8 – children and adults with diabetes will receive effective inpatient care '
R5+#+'%2'"'1+"C'7&'28+6%"*%21'(0#2+2'L57'6"('"$M%2+'L"#$'21"&&'7('15+'6"#+'7&'%($%M%$0"*2'*%M%(A'
L%15'$%"G+1+2'

Standard 12 – multi-agency support under integrated health and social care. '
K('"$$%1%7('15+'67CC0(%1H'#+270#6+'1+"C2'L5%65'67(2%21'7&'C0*1%$%26%8*%("#H'5+"*15'
8#7&+22%7("*23'276%"*'6"#+'"($'M7*0(1"#H'2+617#'C+CG+#2'6"('L7#D'L%15'15+'28+6%"*%21'1+"C'17'
D++8'%($%M%$0"*2'%('15+%#'7L('57C+2'&7#'*7(A+#3'8#+M+(1'"$C%22%7('"($'+S8+$%1+'$%265"#A+>'

@$$%1%7("*'%(&7#C"1%7(

Tudalen 46



  

 

 

Cyfeiriad Gohebiaeth ar gyfer y Cadeirydd a'r Prif Weithredwr / Correspondence address for Chairman and Chief Executive:
!!!!"#$%%&'()!*#+,-.)+%#$)!/!01+23-,4+56!7&&,2+8!
!!!!95:$-$!*#$;+%%8!<+;).=5>');+%%!
!!!!?';>=)8!*#$;+%%!@@AB!C<D                       Gwefan: ###EF:2E2$G)3E;.5E3H / Web: ###E:23E#'I+5E;.5E3H

!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!

!
!
J+')!K)!J)'H+&=)%8!
!
Re: Implementation of the National Service Framework for diabetes in Wales and 

its future direction: Response from Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board

7;!:+.'I&!=&!?+-5,!L'%#'I'%)!M;,4+)5,-$!N+'I-.!?=')%8!#+!#=3I%!I,H+!-=!-.';H!$=3!&=)!-.,5!
=FF=)-3;,-$!-=!)+5F=;%!-=!-.+!OPGFI+G+;-'-,=;!=&!-.+!Q'-,=;'I!"+)4,2+!R)'G+#=)H!&=)!
%,':+-+5!,;!D'I+5!';%!,-5!&3-3)+!%,)+2-,=;!L=;53I-'-,=;ES!!
!
D+!.'4+!FI+'53)+!,;!+;2I=5,;>!?+-5,!L'%#'I'%)!M;,4+)5,-$!N+'I-.!?=')%65!T+5F=;5+!U!
O<)=>)+55!V>',;5-!J,':+-+5!Q"R!"-';%')%5W!?LMN?!2=;5,%+)'-,=;5!&=)!'II!"-';%')%5ES
!
9=3)5!5,;2+)+I$8!
!

!
!
!
Grace Lewis-Parry
J,)+2-=)!=&!*=4+);';2+!X!L=GG3;,2'-,=;5!!
!
!
!

!
!
!

!

Ein cyf / Our ref:! *@</YK

Dyddiad / Date: 29th September 2012

!
Mr Mark Drakeford  AM/Chair!
N+'I-.!';%!"=2,'I!L')+!L=GG,--++!!
L')%,&&!?'$!!
L')%,&&!!
LRZZ![QV!!
!

?#)%%!P+2.$%!<),&$5>=I!
?+-5,!L'%#'I'%)!

M;,4+)5,-$!N+'I-.!?=')%!
95:$-$!*#$;+%%!R&=)%%!<+;).=58!?';>=)!

*#$;+%%!!@@AB!C<D!
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\!
95:$-$!*#$;+%%!N=5F,-'I!

!"#$%&'#()'*+,-#$'.#/"'.+00-%%""''

!*.123456467'8#8"/'9'

Tudalen 47



1
 

 Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
d

ia
b

e
te

s
 i

n
 W

a
le

s
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 f
u

tu
re

 d
ir

e
c

ti
o

n
: 

R
e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 f

ro
m

 

B
e

ts
i 

C
a

d
w

a
la

d
r 

U
n

iv
e

rs
it

y
 H

e
a

lt
h

 B
o

a
rd

 

! P
ro

g
re

s
s
 A

g
a

in
s

t 
D

ia
b

e
te

s
 N

S
F

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
: 

B
C

U
H

B
 C

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

 f
o

r 
a

ll
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

?
'
2
H
>
)=
3
;
%
!!

?
+
-5
,!
L
'
%
#
'
I'
%
)!
M
;
,4
+
)5
,-
$
!N
+
'
I-
.
!?
=
'
)%
!]
?
L
M
N
?
^!
#
'
5
!+
5
-'
:
I,5
.
+
%
!,
;
!C
_
_
Z
!'
;
%
!,
5
!-
.
+
!)
+
5
3
I-
!=
&!
G
+
)>
,;
>
!Z
!F
)+
4
,=
3
5
I$
!5
+
F
'
)'
-+
!

.
+
'
I-
.
!=
)>
'
;
,5
'
-,
=
;
5
8!
`
!Q
N
"
!a
)3
5
-5
!'
;
%
!b
!@
=
2
'
I!
N
+
'
I-
.
!?
=
'
)%
5
E!
! !

a
.
,5
!.
'
5
!:
+
+
;
!'
;
!+
;
=
)G
=
3
5
!-
'
5
H
!&
=
)!
-.
+
!;
+
#
!=
)>
'
;
,c
'
-,
=
;
8!
'
;
%
!&
=
)!
5
F
+
2
,'
I-
,+
5
!5
3
2
.
!'
5
!%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!-
.
,5
!.
'
5
!.
,>
.
I,>
.
-+
%
!-
.
+
!4
+
)$
!

%
,&
&+
)+
;
-!
'
F
F
)=
'
2
.
+
5
!-
=
!-
.
+
!%
+
I,4
+
)$
!=
&!
5
+
)4
,2
+
5
8!
;
=
-!
G
+
)+
I$
!%
3
+
!-
=
!>
+
=
>
)'
F
.
,2
'
I!
%
,&
&+
)+
;
2
+
5
!'
;
%
!2
.
'
II+
;
>
+
5
!:
3
-!
'
I5
=
!%
3
+
!-
=
!

.
,5
-=
),
2
'
I!
)+
5
=
3
)2
+
!'
4
'
,I'
:
,I,
-$
8!
%
+
4
+
I=
F
G
+
;
-8
!5
2
=
F
+
!=
&!
F
)'
2
-,
2
+
!#
,-
.
,;
!"
F
+
2
,'
I,5
-!
L
'
)+
!J
,'
:
+
-+
5
!a
+
'
G
5
!'
;
%
!<
),
G
'
)$
!L
'
)+
!

"
+
)4
,2
+
5
!!

a
.
+
!?
L
M
N
?
!J
,'
:
+
-+
5
!<
I'
;
;
,;
>
!'
;
%
!J
+
I,4
+
)$
!*
)=
3
F
!]
J
<
J
*
^!
#
'
5
!+
5
-'
:
I,5
.
+
%
!,
;
!C
_
[
_
E!
J
3
+
!-
=
!-
.
+
!5
,c
+
!=
&!
-.
+
!=
)>
'
;
,c
'
-,
=
;
!'
;
%
!

-.
+
!,
;
.
+
),
-+
%
!4
'
),
'
;
2
+
5
!,
;
!5
+
)4
,2
+
!G
=
%
+
I5
!'
;
%
!!
I+
4
+
I5
!=
&!
5
+
)4
,2
+
!%
+
I,4
+
)$
!,
-!
#
'
5
!%
+
2
,%
+
%
!-
.
'
-!
&=
)!
-.
+
!,
G
G
+
%
,'
-+
!&
3
-3
)+
!'
-!
I+
'
5
-!
-.
+
!

`
!F
)+
4
,=
3
5
!@
J
"
V
*
65
!#
=
3
I%
!)
+
G
'
,;
!=
F
+
)'
-,
=
;
'
I!
-=
!+
;
5
3
)+
!-
.
'
-!
I=
2
'
I!
5
+
)4
,2
+
!F
),
=
),
-,
+
5
!#
+
)+
!;
=
-!
I=
5
-!
'
;
%
!I
=
2
'
I!
&=
2
3
5
!)
+
-'
,;
+
%
E!
!a
.
+
!

@
J
"
V
*
65
!)
+
F
=
)-
!-
=
!-
.
+
!?
L
M
!#
,%
+
!J
<
J
*
8!
2
.
'
,)
+
%
!:
$
!J
)!
"
-+
4
+
!"
-'
;
'
#
'
$
8!
L
=
;
5
3
I-
'
;
-!
J
,'
:
+
-=
I=
>
,5
-!
'
;
%
!L
I,;
,2
'
I!
@
+
'
%
E!
!a
.
+
!

J
<
J
*
!,
5
!G
3
I-
,%
,5
2
,F
I,;
'
)$
!,
;
2
I3
%
,;
>
!-
.
+
)'
F
,+
5
8!
'
%
3
I-
!'
;
%
!2
.
,I%
)+
;
!5
+
)4
,2
+
5
8!
F
.
'
)G
'
2
$
8!
F
3
:
I,2
!.
+
'
I-
.
8!
F
'
-,
+
;
-!
)+
F
)+
5
+
;
-'
-,
4
+
5
8!

F
),
G
'
)$
!'
;
%
!2
=
G
G
3
;
,-
$
!2
'
)+
E!
!

V
%
%
,-
,=
;
'
II$
!-
.
+
!&
=
II=
#
,;
>
!2
=
;
5
,%
+
)'
-,
=
;
5
!.
'
4
+
!.
'
%
!'
!5
,>
;
,&
,2
'
;
-!
,G
F
'
2
-!
3
F
=
;
!5
+
)4
,2
+
!%
+
I,4
+
)$
W!

·
!
Q
=
!'
%
%
,-
,=
;
'
I!
&3
;
%
,;
>
!-
=
!5
3
F
F
=
)-
!%
+
I,4
+
)$
!=
&!
-.
+
!J
,'
:
+
-+
5
!Q
"
R
!3
;
I,H
+
!T
+
;
'
I!
'
;
%
!L
'
)%
,'
2
!#
.
,2
.
!'
--
)'
2
-+
%
!&
3
;
%
,;
>
!'
;
%
!

5
+
)4
,2
+
5
!.
'
4
+
!5
,>
;
,&
,2
'
;
-I
$
!F
)=
>
)+
5
5
+
%
!'
5
!'
!2
=
;
5
+
d
3
+
;
2
+
E!
P;
!5
F
,-
+
!=
&!
-.
,5
!%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!5
+
)4
,2
+
5
!.
'
4
+
!:
+
+
;
!%
+
4
+
I=
F
+
%
!'
;
%
!

,;
;
=
4
'
-,
=
;
!,
G
F
I+
G
+
;
-+
%
!-
=
!+
;
5
3
)+
!-
.
'
-!
)+
5
=
3
)2
+
5
!'
)+
!%
+
F
I=
$
+
%
!-
=
!G
'
1
,G
,c
+
!F
'
-,
+
;
-!
5
+
)4
,2
+
5
8!
!.
=
#
+
4
+
)!
,-
!,
5
!3
;
I,H
+
I$
!-
.
'
-!

Tudalen 48



2
 

 

?
L
M
N
?
!#
,II
!:
+
!'
:
I+
!-
=
!&
3
I&
,II
!'
II!
=
&!
-.
+
!)
+
d
3
,)
+
G
+
;
-5
!#
,-
.
,;
!-
.
+
!J
,'
:
+
-+
5
!Q
"
R
!:
$
!C
_
[
`
E!
!a
.
,5
!#
,II
!G
+
'
;
!-
.
'
-!
5
+
)4
,2
+
!

F
),
=
),
-,
5
'
-,
=
;
!#
,II
!;
+
+
%
!-
=
!-
'
H
+
!F
I'
2
+
E!

·
!
a
.
+
!%
+
I,4
+
)$
!=
&!
"
-)
3
2
-3
)+
%
!J
,'
:
+
-+
5
!0
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
!&
=
)!
F
+
=
F
I+
!#
,-
.
!a
$
F
+
!C
!%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!,
5
!2
3
))
+
;
-I
$
!3
;
%
+
)!
)+
4
,+
#
!,
;
!?
L
M
N
?
E!

a
.
+
)+
!,
5
!,
;
+
d
3
,-
$
!,
;
!,
-5
!F
)=
4
,5
,=
;
!'
;
%
!#
.
+
)+
!,
-!
+
1
,5
-5
8!
,-
!%
=
+
5
!;
=
-!
G
+
+
-!
-.
+
!2
),
-+
),
'
!5
+
-!
=
3
-!
,;
!-
.
+
!Q
"
V
*
65
!"
-)
3
2
-3
)+
%
!

0
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
!)
+
F
=
)-
E!
R
=
)!
a
$
F
+
![
!J
,'
:
+
-+
5
8!
#
+
!.
'
4
+
!D
PJ
V
L
!,
;
!-
.
+
!0
'
5
-8
!J
V
R
Q
0
!,
;
!-
.
+
!L
+
;
-)
+
!'
;
%
!;
=
-.
,;
>
!,
;
!-
.
+
!D
+
5
-E
!

D
'
,-
,;
>
!I
,5
-5
!&
=
)!
-.
+
5
+
!F
)=
>
)'
G
G
+
5
!'
)+
!;
=
-!
2
3
))
+
;
-I
$
!I
,;
H
+
%
!,
;
-=
!G
'
,;
5
-)
+
'
G
!F
'
-,
+
;
-!
F
'
-.
#
'
$
!G
=
;
,-
=
),
;
>
!5
3
2
.
!'
5
!)
+
&+
))
'
I!

-=
!-
)+
'
-G
+
;
-!
]T
a
a
^!
G
=
;
,-
=
),
;
>
E!
a
.
+
)+
!,
5
!,
;
2
)+
'
5
,;
>
!%
+
G
'
;
%
!-
=
!%
+
I,4
+
)!
G
=
)+
!a
[
!F
)=
>
)'
G
G
+
5
!'
5
!-
.
+
5
+
!'
)+
!'
!F
)+
!)
+
d
3
,5
,-
+
!

&=
)!
,;
%
,4
,%
3
'
I5
!2
=
;
5
,%
+
),
;
>
!,
;
5
3
I,;
!F
3
G
F
!-
.
+
)'
F
$
E!
a
.
+
)+
!'
)+
!2
3
))
+
;
-I
$
!;
=
!'
>
)+
+
%
!F
I'
;
5
!-
=
!,
;
2
)+
'
5
+
!F
)=
4
,5
,=
;
!=
&!
"
J
0
!&
=
)!

a
$
F
+
![
!=
)!
C
!J
,'
:
+
-+
5
!#
,-
.
,;
!-
.
+
!5
F
+
2
,'
I,5
-!
J
"
Q
!'
;
%
!J
,+
-+
-,
2
!)
+
5
=
3
)2
+
!'
4
'
,I'
:
I+
!#
,-
.
,;
!?
L
M
N
?
!

·
!
a
.
+
!'
%
3
I-
!J
,'
:
+
-+
5
!Q
3
)5
,;
>
!"
+
)4
,2
+
!5
-)
3
2
-3
)+
!,
5
!2
3
))
+
;
-I
$
!3
;
%
+
)!
)+
4
,+
#
!,
;
!?
L
M
N
?
E!
a
.
+
)+
!'
)+
![
C
Ee
!#
-+
!'
%
3
I-
!J
,'
:
+
-+
5
!

"
F
+
2
,'
I,5
-!
Q
3
)5
+
5
!+
G
F
I=
$
+
%
!-
=
!G
+
+
-!
'
!F
=
F
3
I'
-,
=
;
!=
&!
G
=
)+
!-
.
'
;
!B
_
_
8_
_
_
E!
P;
2
)+
'
5
,;
>
!F
)+
4
'
I+
;
2
+
8!
'
!)
,5
+
!,
;
!)
+
&+
))
'
I5
!,
;
-=
!

%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!5
F
+
2
,'
I,5
-!
-+
'
G
5
!&
)=
G
!<
),
G
'
)$
!L
'
)+
!]
f
`
_
g
!,
;
2
)+
'
5
+
!,
;
!C
_
[
[
!,
;
!L
+
;
-)
+
!'
;
%
!D
+
5
-!
5
,-
+
5
!2
=
G
F
'
)+
%
!-
=
!C
_
[
_
!%
'
-'
^8
!

-.
+
!F
)=
4
,5
,=
;
!=
&!
-$
F
+
![
!+
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
8!
G
=
)+
!5
=
F
.
,5
-,
2
'
-+
%
!-
+
2
.
;
=
I=
>
,+
5
8!
'
;
%
!-
.
+
!)
,5
,;
>
!g
!F
)+
4
'
I+
;
2
+
!=
&!
F
+
=
F
I+
!#
,-
.
!%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!

,;
!.
=
5
F
,-
'
I!
'
)+
!)
+
5
-)
,2
-,
;
>
!-
.
+
!'
:
,I,
-$
!=
&!
J
"
Q
65
!,
;
!Q
=
)-
.
!D
'
I+
5
!-
=
!#
=
)H
!-
=
#
'
)%
5
!Q
'
-,
=
;
'
I!
"
-)
'
-+
>
,+
5
!5
3
F
F
=
)-
,;
>
!2
'
)+
!&
=
)!

F
+
=
F
I+
!#
,-
.
!@
=
;
>
!a
+
)G
!L
=
;
%
,-
,=
;
5
!2
I=
5
+
)!
-=
!.
=
G
+
E!
"
+
)4
,2
+
!F
),
=
),
-,
5
'
-,
=
;
!#
,II
!:
+
!F
'
)-
!=
&!
-.
+
!J
"
Q
!)
+
!5
-)
3
2
-3
)+
! -
=
!%
+
-+
)G
,;
+
!

#
.
+
)+
!:
+
5
-!
-=
!%
+
F
I=
$
!-
.
+
!)
+
5
=
3
)2
+
!&
=
)!
G
'
1
,G
3
G
!+
&&
,2
,+
;
2
$
!X
!+
&&
+
2
-E
!

·
!
?
L
M
N
?
!J
,'
:
+
-+
5
!@
+
'
%
!Q
3
)5
+
5
!'
)+
!2
3
))
+
;
-I
$
!3
;
%
+
)-
'
H
,;
>
!<
),
G
'
)$
!L
'
)+
!<
)=
&,
I,;
>
!,
;
!=
)%
+
)!
-=
!,
%
+
;
-,
&$
!'
)+
'
5
!=
&!
+
1
+
G
F
I'
)$
!

F
)'
2
-,
2
+
!,
;
!<
),
G
'
)$
!2
'
)+
!'
;
%
!#
.
+
)+
!5
3
F
F
=
)-
!'
;
%
!-
)'
,;
,;
>
!2
'
;
!:
+
!-
'
)>
+
-+
%
!X
!,
;
%
+
+
%
!#
,II
!'
5
5
,5
-!
-.
+
!N
+
'
I-
.
!?
=
'
)%
!-
=
!&
3
)-
.
+
)!

3
;
%
+
)5
-'
;
%
!-
.
+
!2
3
))
+
;
-!
I+
4
+
I!
=
&!
5
+
)4
,2
+
!%
+
I,4
+
)$
!,
;
!-
.
+
!<
),
G
'
)$
!L
'
)+
!5
+
2
-=
)!
'
>
'
,;
5
-!
-.
+
!Q
"
R
!&
=
)!
J
,'
:
+
-+
5
E!
T
+
5
=
3
)2
+
!-
=
!

&'
2
,I,
-'
-+
!'
%
%
,-
,=
;
'
I!
5
3
F
F
=
)-
!,
;
!F
)'
2
-,
2
+
!.
'
5
!$
+
-!
-=
!:
+
!,
%
+
;
-,
&,
+
%
!,
;
!5
=
G
+
!'
)+
'
5
!=
&!
?
L
M
N
?
!'
;
%
!F
'
)-
,2
,F
'
-,
=
;
!/
!2
=
G
F
I+
-,
=
;
!=
&!

-.
+
!<
),
G
'
)$
!L
'
)+
!F
)=
&,
I+
!,
5
!;
=
-!
2
=
G
F
3
I5
=
)$
!]
.
=
#
+
4
+
)!
-.
+
!)
+
5
F
=
;
5
+
!)
'
-+
!-
=
!%
'
-+
!.
'
5
!:
+
+
;
!.
,>
.
^E
!

·
!
J
+
5
F
,-
+
!F
+
)5
,5
-+
;
-!
I=
:
:
$
,;
>
!&
)=
G
!%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!2
I,;
,2
'
I!
-+
'
G
5
!,
;
!D
'
I+
5
8!
-.
+
!a
.
,)
%
!"
+
2
-=
)!
'
;
%
!-
.
+
!J
,'
:
+
-+
5
!Q
"
V
*
h!
-.
+
!

V
5
5
+
G
:
I$
!.
'
5
!;
=
-!
'
F
F
=
,;
-+
%
!'
!L
I,;
,2
'
I!
@
+
'
%
!&
=
)!
J
,'
:
+
-+
5
!#
,-
.
,;
!,
-5
!5
-)
3
2
-3
)+
E!
P&
!-
.
,5
!'
F
F
=
,;
-G
+
;
-!
#
'
5
!G
'
%
+
!-
.
+
)+
!#
=
3
I%
!

:
+
!'
;
!+
1
F
+
)-
!'
%
4
,5
=
)!
#
.
=
!#
=
3
I%
!:
+
!'
:
I+
!-
=
!+
5
2
'
I'
-+
!'
;
%
!,
;
&=
)G
!D
*
!=
&!
H
+
$
!5
+
)4
,2
+
!F
)+
5
5
3
)+
!'
;
%
!,
5
5
3
+
5
!#
.
,2
.
!#
=
3
I%
!-
.
+
;
!

'
--
)'
2
-!
'
;
!,
;
2
)+
'
5
+
%
!&
=
2
3
5
E!

Tudalen 49



3
 

·
!
"
-)
,4
,;
>
!-
=
!,
;
-+
>
)'
-+
!%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!5
+
)4
,2
+
5
!&
=
)!
-.
+
!:
+
;
+
&,
-!
=
&!
-.
+
!F
'
-,
+
;
-!
'
;
%
!-
=
!F
)=
4
,%
+
!'
!5
+
'
G
I+
5
5
!'
F
F
)=
'
2
.
!-
=
!%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!

G
'
;
'
>
+
G
+
;
-!
,5
!;
=
-!
F
=
5
5
,:
I+
!#
,-
.
=
3
-!
-.
+
!'
F
F
)=
F
),
'
-+
!P
a
!,
;
&)
'
5
-)
3
2
-3
)+
E!
P&
!'
4
'
,I'
:
I+
!-
.
+
!5
$
5
-+
G
!#
=
3
I%
!=
&&
+
)W
!

o
!
T
=
:
3
5
-!
T
,5
H
!'
5
5
+
5
5
G
+
;
-!
'
I=
;
>
!-
.
+
!-
)'
i+
2
-=
)$
!=
&!
I,4
,;
>
!#
,-
.
!%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!

o
!
P;
-+
>
)'
-+
%
!5
+
'
G
I+
5
5
!%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!,
;
&=
)G
'
-,
=
;
!

o
!
V
2
2
+
5
5
!&
=
)!
F
+
=
F
I+
!#
,-
.
!%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!-
=
!-
.
+
,)
!.
+
'
I-
.
!F
)=
&,
I+
5
!

o
!
PG
F
)=
4
+
%
!2
I,;
,2
'
I!
>
=
4
+
);
'
;
2
+
8!
'
3
%
,-
!'
;
%
!+
4
'
I3
'
-,
=
;
!-
.
'
-!
,5
!-
)'
;
5
F
'
)+
;
-!
!

V
II!
-.
+
!'
:
=
4
+
!#
=
3
I%
!+
;
5
3
)+
!'
;
!,
G
F
)=
4
+
%
!2
=
G
F
I,'
;
2
+
!#
,-
.
!-
.
+
!)
+
d
3
,)
+
G
+
;
-5
!=
&!
-.
+
!Q
"
R
!'
;
%
!)
+
%
3
2
+
!,
;
+
&&
,2
,+
;
2
,+
5
!#
,-
.
,;
!

-.
+
!5
$
5
-+
G
!]
%
3
F
I,2
'
-,
=
;
!'
;
%
!#
'
5
-+
^!
'
;
%
!,
G
F
)=
4
+
!F
'
-,
+
;
-!
+
1
F
+
),
+
;
2
+
E!

Q
"
R
!

"
-'
;
%
'
)%
!

?
L
M
N
?
!<
)=
>
)+
5
5
!

L
.
'
II+
;
>
+
5
!-
=
!5
+
)4
,2
+
!

%
+
I,4
+
)$
!

P;
;
=
4
'
-,
=
;
!

L
=
;
5
,%
+
)'
-,
=
;
5
!&
=
)!

PG
F
)=
4
+
G
+
;
-!
/!

L
=
;
2
+
);
!

[
!

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

 1

!

!
!

!

C
!

·
!
L
j
J
!T
,5
H
!@
=
2
'
I!
0
;
.
'
;
2
+
%
!

"
+
)4
,2
+
!@
+
4
+
I!
V
>
)+
+
G
+
;
-!

#
.
,2
.
!,
;
2
I3
%
+
5
!7
)'
I!
*
I3
2
=
5
+
!

a
=
I+
)'
;
2
+
!5
2
)+
+
;
,;
>
!-
+
5
-!
-=
!

%
+
-+
2
-!
a
$
F
+
!C
!J
,'
:
+
-+
5
!,
;
!

5
3
:
i+
2
-5
!'
-!
),
5
H
8!
:
3
-!
F
)+
4
,=
3
5
I$
!

·
!
Q
=
-!
2
=
G
F
3
I5
=
)$
!

-.
+
)+
&=
)+
!<
),
G
'
)$
!

L
'
)+
!3
F
-'
H
+
!,
5
!

4
'
),
'
:
I+
!

·
!
T
+
>
,5
-+
)8
!2
=
%
,;
>
!

'
;
%
!'
2
-,
4
+
!)
+
2
'
II!
=
&!

·
!
<
!L
'
)+
!F
)=
&,
I+
!#
,II
!

F
)=
4
,%
+
!,
;
&=
)G
'
-,
=
;
!-
=
!

%
,)
+
2
-!
5
-'
;
%
'
)%
!'
F
F
)=
'
2
.
!

-=
!2
=
%
,;
>
!'
;
%
!)
+
2
'
II!
=
&!
'
-!

),
5
H
!,
;
%
,4
,%
3
'
I5
!

·
!
Q
=
!)
+
d
3
,)
+
G
+
;
-!

#
,-
.
,;
!k
7
R
!-
=
!

5
2
)+
+
;
!'
-!
),
5
H
!

,;
%
,4
,%
3
'
I5
!=
)!

G
'
,;
-'
,;
!)
+
>
,5
-+
)!
=
&!

-.
=
5
+
!,
%
+
;
-,
&,
+
%
!=
&!

:
+
,;
>
!'
-!
),
5
H
!U
!-
.
,5
!

Tudalen 50



4
 

 

3
;
%
,'
>
;
=
5
+
%
!

!

'
-!
),
5
H
!,
;
%
,4
,%
3
'
I5
!

;
=
-!
5
-'
;
%
'
)%
,5
+
%
!

!

#
=
3
I%
!:
+
!.
+
IF
&3
I!
-=
!

&'
2
,I,
-'
-+
!-
.
+
!

%
+
I,4
+
)$
!=
&!
-.
,5
!

5
-'
;
%
'
)%
E!

!

`
!

·
!
?
L
M
!.
'
5
!,
;
.
+
),
-+
%
!'
!4
'
),
+
-$
!=
&!

'
F
F
)=
'
2
.
+
5
!-
=
!%
+
I,4
+
),
;
>
!

F
'
-,
+
;
-!
+
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
8!
)'
;
>
,;
>
!

&)
=
G
!=
;
+
!-
=
!=
;
+
!+
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
!,
;
!

5
=
G
+
!'
)+
'
5
!-
=
!5
-)
3
2
-3
)+
%
!

>
)=
3
F
!+
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
!F
)=
>
)'
G
G
+
5
E!
!!

·
!
a
$
F
+
!C
!"
J
0
!U
!l
\<
0
T
a
!,
5
!-
.
+
!

F
)+
&+
))
+
%
!F
)=
>
)'
G
G
+
!

·
!
a
.
+
!L
+
;
-)
'
I!
'
)+
'
!=
&!
?
L
M
N
?
!

,5
!'
2
2
)+
%
,-
+
%
!-
=
!=
&&
+
)!
J
V
R
Q
0
!

&=
)!
'
%
3
I-
5
!#
,-
.
!a
$
F
+
![
!

J
,'
:
+
-+
5
!

·
!
a
.
+
!0
'
5
-!
'
)+
'
!2
3
))
+
;
-I
$
!

%
+
I,4
+
)5
!D
PJ
V
L
!&
=
)!

,;
%
,4
,%
3
'
I5
!#
,-
.
!a
$
F
+
![
!

J
,'
:
+
-+
5
!:
'
5
+
%
!3
F
=
;
!-
.
+
!

?
=
3
);
+
G
=
3
-.
!G
=
%
+
I!
!

·
!
<
'
+
%
,'
-)
,2
!+
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
!4
'
),
+
5
!

'
2
)=
5
5
!?
L
M
!.
=
#
+
4
+
)!
-.
+
!

·
!
a
.
+
!4
'
),
'
:
,I,
-$
!'
;
%
!

+
d
3
,-
'
:
I+
!'
2
2
+
5
5
!-
=
!

"
-)
3
2
-3
)+
%
!J
,'
:
+
-+
5
!

0
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
!

F
)=
>
)'
G
G
+
5
!,
;
!

?
L
M
N
?
!!
,5
!

2
3
))
+
;
-I
$
!3
;
%
+
)!

)+
4
,+
#
!

·
!
@
,G
,-
+
%
!=
)!
;
=
!

'
2
2
+
5
5
!-
=
!5
3
2
.
!

F
)=
>
)'
G
G
+
5
!

)+
G
'
,;
5
!'
!

5
,>
;
,&
,2
'
;
-!
'
;
%
!

3
;
)+
5
=
I4
+
%
!2
=
;
2
+
);
!

'
G
=
;
>
!<
'
-,
+
;
-!

)+
&+
)+
;
2
+
!>
)=
3
F
5
!

·
!
l
\<
0
T
a
!%
+
I,4
+
)$
!

)'
-+
5
!4
'
),
+
%
!&
)=
G
!_
!

U
!e
Ee
g
!=
&!
a
$
F
+
!C
!

F
=
F
3
I'
-,
=
;
!,
;
!C
_
[
[
!

·
!
l
\<
0
T
a
!N
+
'
I-
.
!U
!P
;
!

C
_
[
[
!L
=
;
#
$
!#
'
5
!'
!

2
'
-+
>
=
)$
!#
,;
;
+
)!
&=
)!
-.
+
!

>
)+
'
-+
5
-!
,G
F
'
2
-!
3
F
=
;
!

2
'
)%
,=
4
'
5
2
3
I'
)!
),
5
H
!

&'
2
-=
)5
!

·
!
R
=
II=
#
,;
>
!%
+
4
+
I=
F
G
+
;
-!

,;
!-
.
+
!J
+
+
5
,%
+
!@
=
2
'
I,-
$
8!

,;
%
,4
,%
3
'
I5
!;
+
#
I$
!

%
,'
>
;
=
5
+
%
!#
,-
.
!a
$
F
+
!C
!

%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!2
'
;
!'
2
2
+
5
5
!'
!C
!

.
=
3
)!
>
)=
3
F
!+
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
!

5
+
5
5
,=
;
!#
.
,2
.
!5
,>
;
F
=
5
-5
!

F
'
)-
,2
,F
'
;
-5
!-
=
!l
\<
0
T
a
E!

a
.
+
!G
=
%
+
I!
#
,II
!:
+
!)
=
II+
%
!

=
3
-!
'
2
)=
5
5
!Q
!D
'
I+
5
!'
;
%
!

.
'
5
!%
+
G
=
;
5
-)
'
-+
%
!

)+
%
3
2
-,
=
;
!,
;
![
W[
!%
,+
-+
-,
2
!

+
F
,5
=
%
+
5
!X
!+
;
>
'
>
+
%
!

,;
%
,4
,%
3
'
I5
!#
,-
.
!%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!

-=
!-
.
+
!2
=
;
2
+
F
-!
=
&!
>
)=
3
F
!

·
!
a
.
+
!%
+
I,4
+
)$
!=
&!
l
\

<
0
T
a
!,
5
!2
3
))
+
;
-I
$
!

5
3
5
F
+
;
%
+
%
!F
+
;
%
,;
>
!

+
1
+
2
3
-,
4
+
!%
+
2
,5
,=
;
!

'
5
!-
=
!-
.
+
!&
3
-3
)+
!F
I'
;
!

-=
!=
&&
+
)!
-.
+
!

F
)=
>
)'
G
G
+
!#
,-
.
,;
!

-.
+
!@
,2
+
;
2
+
!

'
>
)+
+
G
+
;
-!

·
!
J
<
J
*
!2
3
))
+
;
-I
$
!

)+
4
,+
#
,;
>
!5
2
=
F
+
!-
=
!

=
&&
+
)!
=
;
+
!"
J
0
!

F
)=
>
)'
G
G
+
!&
=
)!

a
$
F
+
![
!J
,'
:
+
-+
5
!

Tudalen 51



5
 

 

G
'
i=
),
-$
!,
5
!%
+
I,4
+
)+
%
!=
;
!'
![
!C
!

[
!:
'
5
,5
!,
;
!2
=
II'
:
=
)'
-,
=
;
!#
,-
.
!

2
'
)+
)5
/&
'
G
,I,
+
5
E!
!a
.
+
)+
!,
5
!'
!

5
-)
3
2
-3
)+
%
!F
)=
>
)'
G
G
+
!&
=
)!

2
.
,I%
)+
;
!=
4
+
)!
-.
+
!'
>
+
!=
&!
[
C
!,
;
!

0
'
5
-!
'
;
%
!'
II!
2
+
;
-)
+
5
!=
&&
+
)!

+
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
!&
=
)!
F
3
G
F
!-
.
+
)'
F
$
!

=
;
!'
!=
;
+
!-
=
!=
;
+
!:
'
5
,5
E!

! !

·
!
Q
=
!a
$
F
+
![
!=
)!
C
!

F
)=
>
)'
G
G
+
!+
1
,5
-5
!

,;
!*
#
$
;
+
%
%
!=
)!

V
;
>
I+
5
+
$
!

·
!
a
$
F
+
![
!+
%
3
2
'
-=
)!

)+
5
=
3
)2
+
!

,;
5
3
&&
,2
,+
;
-!
-=
!G
+
+
-!

%
+
G
'
;
%
!,
;
!

F
'
)-
,2
3
I'
)!
-.
+
!

%
,+
-+
-,
2
!+
I+
G
+
;
- !

·
!
D
.
+
)+
!-
.
+
$
!=
2
2
3
)8
!

J
V
R
Q
0
!X
!D
PJ
V
L
!

'
)+
!F
)+
!)
+
d
3
,5
,-
+
5
!

&=
)!
,;
%
,4
,%
3
'
I5
!

2
=
;
5
,%
+
),
;
>
!P
;
5
3
I,;
!

<
3
G
F
!-
.
+
)'
F
$
!

+
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
!'
5
!'
;
!

+
1
F
+
2
-+
%
!'
F
F
)=
'
2
.
!-
=
!

%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!2
'
)+
!

e
!

·
!
?
L
M
N
?
!J
,'
:
+
-+
5
!@
+
'
%
!

;
3
)5
+
5
!'
)+
!G
'
F
F
,;
>
!2
3
))
+
;
-!

%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!+
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
!F
)=
4
,5
,=
;
!

'
2
)=
5
5
!?
L
M
!F
),
G
'
)$
8!

2
=
G
G
3
;
,-
$
!'
;
%
!5
+
2
=
;
%
'
)$
!

2
'
)+
!-
=
!,
%
+
;
-,
&$
!>
'
F
5
!,
;
!

+
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
!F
)=
4
,5
,=
;
!'
;
%
!

#
.
+
)+
!>
=
=
%
!+
1
'
G
F
I+
5
!2
'
;
!:
+
!

5
.
'
)+
%
!

·
!
a
.
+
)+
!,
5
!;
=
!

'
%
%
,-
,=
;
'
I!
"
F
+
2
,'
I,5
-!

Q
3
)5
,;
>
!)
+
5
=
3
)2
+
!

,%
+
;
-,
&,
+
%
!-
=
!G
+
+
-!

,;
2
)+
'
5
+
%
!-
)'
,;
,;
>
!

+
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
!

)+
d
3
,)
+
G
+
;
-5
!-
.
'
-!

#
,II
!'
),
5
+
!&
=
)G
!-
.
+
!

<
),
G
'
)$
!L
'
)+
!

F
)=
&,
I+
!'
;
%
!

·
!
R
)=
G
!V
F
),
I!
C
_
[
C
!\
!V
!<
*
\

L
+
)-
!%
+
4
+
I=
F
+
%
!,
;
!

F
'
)-
;
+
)5
.
,F
!#
,-
.
!?
'
;
>
=
)!

M
;
,4
+
)5
,-
$
!,
;
!J
,'
:
+
-+
5
!

K
'
;
'
>
+
G
+
;
-8
!4
'
I,%
'
-+
%
!

&=
)!
G
3
I-
,\
%
,5
2
,F
I,;
'
)$
!

.
+
'
I-
.
!F
)=
&+
5
5
,=
;
'
I5
!

,;
4
=
I4
+
%
!,
;
!-
.
+
!%
+
I,4
+
)$
!

=
&!
%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!2
'
)+
E!
a
.
,5
!

.
'
5
!+
;
'
:
I+
%
!-
.
+
!

! ! ! ! ! !

Tudalen 52



6
 

 

·
!
@
=
;
>
!5
-'
;
%
,;
>
!2
=
II'
:
=
)'
-,
=
;
!

#
,-
.
!I
=
2
'
I!
'
2
'
%
+
G
,2
!

,;
5
-,
-3
-,
=
;
5
!'
;
%
!J
,'
:
+
-+
5
!

"
F
+
2
,'
I,5
-!
Q
3
)5
+
5
!+
;
'
:
I+
5
!-
.
+
!

=
;
>
=
,;
>
!%
+
I,4
+
)$
!=
&!
%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!

+
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
!'
-!
%
+
>
)+
+
!I
+
4
+
I!
&=
)!

T
*
Q
5
E!

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ·
!
V
II!
`
!J
*
N
65
!F
'
)-
,2
,F
'
-+
!,
;
!

'
;
;
3
'
I!
;
'
-,
=
;
'
I!
%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!

,;
F
'
-,
+
;
-!
'
3
%
,-
E!
!!

·
!
<
),
G
'
)$
!L
'
)+
!<
'
)-
,2
,F
'
-,
=
;
!,
;
!

-.
+
!Q
'
-,
=
;
'
I!
J
,'
:
+
-+
5
!V
3
%
,-
!,
5
!

F
)=
G
=
-+
%
8!
.
=
#
+
4
+
)!
-.
+
!

3
F
-'
H
+
!#
'
5
!m
A
A
g
!'
2
)=
5
5
!

0
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
!G
'
F
F
,;
>
!

&=
)!
J
,'
:
+
-+
5
!,
;
!

?
L
M
N
?
!

! ·
!
D
?
@
!&
3
;
%
,;
>
!,
5
!;
=
-!

'
4
'
,I'
:
I+
!,
;
!

R
I,;
-5
.
,)
+
!X
!

D
)+
1
.
'
G
8!
-.
+
)+
&=
)+
!

'
I-
+
);
'
-,
4
+
!&
3
;
%
,;
>
!

5
=
3
)2
+
5
!#
,II
!:
+
!

+
1
F
I=
)+
%
!5
=
!'
5
!;
=
-!

-=
!+
1
2
I3
%
+
!-
.
,5
!

2
=
;
5
,%
+
)'
:
I+
!'
)+
'
!

#
,-
.
,;
!=
3
)!
.
+
'
I-
.
!

?
=
'
)%
!

! ! ! ·
!
Q
'
-,
=
;
'
I!
J
,'
:
+
-+
5
!

V
3
%
,-
5
!\
!a
.
+
)+
!,
5
!'
!

;
+
+
%
!&
=
)!
-.
,5
!

,;
&=
)G
'
-,
=
;
!-
=
!&
+
+
%
!

:
'
2
H
!,
;
-=
!-
.
+
!#
=
)H
!

=
&!
-.
+
!J
<
J
*
!-
=
!

%
+
2
=
G
G
,5
5
,=
;
,;
>
!=
&!

+
1
-+
);
'
I!
F
)=
>
)'
G
G
+
5
!,
;
!

&'
4
=
3
)!
=
&!
'
!@
=
2
'
II$
!

%
),
4
+
;
!K
"
2
!I
+
4
+
I!
'
#
'
)%
!

·
!
V
5
!'
;
!,
;
;
=
4
'
-,
=
;
!D
?
@
!

]#
=
)H
!:
'
5
+
%
!I
+
'
);
,;
>
!

'
F
F
)=
'
2
.
^!
%
+
4
+
I=
F
+
%
!:
$
!

J
,'
:
+
-+
5
!@
+
'
%
!Q
3
)5
+
5
!,
;
!

I,;
+
!#
,-
.
!!
%
+
5
,>
;
+
%
!&
=
)!

2
=
G
F
+
-+
;
2
$
!

G
+
-.
=
%
=
I=
>
$
!'
;
%
!,
;
!

2
=
II'
:
=
)'
-,
=
;
!#
,-
.
!M
D
?
h!

T
*
Q
65
!'
;
%
!N
L
"
D
65
!#
.
=
!

#
=
)H
!,
;
!-
.
+
!,
;
%
+
F
+
;
%
+
;
-!

2
'
)+
!5
+
--
,;
>
!2
'
;
!

3
;
%
+
)-
'
H
+
!'
;
!'
2
2
)+
%
,-
+
%
!

G
=
%
3
I+
!&
=
)!
%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!

2
'
)+
E!
!a
.
,5
!'
2
2
)+
%
,-
+
%
!

F
)=
>
)'
G
G
+
!#
,II
!:
+
!

'
4
'
,I'
:
I+
!&
)=
G
!C
_
[
`
!'
;
%
!

#
,II
!:
+
!%
+
I,4
+
)+
%
!'
2
)=
5
5
!

?
L
M
N
?
E!
!!

! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ·
!
a
.
+
!L
=
G
G
3
;
,-
$
!

J
,'
:
+
-+
5
!@
+
'
%
!

Q
3
)5
+
5
!]
#
.
+
)+
!-
.
+
$
!

+
1
,5
-^
!#
,II
!#
=
)H
!#
,-
.
!

F
),
G
'
)$
!2
'
)+
!

5
3
F
F
=
)-
!3
;
,-
!'
;
%
!

I=
2
'
I,-
$
!I
+
'
%
5
!-
=
!-
)$
!

-=
!,
;
&I
3
+
;
2
+
!'
;
!

,;
2
)+
'
5
+
%
!3
F
-'
H
+
!,
;
!

Tudalen 53



7
 

 

Q
=
)-
.
!D
'
I+
5
!-
.
,5
!$
+
'
)E
!!
!

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ·
!
P;
5
3
I,;
!<
3
G
F
!"
+
)4
,2
+
W!

·
!
V
2
2
+
5
5
!-
=
!F
3
G
F
!-
.
+
)'
F
$
!,
5
!

'
4
'
,I'
:
I+
!-
=
!'
%
3
I-
5
!'
;
%
!

2
.
,I%
)+
;
!#
,-
.
!-
$
F
+
![
!%
,'
:
+
-+
5
E!

"
-)
3
2
-3
)+
%
!+
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
!]
#
.
+
)+
!,
-!

=
2
2
3
)5
!,
;
!?
L
M
N
?
^!
,5
!'
!F
)+
!

)+
d
3
,5
,-
+
!&
=
)!
'
%
3
I-
5
E!
!

P;
2
)+
'
5
,;
>
!%
+
G
'
;
%
!&
=
)!
-.
,5
!

Q
PL
0
!'
F
F
)=
4
+
%
!-
+
2
.
;
=
I=
>
$
!,
5
!

'
%
%
,;
>
!-
=
!-
.
+
!#
'
,-
,;
>
!I
,5
-!
&=
)!

"
-)
3
2
-3
)+
%
!a
$
F
+
![
!J
,'
:
+
-+
5
!

0
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
!

! ! ! !

+
;
5
3
)+
!5
+
)4
,2
+
5
!'
)+
!

+
4
'
I3
'
-+
%
!'
;
%
!

,G
F
)=
4
+
%
!'
;
%
!-
.
'
-!

-.
+
!=
)>
'
;
,5
'
-,
=
;
!

I+
'
);
5
!&
)=
G
!-
.
+
!

'
3
%
,-
!)
+
5
3
I-
5
E!
!!

! ! ! ! ! <
J
"
Q
W!
F
'
-,
+
;
-!
)'
-,
=
!,
5
!

'
I)
+
'
%
$
!f
!

)+
2
=
G
G
+
;
%
+
%
!I
+
4
+
I5
!

-.
+
)+
&=
)+
!,
G
F
I+
G
+
;
-,
;
>
!

L
"
PP
!,
;
!L
+
;
-)
'
I!

"
F
+
2
,'
I,5
-!
5
,-
+
!.
'
5
!

:
+
2
=
G
+
!'
!5
,>
;
,&
,2
'
;
-!

)+
5
=
3
)2
+
!F
)+
5
5
3
)+
!&
=
)!

<
J
"
Q
!'
;
%
!"
F
+
2
,'
I,5
-!

%
,+
-,
2
,'
;
!-
,G
+
!-
=
!G
+
+
-!

a
.
+
!L
+
;
-)
'
I!
"
F
+
2
,'
I,5
-!

5
,-
+
!;
=
#
!-
'
H
+
5
!D
+
5
-!

)+
&+
))
'
I5
!&
=
)!
L
"
PP
!

! ! ! ! ! ! ·
!
P;
5
3
I,;
!<
3
G
F
!"
+
)4
,2
+
!\
!

a
.
+
)+
!,
5
!;
=
#
!'
;
!'
;
;
3
'
I!

3
F
%
'
-+
!#
.
,2
.
!,
5
!

G
'
;
%
'
-=
)$
!&
=
)!
'
II!
'
%
3
I-
5
!

#
,5
.
,;
>
!-
=
!)
+
G
'
,;
!=
;
!

,;
5
3
I,;
!F
3
G
F
!-
.
+
)'
F
$
!,
;
!

?
L
M
N
?
E!
a
.
,5
!.
'
5
!:
+
+
;
!

,G
F
I+
G
+
;
-+
%
!,
;
!'
II!

`
"
F
+
2
,'
I,5
-!
L
+
;
-)
+
5
!!
!

!

Q
J
V
!,
;
!-
.
+
!&
3
-3
)+
E!

·
!
Pa
!,
;
&)
'
5
-)
3
2
-3
)+
!,
;
!

D
'
I+
5
!I
'
2
H
5
!

5
=
F
.
,5
-,
2
'
-,
=
;
!

;
+
2
+
5
5
'
)$
!-
=
!

)=
:
3
5
-I
$
!'
;
'
I$
5
+
!

-.
+
!%
'
-'
!-
.
'
-!
,5
!

'
4
'
,I'
:
I+
!,
;
!=
)%
+
)!
-=
!

%
+
-+
)G
,;
+
!2
I+
'
)I
$
!

-.
+
!-
'
)>
+
-!
'
)+
'
5
!&
=
)!

,G
F
)=
4
+
G
+
;
-8
!

+
5
F
+
2
,'
II$
!)
,5
H
!

'
5
5
+
5
5
G
+
;
-8
!

,;
-+
>
)'
-,
=
;
5
!

:
+
-#
+
+
;
!"
F
+
2
,'
I,5
-!

L
+
;
-)
+
5
!'
;
%
!

<
),
G
'
)$
!2
'
)+
!'
;
%
!

G
=
)+
=
4
+
)!
#
.
+
)+
!

-.
+
)+
!,
5
!F
=
-+
;
-,
'
I!
&=
)!

F
+
=
F
I+
!#
,-
.
!

J
,'
:
+
-+
5
!-
=
!'
2
2
+
5
5
!

-.
+
,)
!.
+
'
I-
.
!F
)=
&,
I+
5
!

Tudalen 54



8
 

 

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ·
!
a
)+
'
-G
+
;
-!
F
'
-.
#
'
$
5
!.
'
4
+
!

:
+
+
;
!4
'
I,%
'
-+
%
!X
!'
)+
!

'
4
'
,I'
:
I+
!=
;
!-
.
+
!?
L
M
!,
;
-)
'
;
+
-!

5
,-
+
E!
!J
+
4
+
I=
F
+
%
!,
;
!=
)%
+
)!
-=
!

)+
%
3
2
+
!-
.
+
!)
+
&+
))
'
I5
!-
=
!

"
+
2
=
;
%
'
)$
!L
'
)+
!%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!

-+
'
G
5
!&
=
)!
;
+
#
+
)!
-)
+
'
-G
+
;
-!

,;
,-
,'
-,
=
;
!'
;
%
!-
=
!=
&&
+
)!
'
!

5
-'
;
%
'
)%
!+
&&
+
2
-,
4
+
!'
F
F
)=
'
2
.
!

-=
!G
'
;
'
>
,;
>
!"
+
I&
!K
=
;
,-
=
),
;
>
!

&=
II=
#
,;
>
!'
!5
'
&+
-$
!

'
;
'
I$
5
,5
!=
&!
-.
+
!D
+
5
-!

5
,-
+
!"
F
+
2
,'
I,5
-!
)+
5
=
3
)2
+
!

-=
!2
=
;
-,
;
3
+
!-
=
!F
)=
4
,%
+
!

-.
,5
!5
+
)4
,2
+
E!
V
!)
,5
H
!

+
4
'
I3
'
-,
=
;
!,
5
!3
;
%
+
)#
'
$
!

-=
!'
5
5
+
5
5
!5
'
&+
-$
!&
=
)!
-.
+
!

D
+
5
-!
-=
!G
'
,;
-'
,;
!

G
'
;
'
>
+
G
+
;
-!
=
&!

+
1
,5
-,
;
>
!F
3
G
F
!-
.
+
)'
F
$
!

F
'
-,
+
;
-5
!!
!!

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ·
!
a
.
+
!2
.
'
II+
;
>
+
!,
5
!-
=
!

)=
II!
=
3
-!
-)
'
,;
,;
>
!&
=
)!

:
=
-.
!F
'
-.
#
'
$
5
!

+
d
3
,-
'
:
I$
! '
2
)=
5
5
!

?
L
M
!#
.
+
)+
!-
.
+
)+
!

Tudalen 55



9
 

=
&!
?
I=
=
%
!*
I3
2
=
5
+
!

·
!
*
@
<
\[
!]
,;
2
I3
%
,;
>
!<
),
G
'
)$
!

L
'
)+
!P
;
,-
,'
-,
=
;
!

·
!
?
I=
=
%
!*
I3
2
=
5
+
!K
=
;
,-
=
),
;
>
!

*
3
,%
'
;
2
+
!

'
)+
!5
F
+
2
,'
I,5
-!

)+
5
=
3
)2
+
!F
)+
5
5
3
)+
5
!

,;
!5
=
G
+
!I
=
2
'
I,-
,+
5
E!

a
.
,5
!#
,II
!'
&&
+
2
-!
-.
+
!

'
F
F
I,2
'
-,
=
;
!'
;
%
!

,G
F
I+
G
+
;
-'
-,
=
;
!!

!

A
!

·
!

B
C

U
 P

a
e
d
ia

tr
ic

 
D

ia
b
e
te

s 
S
e
rv

ic
e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

!

!
!

!

b
!

·
!
L
=
;
5
3
I-
'
;
-\
I+
%
!$
=
3
;
>
!'
%
3
I-
!

2
I,;
,2
!]
9
V
L
^!
!'
)+
!F
)=
4
,%
+
%
!,
;
!

L
+
;
-)
'
I!
'
;
%
!0
'
5
-!
#
,-
.
!

<
'
+
%
,'
-)
,2
!J
"
Q
! 5
3
F
F
=
)-
!&
=
)!

F
'
-,
+
;
-!
-)
'
;
5
&+
))
,;
>
!&
)=
G
!

F
'
+
%
,'
-)
,2
!%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!2
I,;
,2
!&
=
)!
'
!

5
-)
3
2
-3
)+
%
!.
'
;
%
=
4
+
)!

!

·
!
@
=
;
>
!#
'
,-
,;
>
!I
,5
-!
&=
)!

J
V
R
Q
0
!#
.
,2
.
!

5
.
=
3
I%
!:
+
!=
&&
+
)+
%
!-
=
!

9
V
L
!F
'
-,
+
;
-5
!

:
+
&=
)+
!I
+
'
4
,;
>
!

.
=
G
+
/5
-'
)-
,;
>
!

3
;
,4
+
)5
,-
$
!+
-2
E!

·
!
P;
5
3
I,;
!F
3
G
F
!

-)
'
,;
,;
>
!)
+
d
3
,)
+
%
!&
=
)!

J
"
Q
5
!,
;
!9
V
L
!

5
+
)4
,2
+
5
! -
=
!+
;
5
3
)+
!

&3
II!
)'
;
>
+
!=
&!

-)
+
'
-G
+
;
-!
=
F
-,
=
;
5
!

2
'
;
!:
+
!'
%
%
)+
5
5
+
%
!

·
!
0
G
'
,I!
2
=
G
G
3
;
,2
'
-,
=
;
!&
=
)!

9
V
L
!2
I,;
,2
!'
--
+
;
%
+
+
5
!,
5
!

=
&&
+
)+
%
!-
=
!+
;
'
:
I+
!

2
=
G
G
3
;
,2
'
-,
=
;
!#
,-
.
!-
.
+
,)
!

;
'
G
+
%
!J
"
Q
!

!

Tudalen 56



1
0

 

 

·
!
@
'
2
H
!=
&!
)+
5
=
3
)2
+
5
!

,;
!D
+
5
-!
n
!Q
=
!

%
+
%
,2
'
-+
%
!9
V
L
!

5
+
)4
,2
+
!,
;
!-
.
+
!D
+
5
-!

X
!F
'
+
%
,'
-)
,2
!

5
+
)4
,2
+
5
!)
+
d
3
,)
+
%
!-
=
!

.
=
I%
!=
;
!-
=
!$
=
3
;
>
!

'
%
3
I-
5
!#
,-
.
!%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!

#
.
=
!#
=
3
I%
!

=
-.
+
)#
,5
+
!F
)=
>
)+
5
5
!

-.
)=
3
>
.
!'
!-
)'
;
5
,-
,=
;
!

5
+
)4
,2
+
!

!

B
!

·
!
J
o
V
!F
)=
-=
2
=
I!
,;
!F
I'
2
+
!,
;
!+
'
2
.
!

'
)+
'
!!

·
!
N
$
F
=
!:
=
1
+
5
!,
;
!'
II!
#
'
)%
!'
)+
'
5
!!
!

·
!
N
$
F
=
!-
)'
,;
,;
>
!K
'
;
%
'
-=
)$
!&
=
)!

'
II!
5
-'
&&
!,
;
!0
'
5
-!

·
!
V
3
%
,-
!3
;
%
+
)-
'
H
+
;
!)
+
2
+
;
-I
$
!:
$
!

F
.
'
)G
'
2
$
!)
+
!2
=
))
+
2
-!

G
'
;
'
>
+
G
+
;
-!
=
&!
N
$
F
=
5
!!

·
!
J
),
4
,;
>
!'
;
%
!N
$
F
=
!I
+
'
&I
+
-!

%
+
4
+
I=
F
+
%
!!
'
;
%
!%
,5
5
+
G
,;
'
-+
%
!

·
!
@
'
2
H
!=
&!
Q
3
)5
,;
>
!

)+
5
=
3
)2
+
!,
;
!D
+
5
-!

.
'
5
!G
'
%
+
!,
-!
%
,&
&,
2
3
I-
!

-=
!3
;
%
+
)-
'
H
+
!

-)
'
,;
,;
>
!)
+
d
3
,)
+
%
!)
+
!

-.
+
!.
$
F
=
!:
=
1
+
5
!'
;
%
!

-.
+
!,
G
F
I+
G
+
;
-'
-,
=
;
!

=
&!
-.
+
!J
o
V
!F
)=
-=
2
=
I!

·
!
N
$
F
=
!:
=
1
+
5
!;
=
-!

'
4
'
,I'
:
I+
!,
;
!L
+
;
-)
'
I!

V
2
3
-+
!5
,-
+
!

!

·
!
L
+
;
-)
'
I!
J
"
Q
65
!.
'
4
+
!

,G
F
I+
G
+
;
-+
%
!'
!)
'
F
,%
!

)+
5
F
=
;
5
+
!&
=
)!
*
<
!

'
%
G
,5
5
,=
;
5
!-
=
!V
2
3
-+
!

K
+
%
,2
'
I!
M
;
,-
!U
!V
3
%
,-
!

'
#
'
,-
+
%
!

! ! ! !

·
!
0
5
-'
:
I,5
.
!.
$
F
=
!

+
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
!'
5
!

G
'
;
%
'
-=
) $
!-
)'
,;
,;
>
!

,;
!'
II!
'
)+
'
5
!&
=
)!

?
L
M
N
?
!5
-'
&&
!

·
!
"
-'
;
%
'
)%
,5
+
!.
$
F
=
!

:
=
1
+
5
!'
2
)=
5
5
!-
.
+
!

'
)+
'
!

·
!
N
$
F
=
!+
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
!

#
'
5
!G
'
;
%
'
-=
)$
!&
=
)!

'
II!
;
3
)5
,;
>
!5
-'
&&
!,
;
!

-.
+
!L
+
;
-)
'
I!
N
+
'
I-
.
!

?
=
'
)%
!'
)+
'
!'
;
%
!

Tudalen 57



1
1

 

 

'
2
)=
5
5
!Q
=
)-
.
!D
'
I+
5
!

! ·
!
J
'
-'
!F
+
)-
'
,;
,;
>
!-
=
!Z
Z
Z
!2
'
II!

=
3
-5
!-
=
!-
)+
'
-!
'
!?
I=
=
%
!*
I3
2
=
5
+
!

:
+
I=
#
!e
!G
G
=
I/
@
!=
4
+
)!
'
!b
!

G
=
;
-.
!-
,G
+
!F
+
),
=
%
!'
)+
!

2
3
))
+
;
-I
$
!:
+
,;
>
!+
1
'
G
,;
+
%
!P
;
!

2
=
II'
:
=
)'
-,
=
;
!#
,-
.
!D
+
I5
.
!

V
G
:
3
I'
;
2
+
!

! ! ! ! ! ·
!
<
=
%
,'
-)
$
!'
;
%
!7
)-
.
=
-,
2
!5
+
)4
,2
+
5
!

F
)=
4
,%
+
!'
2
3
-+
!J
,'
:
+
-,
2
!&
=
=
-!

3
I2
+
)!
'
;
%
!.
,>
.
!)
,5
H
!2
'
)+
!'
-!
e
!

5
,-
+
5
!'
2
)=
5
5
!?
L
M
N
?
!

·
!
D
)+
1
.
'
G
!K
'
+
I=
)!

·
!
9
5
:
$
-$
!*
#
$
;
+
%
%
!

·
!
J
+
+
5
,%
+
!L
=
G
G
3
;
,-
$
!

.
=
5
F
,-
'
I!

·
!
9
5
:
$
-$
!*
I'
;
!L
I#
$
%
E!

! ·
!
D
=
)H
,;
>
!'
2
)=
5
5
!

'
>
+
;
2
,+
5
!#
,II
!

)+
d
3
,)
+
!

2
=
II'
:
=
)'
-,
=
;
!,
;
!-
.
+
!

5
+
)4
,2
+
!%
+
5
,>
;
!

·
!
V
;
-,
2
,F
'
-+
%
!-
.
'
-!

'
%
%
,-
,=
;
'
I!
5
-'
&&
!

)+
5
=
3
)2
+
!'
;
%
!

-)
'
,;
,;
>
!#
=
3
I%
!:
+
!

)+
d
3
,)
+
%
!-
=
!G
+
+
-!

-.
+
!F
'
-,
+
;
-!
;
+
+
%
!,
;
!

,G
G
+
%
,'
-+
!F
=
5
-!

.
$
F
=
>
I$
2
'
+
G
,2
!

F
+
),
=
%
!

! ! ·
!
V
-!
F
)+
5
+
;
-!
I,G
,-
+
%
!

:
3
-!
5
+
)4
,2
+
5
!#
,-
.
,;
!

L
+
;
-)
'
I!
.
'
4
+
!5
+
+
;
!

'
!C
_
_
g
!)
,5
+
!,
;
!

)+
&+
))
'
I!
)'
-+
5
!%
3
+
!-
=
!

G
+
%
,'
!I
,'
,5
=
;
!'
;
%
!

5
-'
&&
!'
#
'
)+
;
+
5
5
!

! ! ! ! D
=
)H
!,
;
!)
+
I'
-,
=
;
!-
=
!-
.
,5
!#
,II
!

+
,-
.
+
)!
:
+
!3
;
%
+
)-
'
H
+
;
!'
5
!F
'
)-
!

=
&!
'
!)
+
5
+
'
)2
.
!F
)=
i+
2
-!
=
)!

2
I,;
,2
'
I!
5
+
)4
,2
+
!,
G
F
)=
4
+
G
+
;
-!

%
+
5
,>
;
!

!

#
'
5
!,
;
2
=
)F
=
)'
-+
%
!

,;
-=
!G
'
;
%
'
-=
)$
!

-)
'
,;
,;
>
!&
=
)!
'
II!

;
3
)5
+
5
!3
F
!3
;
-,
I!
Y
'
;
!

C
_
[
C
!#
.
+
;
!,
-!
#
'
5
!

5
3
5
F
+
;
%
+
%
!-
=
!'
II=
#
!

&=
)!
=
-.
+
)!
5
+
)4
,2
+
!

3
5
+
)5
!-
=
!,
;
2
=
)F
=
)'
-+
!

-)
'
,;
,;
>
!,
;
!-
.
,5
!#
'
$
E!

!

Tudalen 58



1
2

 

 

! ! ·
!
V
II!
5
=
5
!'
;
%
!&
=
=
-!
3
I2
+
)!
2
'
5
+
5
!

'
)+
!5
+
+
;
!#
,-
.
,;
!'
!e
p
.
)!
F
+
),
=
%
E!

7
;
>
=
,;
>
!2
'
)+
!'
;
%
!I
,'
,5
=
;
!4
,'
!

-.
+
!K
J
a
!=
2
2
3
)5
!-
.
)=
3
>
.
=
3
-!

2
=
G
G
3
;
,-
$
!5
,-
+
5
!'
;
%
!

,;
-+
);
'
II$
!#
,-
.
!-
.
+
!;
+
#
I$
!

%
+
4
+
I=
F
+
%
!,
;
-+
)G
+
%
,'
-+
!&
=
=
-!

5
+
)4
,2
+
5
E!
a
.
+
)+
!,
5
!+
d
3
,-
$
!=
&!

F
)=
4
,5
,=
;
!'
2
)=
5
5
!?
L
M
N
?
!

!

p
!

·
!
<
J
"
Q
5
!!
F
)=
4
,%
+
!%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!

+
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
!-
=
!)
+
I+
4
'
;
-!
#
'
)%
!

-+
'
G
5
!

·
!
L
=
;
5
3
I-
'
;
-!
I+
%
!+
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
!&
=
)!

i3
;
,=
)!
2
I,;
,2
'
I!
5
-'
&&
!,
5
!F
)=
4
,%
+
%
!

·
!
J
,'
:
+
-+
5
!P
;
F
'
-,
+
;
-!
"
F
+
2
,'
I,5
-!

;
3
)5
+
5
!%
+
I,4
+
)!
-)
'
,;
,;
>
!+
,-
.
+
)!

,;
!>
)=
3
F
5
!=
)!
=
;
!'
!=
;
+
\-
=
\=
;
+
!

:
'
5
,5
!&
=
)!
N
+
'
I-
.
!<
)=
&+
5
5
,=
;
'
I!

2
=
II+
'
>
3
+
5
!

·
!
L
+
;
-)
'
I!
J
"
Q
!-
+
'
G
!F
)=
4
,%
+
!?
,!

V
;
;
3
'
I!
-)
'
,;
,;
>
!%
'
$
!&
=
)!
#
'
)%
!

:
'
5
+
%
!T
*
Q
65
!

! ! "
'
&+
!3
5
+
!=
&!
,;
5
3
I,;
!

·
!
T
+
I+
'
5
,;
>
!#
'
)%
!

5
-'
&&
!-
=
!'
--
+
;
%
!

+
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
!5
+
5
5
,=
;
5
!

,5
!=
&-
+
;
!%
,&
&,
2
3
I-
!

·
!
@
'
2
H
!=
&!
Q
3
)5
,;
>
!

)+
5
=
3
)2
+
!,
;
!D
+
5
-!

.
'
5
!G
'
%
+
!,
-!
%
,&
&,
2
3
I-
!

-=
!3
;
%
+
)-
'
H
+
!

%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!+
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
!

&=
)!
5
-'
&&
!!

! ! ·
!
V
#
'
,-
,;
>
!>
3
,%
'
;
2
+
!

=
;
!3
5
+
!=
&!
,;
5
3
I,;
!

!
·
!
M
-,
I,5
+
!%
'
-'
!

2
=
II+
2
-+
%
!&
=
)G
!

,;
F
'
-,
+
;
-!
'
3
%
,-
!-
=
!

,;
&=
)G
!+
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
'
I!

)+
d
3
,)
+
G
+
;
-5
!

! ! ! ! ! ·
!
PG
F
I+
G
+
;
-!
0
!

I+
'
);
,;
>
!G
=
%
3
I+
!=
;
!

5
'
&+
)!
3
5
+
!=
&!
,;
5
3
I,;
!

Tudalen 59



1
3

 

 

·
!
L
3
))
+
;
-I
$
!)
+
4
,+
#
,;
>
!'
;
%
!

+
1
F
I=
),
;
>
!#
'
$
5
!&
=
)!
F
'
-,
+
;
-5
!-
=
!

'
%
G
,;
,5
-+
)!
,;
5
3
I,;
!#
,-
.
,;
!

.
=
5
F
,-
'
I!
+
;
4
,)
=
;
G
+
;
-!

! ! !

F
'
5
5
F
=
)-
5
!U
!V
!a
'
5
H
!

X
!R
,;
,5
.
!>
)=
3
F
!

%
+
F
I=
$
+
%
!:
$
!-
.
+
!

J
<
J
*
!,
5
!

'
%
%
)+
5
5
,;
>
!-
.
,5
!

,5
5
3
+
!

'
2
)=
5
5
!?
L
M
!'
)+
'
!

·
!
<
=
5
-+
)5
!-
=
!:
+
!

%
+
5
,>
;
+
%
!'
;
%
!

%
,5
F
I'
$
+
%
!,
;
!#
'
)%
!

'
)+
'
5
!

·
!
T
+
4
,+
#
!&
+
'
5
,:
,I,
-$
!=
&!

,;
5
3
I,;
!'
5
!'
!

L
=
G
G
3
;
,-
$
!

<
.
'
)G
'
2
$
!'
3
%
,-
!&
=
)!

C
_
[
`
!

Z
!

·
!
V
;
-+
;
'
-'
I!
%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!2
I,;
,2
5
!

.
'
4
+
!+
1
,5
-+
%
!,
;
!-
.
+
!L
+
;
-)
+
!

'
;
%
!0
'
5
-!
"
F
+
2
,'
I,5
-!
5
,-
+
5
E!
a
.
,5
!

5
+
)4
,2
+
!.
'
5
!'
I5
=
!2
=
G
G
+
;
2
+
%
!

,;
!Y
'
;
!C
_
[
C
!,
;
!D
+
5
-E
!!

·
!
@
'
2
H
!=
&!
G
+
%
,2
'
I8
!

;
3
)5
,;
>
!'
;
%
!

%
,+
-,
2
,'
;
!!
)+
5
=
3
)2
+
!

·
!
P;
2
)+
'
5
,;
>
!;
3
G
:
+
)5
!

=
&!
'
;
-+
;
'
-'
I!

F
'
-,
+
;
-5
!!

!

·
!
L
+
;
-)
'
I!
5
,-
+
\*
)=
3
F
!

+
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
!,
5
!F
)=
4
,%
+
%
!&
=
)!

D
=
G
+
;
!#
,-
.
!*
+
5
-'
-,
=
;
'
I!

J
K
!'
--
+
;
%
,;
>
!-
.
+
!N
,>
.
!

T
,5
H
!V
;
-+
;
'
-'
I!
"
+
)4
,2
+
!

=
;
!-
.
+
,)
!&
,)
5
-!
4
,5
,-
!

·
!
L
=
G
G
3
;
,-
$
!G
,%
#
,&
+
!

-)
'
,;
,;
>
!,
;
!-
.
+
!L
+
;
-)
+
!

.
'
5
!+
;
'
:
I+
%
!%
,'
>
;
=
5
,5
!=
&!

*
+
5
-!
J
K
!#
,-
.
,;
!C
e
\e
p
!

.
)5
!=
&!
-+
5
-,
;
>
8!
+
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
!

&=
)!
"
K
?
*
!'
;
%
!:
'
5
,2
!

%
,+
-'
)$
!'
%
4
,2
+
!,
5
!

F
)=
4
,%
+
%
!F
),
=
)!
-=
!-
.
+
!&
,)
5
-!

2
I,;
,2
!'
F
F
=
,;
-G
+
;
-!

!

Tudalen 60



1
4

 

 [
_
!

·
!
k
7
R
!%
'
-'
!)
+
4
,+
#
+
%
!-
=
!

.
,>
.
I,>
.
-!
'
)+
'
5
!#
.
+
)+
!

F
)'
2
-,
2
+
5
!'
)+
!3
;
%
+
)!
'
2
.
,+
4
,;
>
!

'
;
%
!2
I,;
,2
'
I!
5
3
F
F
=
)-
!=
&&
+
)+
%
!-
=
!

-.
=
5
+
!F
)'
2
-,
2
+
5
!!

·
!
R
=
=
-!
5
2
)+
+
;
,;
>
!F
)=
4
,%
+
%
!:
$
!

F
=
%
,'
-)
$
!'
5
5
,5
-'
;
-!
,;
!2
+
;
-)
'
I!

'
;
%
!R
I,;
-5
.
,)
+
!'
)+
'
5
!'
;
%
!

3
-,
I,5
+
5
!'
!)
,5
H
!5
-)
'
-,
&$
,;
>
!G
=
%
+
I!

#
,-
.
!)
+
&+
))
'
I!
,;
-=
!<
=
%
,'
-)
$
!

=
;
>
=
,;
>
!2
'
)+
!'
;
%
!

,;
-+
)G
+
%
,'
-+
!5
+
)4
,2
+
5
!=
)!
'
2
3
-+
!

5
+
)4
,2
+
5
!

·
!
J
,'
:
+
-+
5
!+
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
!&
=
2
3
5
,;
>
!

=
;
!-
.
+
!'
;
;
3
'
I!
%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!)
+
4
,+
#
!

'
;
%
!%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!G
'
;
'
>
+
G
+
;
-!

.
'
5
!:
+
+
;
!F
)=
4
,%
+
%
!&
=
)!
J
,5
-)
,2
-!

Q
3
)5
,;
>
!-
+
'
G
5
!,
;
!0
'
5
-!

·
!
V
!*
I$
;
%
#
)!
M
;
,!
J
,5
-)
,2
-!
Q
3
)5
+
!

T
=
II,
;
>
!F
)=
>
)'
G
G
+
!

,;
2
=
)F
=
)'
-+
5
!J
,'
:
+
-+
5
!

0
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
!

·
!
V
!#
=
)H
!:
'
5
+
%
!I
+
'
);
,;
>
!

F
)=
>
)'
G
G
+
!&
=
)!
-.
+
!

P;
%
+
F
+
;
%
+
;
-!
"
+
2
-=
)!
,5
!,
;
!

·
!
@
'
2
H
!=
&!
2
=
G
G
3
;
,-
$
!

%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!5
+
)4
,2
+
!,
;
!

D
+
5
-!
-=
!&
=
II=
#
!3
F
!

F
=
=
)!
k
7
R
!

F
+
)&
=
)G
'
;
2
+
!

·
!
@
'
2
H
!=
&!
2
=
G
G
3
;
,-
$
!

5
+
)4
,2
+
!,
;
!D
+
5
-!
'
;
%
!

5
,c
+
!=
&!
'
)+
'
!

2
=
4
+
)+
%
!:
$
!=
;
+
!

&'
2
,I,
-'
-=
)!
,;
!0
'
5
-!

·
!
R
=
=
-!
5
2
)+
+
;
,;
>
!

F
)=
4
,%
+
%
!:
$
!

F
)'
2
-,
2
+
!;
3
)5
+
5
!,
;
!

D
+
5
-!
'
;
%
!D
)+
1
.
'
G
!

'
)+
'
5
!#
,-
.
!;
=
!

I,'
,5
=
;
!#
,-
.
!F
=
%
,'
-)
$
!

)+
!!
),
5
H
!5
-)
'
-,
&,
2
'
-,
=
;
!

'
;
%
!=
;
>
=
,;
>
!2
'
)+
!

;
+
+
%
5
!

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ·
!
V
!#
=
)H
!:
'
5
+
%
!I
+
'
);
,;
>
!

F
)=
>
)'
G
G
+
!,
5
!2
3
))
+
;
-I
$
!

3
;
%
+
)!
%
+
4
+
I=
F
G
+
;
-!
:
$
!

-.
+
!@
+
'
%
!J
"
Q
65
!,
;
!

2
=
II'
:
=
)'
-,
=
;
!#
,-
.
!M
D
?
!

]M
-,
I,5
,;
>
!%
+
5
,>
;
+
%
!&
=
)!

2
=
G
F
+
-+
;
2
$
!

·
!
Q
=
!G
+
2
.
'
;
,5
G
!,
;
!

F
I'
2
+
!-
=
!5
3
F
F
=
)-
!

3
;
%
+
)!
F
+
)&
=
)G
,;
>
!

F
)'
2
-,
2
+
5
!'
5
!;
=
!

2
=
G
G
3
;
,-
$
!5
+
)4
,2
+
!

,;
!D
+
5
-!

·
!
J
"
Q
!5
+
)4
,2
+
!

2
3
))
+
;
-I
$
!3
;
%
+
)!

)+
4
,+
#
!

·
!
R
=
II=
#
,;
>
!)
+
2
+
;
-!

%
,5
2
3
5
5
,=
;
5
!'
;
%
!

D
*
!F
'
F
+
)!
,-
!.
'
5
!

:
+
+
;
!5
3
>
>
+
5
-+
%
!

-.
'
-!
&=
=
-!
5
2
)+
+
;
,;
>
!!

5
.
=
3
I%
!:
+
!

3
;
%
+
)-
'
H
+
;
!'
5
!F
'
)-
!

=
&!
-.
+
!%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!

'
;
;
3
'
I!
)+
4
,+
#
!

#
,-
.
,;
!-
.
+
!*
<
!

F
)'
2
-,
2
+
!'
;
%
!

)+
F
=
)-
+
%
!4
,'
!k
7
R
E!

J
,5
2
3
5
5
,=
;
5
!

3
;
%
+
)#
'
$
!)
+
>
'
)%
,;
>
!

-.
+
!&
3
-3
)+
!=
&!
-.
+
5
+
!

5
+
)4
,2
+
5
!'
-!
N
+
'
I-
.
!

:
=
'
)%
!I
+
4
+
I!

Tudalen 61



1
5

 

 

%
+
4
+
I=
F
G
+
;
-!
:
$
!-
.
+
!J
"
Q
65
!

'
;
%
!#
,II
!&
=
2
3
5
!=
;
W!

Ø
!
V
F
F
)=
F
),
'
-+
!?
I=
=
%
!

*
I3
2
=
5
+
!K
=
;
,-
=
),
;
>
!!

Ø
!
N
$
F
=
>
I$
2
'
+
G
,'
!

)+
2
=
>
;
,-
,=
;
!'
;
%
!

-)
+
'
-G
+
;
-!

Ø
!
R
3
;
2
-,
=
;
!=
&!
V
;
;
3
'
I!

T
+
4
,+
#
!

Ø
!
L
'
):
=
.
$
%
)'
-+
!

'
#
'
)+
;
+
5
5
!

!

G
+
-.
=
%
=
I=
>
$
^E
!a
.
,5
!#
,II
!

F
)=
4
,%
+
!-
.
+
!=
F
F
=
)-
3
;
,-
$
!

&=
)!
T
*
Q
65
!'
;
%
!N
L
"
D
65
!

#
=
)H
,;
>
!,
;
!-
.
+
!

,;
%
+
F
+
;
%
+
;
-!
2
'
)+
!5
+
--
,;
>
!

-=
!3
;
%
+
)-
'
H
+
!'
;
!

'
2
2
)+
%
,-
+
%
!G
=
%
3
I+
!,
;
!

%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!2
'
)+
!!

!

·
!
D
?
@
!F
)=
>
)'
G
G
+
!-
=
!

:
+
!%
+
I,4
+
)+
%
!&
)=
G
!

C
_
[
`
!'
2
)=
5
5
!#
.
=
I+
!

?
L
M
N
?
!'
)+
'
!:
$
!

@
+
'
%
!J
Q
"
65
!

[
[
!

·
!
V
!F
),
G
'
)$
!2
'
)+
!d
3
+
5
-,
=
;
;
'
,)
+
!

.
'
5
!:
+
+
;
!2
=
G
F
,I+
%
!&
=
)!

2
=
G
F
I+
-,
=
;
!:
$
!*
<
!F
)'
2
-,
2
+
5
!-
=
!

+
5
-'
:
I,5
.
!%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!5
+
)4
,2
+
!

I+
4
+
I!
#
,-
.
,;
!F
),
G
'
)$
!2
'
)+
!

·
!
<
'
)-
,2
,F
'
-,
=
;
!,
5
!;
=
-!

2
=
G
F
3
I5
=
)$
!

-.
+
)+
&=
)+
!<
),
G
'
)$
!

L
'
)+
!2
=
G
F
I+
-,
=
;
!

.
'
5
!:
+
+
;
!4
'
),
'
:
I+
!

!
·
!
@
'
2
H
!=
&!
)+
5
=
3
)2
+
5
!

-=
!'
%
%
)+
5
5
!

.
,>
.
I,>
.
-+
%
!>
'
F
5
!,
;
!

5
+
)4
,2
+
!F
)=
4
,5
,=
;
!

[
C
!

·
!
@
,;
H
5
!+
5
-'
:
I,5
.
+
%
!#
,-
.
!

@
=
2
'
I,-
$
!@
+
'
%
+
)5
.
,F
!a
+
'
G
5
!

]@
@
a
^!

·
!
@
,;
H
5
!+
5
-'
:
I,5
.
+
%
!#
,-
.
!5
=
2
,'
I!

5
+
)4
,2
+
5
!'
;
%
!2
'
5
+
!G
'
;
'
>
+
)5
E!
!

·
!
0
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
!'
;
%
!5
3
F
F
=
)-
!,
5
!

F
)=
4
,%
+
%
!-
=
!5
=
2
,'
I!
5
+
)4
,2
+
8!

P;
-+
>
)'
-+
%
!5
+
)4
,2
+
!-
+
'
G
5
8!

2
'
5
+
!G
'
;
'
>
+
)5
!'
;
%
!%
,5
-)
,2
-!

·
!
@
@
a
65
!'
)+
!,
;
!+
'
)I
$
!

5
-'
>
+
5
!=
&!

%
+
4
+
I=
F
G
+
;
-!
,;
!

5
=
G
+
!'
)+
'
5
!

·
!
@
'
2
H
!=
&!
2
=
G
G
3
;
,-
$
!

5
+
)4
,2
+
!,
;
!#
+
5
-!
-=
!

5
3
F
F
=
)-
!@
@
a
65
!

·
!
<
,I=
-!
F
)=
i+
2
-!
3
5
,;
>
!

%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!G
'
;
'
>
+
)!

5
=
&-
#
'
)+
!,
5
!:
+
,;
>
!

3
;
%
+
)-
'
H
+
;
!,
;
!L
=
;
#
$
!

0
'
5
-!
#
,-
.
,;
!C
!*
<
!

F
)'
2
-,
2
+
5
!

! ·
!
J
,5
-)
,2
-!
Q
3
)5
+
5
!,
;
!2
+
;
-)
'
I!

'
)+
'
!.
'
4
+
!'
2
2
+
5
5
!-
=
!

%
,'
:
+
-+
5
!+
%
3
2
'
-,
=
;
!'
5
!

F
'
)-
!=
&!
'
!)
=
II,
;
>
!

F
)=
>
)'
G
G
+
!!
-.
'
-!
.
'
5
!

!

Tudalen 62



1
6

 

 

;
3
)5
,;
>
!-
+
'
G
5
!#
,-
.
,;
!+
'
2
.
!

'
)+
'
!

·
!
?
L
M
N
?
!L
=
G
G
3
;
,2
'
-,
=
;
!.
3
:
!

,;
!%
+
4
+
I=
F
G
+
;
-!
'
;
%
!I
,;
H
5
!

+
5
-'
:
I,5
.
+
%
!4
,'
!@
@
a
!G
+
+
-,
;
>
5
!

'
2
2
)+
%
,-
'
-,
=
;
!#
,-
.
!

*
I$
;
%
#
)!
M
;
,4
+
)5
,-
$
!

! !

!

Tudalen 63



Health and Social Care Committee 
HSC(4)-31-12 paper 6 
Inquiry into the implementation of the National Service Framework for diabetes in Wales and its future direction 
- Cwm Taf Health Board 

 

INQUIRY INTO IMPLEMENTATION OF DIABETES NSF 

 

CWM TAF HEALTH BOARD RESPONSE 

 

STANDARD 

 

PROGRESS STATUS 

Standard 1 

The NHS will develop, implement 

and monitor strategies to reduce 

the risk of developing Type 2 

diabetes in the population as a 

whole and to reduce the 

inequalities in the risk of 

developing Type 2 diabetes. 

Within Cwm Taf the following progress has been made in relation to lifestyle 

management strategies which assist in reducing the risk of developing Type 2 

Diabetes amongst and other chronic conditions. 

 

SMOKING: 

• A variety of community based Stop Smoking groups available via Stop 

Smoking Wales. 

• Packs of Credit card sized contact detail cards available for distribution to 

patients if required. 

• 29 pharmacies in Cwm Taf offering Stop Smoking services – info leaflets 

available. 

• Brief intervention training for staff available as part of Stop Smoking Wales 

Training calendar (also Alcohol Brief Intervention available). 

• On line e-training programme available to NHS staff via Stop Smoking Wales. 

• Making every contact count is a priority for all staff.  Our aim is to ensure 

that all staff are able to provide the appropriate advice on local services to all 

patients, and refer where appropriate to the Stop Smoking Wales Community 

based sessions, community Pharmacies and via the in house Health Board 

service. 

 

EXERCISE: 

 

T
udalen 64



• Well controlled diabetics can access NERS for 16 week programme. 

• Merthyr NERS currently linking with a GP Practice to pilot a system of 

providing info and considering referral for every diabetic patient undergoing 

their annual check. 

  

WEIGHT MANAGEMENT: 

• Community based weight management classes currently being set up in a 

number of Communities First areas. 

• Funding being sought to develop a comprehensive weight management 

programme pilot from Oct to March 2013 looking at nutrition, cookery skills 

and exercise delivered by a new team of staff across a variety of community 

settings linking to the NERS programme.  This will  initially be for orthopaedic 

patients but if successful would hope to look for a way to  open out to a wide 

range of conditions. 

• Local Obesity Strategy currently out to consultation. 

• The public health team has been working in partnership with a number of 

Community First areas to provide their staff with the training and resources 

to set up a number of informal, community based weight management 

groups.  There are also a number of activities such as walking groups 

attached to their areas.   

• Also a recent evidence review conducted by Public Health Wales highlighted 

that although the long term effectiveness of commercial weight loss 

programmes is currently unclear two commercial weight loss programmes 

(Weight Watchers and Slimming World) comply with current NICE guidelines.  

Both are diet based programmes led by the individual and promote physical 

activity.  They offer participants with the opportunity to weigh weekly and 

both charge membership fees.    

• Potential forthcoming projects include the opportunity to use the exercise 

referral scheme to undertake weight management programmes using a 

programme developed by a working group of dieticians lead by WG together 

with the existing exercise component.   

 
Standard 2 RAISING AWARENESS:   

T
udalen 65



The NHS will develop, implement 

and monitor strategies to identify 

people who do not know they 

have diabetes 

• Annual Diabetes in primary care course; Formal medical lectures; core 

training hospital junior medical staff; dedicated Diabetes inpatient teams 

which also deliver “Think glucose” education package for ward staff. 

• The Health Board support Diabetes UK in their annual campaigns which seek 

to raise awareness of Diabetes and the risk factors.  The 2012 and 2011 

campaigns were particularly successful.  

 
SCREENING:  

Cwm Taf LHB has developed a comprehensive diabetes strategy that includes 

identifying patients in high risk groups and then screening for diabetes. Work is 

ongoing to include screening for diabetes as a component of the ‘over-50 health 

check’. Patients with cardiovascular disease and hypertension are tested annually for 

diabetes in most practices. 

 

Standard 3 

All children, young people and 

adults with diabetes will receive a 

service which encourages 

partnership in decision-making, 

supports them in managing their 

diabetes and helps them to adopt 

and maintain a healthy lifestyle. 

This will be reflected in an agreed 

and shared care plan in an 

appropriate format and language. 

Where appropriate, parents and 

carers should be fully engaged in 

this process. 

CHILDREN & YOUNG PEOPLE: 

The Health Board has made good progress in relation to this standard for example: 

 

• As part of All Wales programme all families encouraged to be involved in care 

and treatment. 

• All paediatric patients encouraged to become involved in the management of 

their condition. 

• Information provided to patients and families with regard to healthy 

lifestyles. 

• Shared care plans in place for all Paediatric patients. 
 

ADULTS: 

Programmes to strengthen and support self care management: 

Structured Diabetes Education (SDE): 

 

• DAFNE Type 1 SDE program available in both PCH and RGH. Available to 6% 

Type 1 Diabetic population per annum.  

• XPERT Type 2 SDE. Limited availability in Cwm Taf. Available to 1% Diabetic 

population per annum. 

 

T
udalen 66



 

Partnership and active involvement: 

• Patient Reference groups established. 

• RCT CBG monitoring diaries which includes ability to record other results (e.g. 

BP, lipids etc) and current treatment issued throughout Cwm Taf. 

• No single shared care plan at present. 

 
Standard 4 

All adults with diabetes will 

receive high-quality care 

throughout their lifetime, 

including support to optimise the 

control of their blood glucose, 

blood pressure and other risk 

factors for developing the 

complications of diabetes. 

The Health Board has made steady progress against this standard.  The increasing 

prevalence of Diabetes however will present issues in relation to capacity and 

resources available to support the Diabetic population in Cwm Taf. 

 

• Cwm Taf LHB has developed a comprehensive diabetes strategy to ensure 

that services are delivered to the right patient in the right place at the right 

time by the right people. The Annual Review assessment takes place in 

Primary Care and general practice teams are to be reminded of the current 

standards expected at Annual Review in a forthcoming Newsletter. Patients 

with complex clinical problems are managed by Speciality Teams. Training is 

being planned for appropriate practices within each of the four Clusters in 

Cwm Taf to support “expert” general practitioners and practice nurses so that 

the “Cluster Network” model can be implemented. Similar training is being 

developed and disseminated for improving patient education within general 

practice. 

• The Health Board piloted a Diabetes Community Team for a 2 year period.  

Evaluation of the pilot demonstrated good outcomes (reduction DNA rate, 

significant reduction in secondary care referral rate, provision of high quality 

local care, upskilled primary care staff, high rates of patient and Primary care 

HCP satisfaction, practice based SDE) however the model was not sustainable 

to roll out across Cwm Taf.  The Health Board are now developing an 

alternative model based on specialised federated model to support more 

integrated working between primary and secondary care and increase the 

skills and knowledge base within primary care. 

• A Diabetes Nurse Facilitator is based within the community and covers the 

Cwm Taf area.  There are 3 key elements to this role: 

 

T
udalen 67



o Training and Education (students, health/social care staff and 

patients) 

o Facilitation and Supervision (for example, sitting alongside a Practice 

Nurse to provide shared care until such a time that the Practice Nurse 

has developed the required clinical competencies) 

o Direct Clinical support and professional advice to the District Nursing 

service, GP Practices, Care Home staff and Community Hospital staff 

regarding the clinical management of a patient presenting with 

Diabetes 

    The Health Board would like to develop this role further. 

• Clinical Pathway Agreed by Diabetes Group and Local Medical Committee. 

• Patient hand held records available. 

• Dietetic Capacity Grant Scheme has been extended to include nutrition 

training for people working with older people. Potential to train staff from 

nursing/residential settings. 

• DAFNE programme in place in both DGH sites. 

• X-PERT available in both DGH sites. 

• Think Glucose pilot site for Wales.  This is focusing on education and training 

to ward staff.  Insulin prescription charts now on all acute wards which 

support staff in the administration, dosage and monitoring of insulin. 

• QOF provides template for annual assessment of Diabetic patients for many 

but not all aspects of Diabetes care. 

• Educational support via Diabetes in primary care course run annually. 

• GP practices have recall system for non-attendees. 

• Audit + - participation in annual National Diabetes audit poor. The Health 

Board is engaging with practices to improve uptake. 

• Diabetic (medical) e mail advice project planned. 

• T1DM SDE and CSII service introduced in PCH. 

• Diabetes inpatient team pilot demonstrated significant reduction in average 

length of stay for inpatients with Diabetes. 2 WTE reduction in DSN posts 

reduced provision of inpatient service. 

 

Standard 5 

All children and young people with 

Steady progress has been made against this standard however gaps remain. 

 
 

T
udalen 68



diabetes will receive consistently 

high-quality care and they, with 

their families and others involved 

in their day-to-day care, will be 

supported to optimise the control 

of their blood glucose and their 

physical, psychological, 

intellectual, educational and social 

development. 

• Not all patients receive psychological support due to limited psychology 

resources 

• Additional Paediatric Diabetes Nurse Specialist and Dietetic capacity required 

to support caseload of patients. 

• Nurse-led and Consultant clinics in place. 

• Education offered to all patients on an on-going basis not just on diagnosis. 

• Additional capacity would allow for audit of quality of care provided. 
• Structured education guidance “Successful Diabetes – Developing and 

Delivering Self Management Education”.  Integrated approach to education. 

Course being rolled out across Wales.  Cwm Taf team involved in this 

programme.  Review of capacity required in order to roll out such education 

programmes. 
• Parents of children with Diabetes group running.  Provides support, advice 

and guidance.   
• Peer support group for paediatric patients with Diabetes runs bi-monthly. 

• CSII therapy now available for children. 

• No Dietetic support for children. 

 

Standard 6 

All young people with diabetes will 

experience a smooth transition of 

care from paediatric diabetes 

services to adult diabetes 

services, whether hospital or 

community-based, either directly 

or via a young people’s clinic. The 

transition will be organised in 

partnership with each individual 

and at an age appropriate to and 

agreed with them. 

Steady progress has been made against this standard however gaps remain. 

 

• Guidelines required with regard to optimal transition age.  Currently led by 

available capacity within local services.  Currently transition discussed with 

patient and family at 16. 

• Transition normally takes place age 17 and 18. 

• Paediatric and adult service work together to support transition. 

• Joint multidisciplinary Paediatric-Adult transition clinics established in Cwm 

Taf. Transition tailored to individual. 

 

Standard 7 

The NHS will develop, implement 

and monitor agreed protocols for 

The Health Board has made good progress in this area.  Of note: 

 

Recognition: 

 

T
udalen 69



rapid and effective treatment of 

diabetic emergencies by 

appropriately trained health care 

professionals. Protocols will 

include the management of acute 

complications and procedures to 

minimise the risk of recurrence. 

• Taught as part of Undergraduate training in nursing and medical schools 

Diabetes in primary care course. 

• Think Glucose project in both Hospitals. 

 

 

Management: 

• Acute hyperglycaemia guidelines in process of being updated. 

• Hypoglycaemia guidelines introduced. 

• Diabetic foot pathway to be updated. 

 
Standard 8 

All children, young people and 

adults with diabetes admitted to 

hospital, for whatever reason, will 

receive effective care of their 

diabetes. Wherever possible, they 

will continue to be involved in 

decisions concerning the 

management of their diabetes. 

Steady progress has been made against this standard however gaps remain.  Of 

note: 

 

• Cwm Taf LHB is working with Diabetes UK and other LHBs to discern how the 

Royal College of General Practitioners “Care Planning” model 

(http://www.rcgp.org.uk/clinical-and-research/clinical-resources/care-

planning.aspx ) can be adapted to the Welsh NHS. The model builds upon the 

lessons learnt from the Diabetes Year of Care project in England. 

• Diabetic team informed of admission / diagnosis immediately. 

• Diabetic would follow-up patient on the ward. 

• Diabetic team commence planning for home management. 

• Training undertaken with ward staff in relation to Diabetes awareness.  

However protected time for training not in place therefore identified as an 

issue for improvement. 

 

Recognition: 

Taught as part of Undergraduate training in nursing and medical schools 

Think Glucose project in both Hospitals. 

 

Management: 

Diabetes inpatient team pilot demonstrated significant reduction in average length of 

stay for inpatients with Diabetes.  

 

 

T
udalen 70



Foot screening of PWD on admission to hospital not established. 

 

Updated glucose monitoring and insulin prescribing charts including the 

management of hypoglycaemia implemented. Hypoglycaemia management boxes 

(hypoglycaemia treatment & management algorithm) introduced all clinical areas 

Hospital. 

 

Standard 9 

The NHS will develop, implement 

and monitor policies that seek to 

empower and support women 

with pre-existing diabetes and 

those who develop diabetes 

during pregnancy to optimise the 

outcomes of their pregnancy. 

Good progress has been made against this standard.  Of note: 

 

• Midwifery/DSN pre-conception and pregnancy clinics established RGH. 

• Joint Diabetic/obstetric antenatal clinic established. 

• Protocols for management of Diabetes during pregnancy & labour 

established. 

 

 

Standard 10 

All young people and adults with 

diabetes will receive regular 

surveillance for the long-term 

complications of diabetes. 

Steady progress made against this standard, for example: 

 

• Cwm Taf LHB has developed a comprehensive diabetes strategy to ensure 

that services are delivered to the right patient in the right place at the right 

time by the right people. The Annual Review assessment takes place in 

Primary Care and general practice teams are to be reminded of the current 

standards expected at Annual Review in a forthcoming Newsletter. Patients 

with complex clinical problems are managed by Speciality Teams. Training is 

being planned for appropriate practices within each of the four Clusters in 

Cwm Taf to support “expert” general practitioners and practice nurses so that 

the “Cluster Network” model can be implemented. Similar training is being 

developed and disseminated for improving patient education within general 

practice. 

• All annual reviews to be performed in primary care 

• All practices participate in QOF and have access to Audit+. Health Board is 

engaging with Primary care to increase Audit+ uptake to undertake NDA. 

• DRSSW needs to inform each General Practice of patients who DNA retinal 

screening. 

•  

 

T
udalen 71



Standard 11 

The NHS will develop, implement 

and monitor agreed protocols and 

systems of care to ensure that all 

people who develop long-term 

complications of diabetes receive 

timely, appropriate and effective 

investigation and treatment to 

reduce their risk of disability and 

premature death. 

Steady progress has been made in this area.  Of note: 

 

• Cwm Taf LHB has developed a comprehensive diabetes strategy to ensure 

that services are delivered to the right patient in the right place at the right 

time by the right people. The Annual Review assessment takes place in 

Primary Care and general practice teams are to be reminded of the current 

standards expected at Annual Review in a forthcoming Newsletter. Patients 

with complex clinical problems are managed by Speciality Teams. Training is 

being planned for appropriate practices within each of the four Clusters in 

Cwm Taf to support “expert” general practitioners and practice nurses so that 

the “Cluster Network” model can be implemented. Similar training is being 

developed and disseminated for improving patient education within general 

practice. 

 

• Referral guidelines established 

• Discharge guidelines established 

• Diabetic (medical) e mail advice project planned 

• All Wales Consensus guidelines established (available online) 

 

 

Standard 12 

All people with diabetes requiring 

multi-agency support will receive 

integrated health and social care. 

The Health Board has very good working relationships with its Local Authority 

partners.  However we acknowledge that further progress could be made and a 

considerable amount of work is underway at present particularly in relation to a 

more integrated approach to discharge planning, access to Reablement services and 

multi-disciplinary / multi- agency community teams for frail elderly patients.  A 

number of this patient group will have Diabetes. 

 

Specifically within the area of Diabetes, the Diabetes Nurse Facilitator provides direct 

clinical support and professional advice to Care Homes to support the management 

of patients with Diabetes.  The Health Board also has a Local Enhanced Service for 

Care Homes which supports regular monitoring of Care Home patients. 

 

 

 

 

T
udalen 72



1 

 

Health and Social Care Committee 

HSC(4)-31-12 paper 7 

Inquiry into the implementation of the National Service Framework 
for diabetes in Wales and its future direction - Public Health Wales 
and 1000 Lives Plus 

 

Public Health Wales welcome the opportunity to respond to the request of 

the Health and Social Care Committee, National Assembly for Wales for 

comments on the implementation of the National Service Framework for 

diabetes in Wales1 and its future direction. 

Public Health Wales was established as a NHS Trust on 1 October 2009 

and provides an expert public health resource as part of the NHS in 

Wales. Public Health Wales works in partnership with a number of key 

organisations, which include the Welsh Government, Health Boards, NHS 
Trusts, Local Authorities, Universities and Third sector bodies.  

 
Diabetes can have a significant impact on the quality of life of an 

individual, their dependents and family. Long term complications may 

include cardiovascular disease, neuropathy, retinopathy and nephropathy. 
 

The National Diabetes Inpatient Audit2 is commissioned by the Healthcare 

Quality Improvement Partnership. The report provides evidence against 

the National Service Framework (NSF) for diabetes (Wales)1 standard 8, 

which outlines the requirement for all patients with diabetes admitted to 

hospital to receive effective care for their diabetes and be involved in 

decisions on the management of their diabetes. It also provides 

information for the NSF standards 10, 11 and 12 which aim to minimise 

the impact of long term complications of diabetes by early detection and 

effective treatment. 

 

The results, published in 2012, illustrate that there are problems with the 
implementation of some of the NSF standards for diabetes. 

 

• The audit shows that 37.1% of diabetes consultant’s time is spent 

on the care of people with diabetes with only 13.7% on inpatient 

care. 

Eitem 3b

Tudalen 73



2 

 

• The majority of sites (55.6%) stated that they did not have any 

specialist dietician time for inpatient care for people with diabetes. 

 

• There is a recommendation for the provision of a multidisciplinary 

foot care team.  Of the 17 sites that provided an answer to the 

hospital characteristics information regarding the multi-disciplinary 

team 9 did not have a multi-disciplinary team (52.9%) 

 

• Only 13.3% of patients included in the audit had a documented foot 

examination at any time during their hospital stay. 

 

• More than a quarter (29.8%) of patients included in the audit 

experienced at least one medication error while in hospital. 16.6% 

of patients experienced at least one prescription error and 17.8% of 

patients experienced a medication management error. 

 

• The most common prescription error was for insulin prescriptions 
where the insulin was not signed as being given. The most frequent 

medication management error was failure to adjust medication 

when the blood glucose was persistently greater than 11mmol/L 

and lower blood glucose levels would have been beneficial. 

 

The National Diabetes Audit (NDA) 2010-2011, Report 1: Care Processes 

and Treatment Targets3 includes data from both primary and secondary 

care.  In 2010-2011, 85,176 patients and 49.4 % of GP practices in Wales 

participated.  The report presents key findings on care processes and 
treatment target achievement rates from 2010-2011 in all age groups.  

In Wales the audit reported that 60.0% of people with diabetes had 
records showing all nine ‘core care’ checks as advocated by the National 

Institute for Clinical Excellence (NICE)4,5 had been completed although 
variation was seen between Health Boards and amongst the individual 

checks performed. NICE specifies treatment targets for HbA1c (glucose 

control), blood pressure and cholesterol based on the best current 

evidence. Achieving these treatment targets minimises the risk of future 

diabetic complications such as blindness, kidney failure, amputation, 

heart disease and stroke. 

• 65.1% of patients had an HbA1c ≤7.5% (58 mmol/mol).  

• 77.7% of patients had had a cholesterol <5 mmol/l.   

• 33.9% cent of patients had blood pressure control within NICE 

recommended targets.  

Tudalen 74



3 

 

• 18.5% of patients had Hb1Ac, cholesterol and blood pressure within the 

target ranges above. 

The diabetic retinopathy screening service is an important element in 

managing risk of sight loss. It is important that this service continues to 

demonstrate performance against the National Screening Committee key 

performance indicators. 

Although a great deal of work is already being undertaken across the population in 

Wales, many cases of diabetes remain undiagnosed and as demonstrated in the 

national audit there is still significant room for improvement.  The report 

identifies variation and highlighted four areas that commissioners and all 

providers of diabetes care should prioritise for improvement; the 

organisation and recording of annual reviews, the effectiveness of glucose 

control and cardiovascular risk reduction, services for people with Type 1 

diabetes and services for younger people with both Type 1 and Type 2 

diabetes. 

Diabetes in Wales is almost twice as high in the most deprived areas 

compared to the least deprived.6 An increased prevalence of diabetes and 

poorer health outcomes is found in areas of social deprivation. Many areas 

of Wales therefore face significant challenges in moving forward the 

diabetes agenda, preventing development of diabetes, identifying and 

treating people with undiagnosed diabetes and reducing the incidence of 

complications that arise from poorly controlled diabetes. Amongst other 

considerations, people living in areas of social deprivation are less likely 

to eat a healthy, balanced diet. 

 

Obesity is also an important determinant of Type 2 diabetes. Type 2 

diabetes is usually associated with people aged over the age of 40, 

although it is becoming increasingly common in children and young 

people. A recent Welsh survey7 reported that whilst a high proportion of 

children were reported to have very good or good general health, over a 

third were estimated to be overweight or obese.  Preventing diabetes in 

younger people would improve health and wellbeing, avoiding the 

additional complications that diabetes can bring as well as having the 

potential to reducing the burden on resources.  

 

Future Direction 

 

It is imperative that driving forward the diabetes agenda is integrated into 

routine working practice.  An emphasis on continuous improvement, 

quality service provision, improved user experience and public health 

outcomes as seen in the draft Cardiac Delivery Plan that is currently 

Tudalen 75



4 

 

subject to consultation8 would assist and support delivery and action 

towards achievement of diabetes action planning.   

 

A diabetes delivery plan for Wales will need to incorporate actions to aid 

detection and prevention whilst providing support to those already living 

with diabetes through informative, effective and timely care.  Access to 

and sharing of quality information is vital to the successful improvement 

of services for people with diabetes.  Activity must also focus on 

narrowing the gap between the most and least deprived areas of local 

populations.   

Enabling a healthier environment and supporting the population to make 

informed healthier choices is vital to move forward diabetes care in 

Wales. The importance of school and the workplace environment in 

facilitating healthy behaviour and lifestyle changes is also recognised and 

supported by Public Health Wales through local and national programmes 

and health improvement initiatives. 

Collaborative partnership working and addressing key priorities as 

identified in the national audit will provide a firm foundation to build on 

and are fundamental to taking forward implementation of the diabetes 

agenda, assisting the prevention of further complications and evidence 

based utilisation of resources. Public Health Wales already has in place 

strong local and national teams and partnerships that can support this 

journey to achieve quality and excellence.  

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

1. National Service Framework for Diabetes (Wales) 2003 

2. National Diabetes Inpatient Audit 2011 

3. National Diabetes Audit 2010-2011-Report1: Care Processes and Treatment Targets 

4. National Institute for Health and Clinical Excellence Clinical Guidance on Diabetes CG15: Type 1 diabetes: 

Diagnosis and management of type 1diabetes in children, young people and adults 

 

5. National Institute for Health and Clinical Excellence, CG66 Type 2 diabetes: the management of type 2 

diabetes (update) 

 

6. Diabetes in the UK 2010: Key statistics on diabetes 2010  

7. Welsh Health Survey 2011: Initial Headline Results May 2012. Welsh Government  
 

8. Together For Health – A Cardiac Delivery Plan A Delivery Plan up to 2016 for NHS Wales and its Partners 

2012. Consultation document; Welsh Government 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 76



5 

 

1000 Lives Plus 

 

Situation 

This paper provides the response by 1000 Lives Plus to the National 

Assembly for Wales’ Health and Social Care Committee inquiry into the 

implementation of the national service framework for diabetes in Wales 

and its future direction. 

The response is pertinent to the Committee’s consideration of potential 

future actions that are required to drive this agenda forward.  

1000 Lives Plus would be prepared to give oral evidence at the inquiry.  

Background 

1000 Lives Plus is the national improvement programme, supporting 

organisations and individuals, to deliver the highest quality and safest 

healthcare for the people of Wales. The programme is focussed on 

building capacity in improvement skills and sustaining and spreading 

improvements. It supports frontline staff across Wales through evidence-

based ‘programme areas’ and provides clinical leadership through its 

Faculty. It is committed to engaging patients and students in 

improvement work and promotes an internationally-recognised quality 

improvement methodology1. There is significant work underway in 

primary care, led jointly with the Primary Care Quality and Information 

Service (PCQIS). 

To provide high quality diabetes care, NICE guidance and the National 

Service Framework standards (NSFs) provide a strong evidence base for 

the delivery of effective care to people with diabetes. The NSFs provide a 

strong evidence base for what works.  

However, the evidence shows that NSFs in general are not effective 

instruments of change. They set out what should be done but are not 

suited, of themselves, to deliver those ends. It is therefore not altogether 

surprising that The National Diabetes Inpatient Audit 2011 identified 

continued failings in areas which NSFs had previously identified as 

important: 

  

                                    
1 1000 Lives Plus. (2011) The Quality Improvement Guide: A method for improving public services in Wales. 

Tudalen 77



6 

 

• staffing and who is looking after the person with diabetes in hospital 

• the impact of medication errors 

• deficiencies in foot care2. 

 

Assessment 

The unsuitability of NSFs and many care pathway documents to drive 

change is underpinned by research led by Trisha Greenhalgh. She 

researched the determinants of effective changes in healthcare and 

summarised those characteristics as follows3: 

• It must have clear relative advantage. The people or teams (users) 

who are asked to make the change part of their work must be able 

to see that the new method is likely to be better.  

• It must have compatibility with the user’s values and ways of 

working. If users find it hard to incorporate the new method, they 

are unlikely to do so. 

• Complexity must be minimised. 

• Users will adopt more readily if innovations allow trialability. Can it 

be tested on a small scale to allow learning and familiarity before 

full commitment? 

• There must be observability, that is, it must be seen to deliver 

benefit. If benefits are obscure or they take a long time coming, 

energy will be lost. 

• Reinvention is the propensity for local adaptation. This is the key to 

sustainability. A good improvement must be subsumed into the 

changing system and not preserved like a museum piece.  

 

Most NSF documents fail all six characteristics. But NSFs and their 

associated audits can supply the evidence base to support a change 

initiative using improvement methodology such as that of 1000 Lives Plus. 

This incorporates the Model for Improvement and the use of PDSA cycles 

to track improvements over time; using process and outcome data for 

improvement, not judgement accountability or comparison. Process 

measures enable organisations to control variation and ensure reliability 

                                    
2Health and Social Care Information Centre. (2012) National Diabetes Inpatient Audit 2011.  
3 Greenhalgh, T., Robert, G., Bate, P., Kyriakidou, O., Macfarlane, F. & Peacock, R. (2004). How to spread good 

ideas. A systematic Review of the literature on diffusion, dissemination and sustainability of innovations in 

health service delivery and organisation. NHS Service Delivery Organisation: London. 

Tudalen 78



7 

 

in their processes. Outcome measures reflect the impact on the patient or 

system and show the end result of an organisation’s improvement work.  

 

This approach has delivered a number of benefits in Wales4, including: 

• The number of central venous catheter related blood stream 

infections has fallen to a rate of less than one case per 1000 

catheter days in seventeen intensive care units across the country5. 

• A zero tolerance approach to pressure ulcers and the 

implementation of the SKIN bundle is continuing to deliver 

significant results, with many hospital wards across Wales going 

more than a year without a single incident. 

• Acute stroke services across Wales deliver reliable care by 

measuring adherence to evidence based “bundles” of care. There 

are now demonstrable improvements in stroke survival which are 

associated with this approach. 

  

The work programme for 1000 Lives Plus is based on the evidence of 

need and the potential to deliver change. Its priorities align with the 

national needs of the Quality Delivery Plan and the local needs of service 

delivery plans. National collaborative programmes reflect NHS Wales’ 

priorities and connect to Board agendas. Moving forward, 1000 Lives Plus 

governance and priorities will be led by the NHS and, if CEO’s approve, 

the improvement methodology could be applied to diabetes care. 

The inclusion of the diabetes NSF would be complementary to the work 

and approach taken by PQUIS as part of 1000 Lives Plus. There is also a 

complementary initiative by therapists in Wales who would like to reduce 

unnecessary amputations in Wales through a structured approach to 

peripheral arterial disease and diabetes. This could be usefully 

incorporated into a future 1000 Lives Plus programme. 

Recommendations 

The NSFs provide the evidence base for required improvement. 

Organisations need to improve diabetes care if excess hospital length of 

stay, long term complications, avoidable patient morbidity and mortality 

are to be addressed.  

                                    
4 www.1000LivesPlus.wales.nhs.uk  
5 Welsh Healthcare Associated Infection Programme 

Tudalen 79



8 

 

 

1000 Lives Plus could provide a national methodology to implement the 

evidence-based changes in diabetes care outlined in the NSFs and 

demonstrate a measurable improvement in the care provided. Working 

with PCQIS, this approach would require approval by Health Board and 

Trust CEOs and be prioritised as a programme of work in the next 

financial year (2013-2014). 

 

Tudalen 80



!"#$%&'#()'*+,-#$'.#/"'.+00-%%""''

!*.123456467'8#8"/'9 Eitem 4a

Tudalen 81



Tudalen 82



!"#$%&'#()'*+,-#$'.#/"'.+00-%%"'

!*.123456467'8#8"/'9' Eitem 4b

Tudalen 83


	Agenda
	3a Byrddau iechyd
	Papur 2 (Saesneg yn unig)
	Papur 3 (Saesneg yn unig)
	Papur 4 (Saesneg yn unig)
	Papur 5 (Saesneg yn unig)
	Papur 6 (Saesneg yn unig)

	3b Iechyd Cyhoeddus Cymru a 1000 o Fywydau a Mwy
	4a Llythyr gan y Dirprwy Weinidog Plant a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol - Trefniadau am ofal iechyd parhaus y Gwasanaeth Iechyd Gwladol
	4b Llythyr gan y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol ar y Bil Trawsblannu Dynol (Cymru)

